MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH

350 East Dahlia Avenue, Palmer, Alaska 99645 - 907-861-8683

BOROUGH ASSEMBLY
Jim Sykes, District 1
Matthew Beck, District 2
George McKee, District 3
Steve Colligan, District 4
Dan Mayfield, District 5
Barbara J. Doty, District 6
Randall Kowalke, District 7

BOROUGH MAYOR
Vern Halter

BOROUGH CLERK
Lonnie R. McKechnie, CMC

BOROUGH MANAGER
John Moosey

BOROUGH ATTORNEY
Nicholas Spiropoulos
ASSEMBLY AGENDA
ASSEMBLY CHAMBERS
350 EAST DAHLIA AVENUE, PALMER
REGULAR MEETING 6 P.M. TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 16, 2016
l. CALL TO ORDER
Il. ROLL CALL
1. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

IV.  PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
V. MINUTES OF PRECEDING MEETINGS

Special Assembly Meeting: 01/26/16
Regular Assembly Meeting: 01/26/16
Special Assembly Meeting: 01/30/16
Special Assembly Meeting: 02/02/16
Regular Assembly Meeting: 02/02/16

moow>x

V1. SPECIAL ORDERS OF THE DAY
A. Proclamation Regarding Alaska Public Schools Week
VIl.  REPORTS/CORRESPONDENCE
A. AGENCY REPORTS (MSB 2.12.082; Seven minutes per person.)

1. Reports From Cities
2. Matanuska-Susitna Borough School District
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pp. 13-73

pp. 74-75
McKee

B. COMMITTEE REPORTS

1.
2.

Joint Assembly/School Board Committee On School Issues
Assembly Public Relations

C. MANAGER COMMENTS

Apwnh e

State/Federal Legislation
Strategic Planning Issues
Manager Evaluation Process
Bonding Issues

D. ATTORNEY COMMENTS

E. CLERK COMMENTS

F. CITIZEN AND OTHER CORRESPONDENCE

1.

MSB Board/Committee Minutes:

a. Aviation Advisory Board: 06/11/15, 08/13/15
b. Central Mat-Su FSA Board of Supervisors: 11/09/15

Joint Central Mat-Su-West Lakes FSA Board of

Supervisors: 12/14/15

Local Road Service Area Advisory Board: 10/15/15
Marijuana Advisory Committee: 08/19/15, 11/05/15
Planning Commission: Resolution No. 15-30, 16-05
Platting Board: 12/17/15

South Colony RSA Board of Supervisors: 05/13/15

S@ oo

Community Council Minutes:

Gateway Community Council: 11/05/15
Louise-Susitna-Tyone Community Association: 07/18/15
Talkeetna Community Council: 12/07/15

Trapper Creek Community Council: 11/19/15

oo o

G. INFORMATIONAL MEMORANDUMS

1.

IM No. 16-021: Reporting Of Conclusion Of Contract For Bid
No. 14-107B To Collins Construction Company, Inc. For The
Mat-Su Career And Technical High School Addition Construction

For The Final Contract Amount Of $11,477,810.

SPECIAL ORDERS
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A PERSONS TO BE HEARD (MSB 2.12.081; Three Minutes Per Person.) E
(Requires 11 Days Advance Notice And Must Otherwise Be In Compliance With The
Necessary Code Requirements. If No Advance Notice Is Given, Persons Wishing To
Speak May Do So Under The Audience Participation Section Of The Agenda.)
B. PUBLIC HEARINGS (Three Minutes Per Person.)
pp. 76-97 1. Ordinance Serial No. 16-010: An Ordinance Approving A Land
Kowalke Exchange Of Borough-Owned Land Containing Approximately
6.6 Acres For Privately-Owned Land Containing Approximately
5 Acres For Purpose Of Constructing A Public Safety Warm
Storage Building, Willow Fire Service Area Project
No. 45274, Fund 405; And Authorizing The Manager To
Implement The Land Exchange (MSB006716).
pp. 98-100 a. Resolution Serial No. 16-009: A Resolution Approving A
Best Interest Finding In Support Of The Exchange Of
Borough-Owned Land For Privately-Owned Land For
Purpose Of Constructing A Public Safety Warm Storage
Building In Accordance With Willow Fire Service Area
Project No. 45274, Fund 405 (MSB006716).
1) IM No. 16-019
C. AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION (Three Minutes Per Person.)
D. CONSENT AGENDA
1. RESOLUTIONS
pp. 101-115 a. Resolution Serial No. 16-010: A Resolution Approving
Sykes The Amended Budgets And Transfer Of Remaining Bond
And Grant Funds From Wright And Chickaloon Way
Paved Pathway In Sutton, Also Known As Sutton
Pathway — Glenn Highway To Sutton Elementary School,
Project No. 35413 In The Amount Of $64,595.03 To Old
Glenn Highway Paved Pathway In The Butte, Project
No. 35412.
1) IM No. 16-022
pp. 116-128 b. Resolution Serial No. 16-011: A Resolution Approving
McKee The Amended Budgets And Transfer Of Funds From
Clapp/Mack Road Extension, Wasilla Sports Center To
Knik Goose Bay Road Improvements Project, Project
No. 35403, To Collector Road Access To Machetanz
Elementary, Also Known As Trunk Road Extension South,
Project No. 35402, In The Amount Of $800,000.
1) IM No. 16-031
Matanuska-Susitna Borough February 16, 2016

Regular Assembly Meeting Agenda Page 3 of 6




pp. 129-135
Beck

Resolution Serial No. 16-012: A Resolution Approving
Certain  Unincorporated  Communities And  The
Incorporated Nonprofit Entity For Participation In The
Fiscal Year 2017 Community Revenue Sharing Program.
1) IM No. 16-033

2. ACTION MEMORANDUMS

pp. 136-142 a.
Beck

pp. 143-146 b.
Colligan

pp. 147-149 C.
McKee

AM No. 16-009: Award Of Bid No. 16-067B To EP
Roofing, Inc. In The Contract Amount Of $773,000 For
Sutton And Tanaina Elementary Schools Roof
Replacement/Modifications.

AM No. 16-010: Authorization To Purchase From Pierce
Manufacturing, Inc. In The Amount Of $759,307 A
Pumper Fire Apparatus For The Central Mat-Su Fire
Service Area.

AM No. 16-011: Approval Of Contract Amendment To
Granite Construction Company Contract No. 15-168B In
The Amount Of $1,117,376.80 To Complete Construction
Of A Bridge Over The Alaska Railroad, Add Additional
Partial South Abutment Fill, Add Additional Mechanically
Stabilized Earth Wall Backfill, And Approve Additional
Change Order Authority For The Trunk Road Extension
South Project.

IX.  UNFINISHED BUSINESS

X. VETO

XI. NEW BUSINESS

A. INTRODUCTIONS (For public hearing — 02/23/16, Assembly Chambers)

pp. 150-155 1. Ordinance Serial No. 16-013: An Ordinance Appropriating

Beck $1,993,

488 From The Land Management Permanent Fund 203, For

M/V Susitna Engine Repairs, Project No. 70013, As A Loan To
The Ferry Fund 450 And Reappropriating The $1,993,488 Back To
The Land Management Permanent Fund 203 Once The Anticipated
Vessel Sale Funds And Insurance Funds Are Received.

pp. 156-159 a.

Resolution Serial No. 16-015: A Resolution Approving
The Scope Of Work And Budget For The M/V Susitna
Ferry Engine Repairs, Project No. 70013; And
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pp. 160-182
Beck

pp. 183-188
Sykes

pp. 189-191

pp. 192-202
Beck

pp. 203-208
McKee

pp. 209-242
Beck

pp. 243-248
Doty

Authorization To Enter Into A Contact With Associated
Maritime Providers, Inc. In The Amount Of $1,993,488.
(1)  IM No. 16-037

B. INTRODUCTIONS (For public hearing — 03/01/16, Assembly Chambers)

1.

Ordinance Serial No. 16-011: An Ordinance Amending
MSB 19.04 And MSB 25.15 To Implement The 2015 Initiative
Proposition B-1 Approved By The Voters To Require That School
Board Members Be Elected By Districts. (Sponsored By Mayor Halter)
a. IM No. 16-026

Ordinance Serial No. 16-014: An Ordinance Requesting A
Reappropriation Of $13,968 From Project No. 45225, Fund 425,
To Project No. 10179, Fund 425, To Allow For Additional
Funding To Continue With Phase | Of The Sutton Ambulance
Building Renovation.
a. Resolution Serial No. 16-013: A Resolution Amending
The Budgets For Project Nos. 10179 And 45225 To Allow
For Additional Funding To Continue With Phase | Of The
Sutton Ambulance Building Redesign Project.
1) IM No. 16-014

Ordinance Serial No. 16-015: An Ordinance Amending
MSB 3.28.010 Creation Of Improvement Districts; MSB 3.28.020,
Initiation By Petition; MSB 3.28.050, Decision And Notice; And
MSB 3.28.062, Ballots And Revisions, To Provide For A Process
For Noncontiguous Local Improvement Districts.

a. IM No. 16-025

Ordinance Serial No. 16-017: An Ordinance Reappropriating
$288,474.23 From The Reserve For School Site Acquisitions,
Fund 400, To The Ingress And Egress Access For The Cottonwood
Creek Public Safety Building, Fund 405, Project No. 10027.

a. IM No. 16-028

Ordinance Serial No. 16-018: An Ordinance Amending
MSB Title 43, Subdivisions, To Address Inconsistencies Outlined
In The Staff Memorandum Dated March 1, 2013.

a. IM No. 16-029

Ordinance Serial No. 16-019: An Ordinance Accepting And
Appropriating  $25,000 From The Mat-Su Ski Club To
Fund 490, Project No. 75005, For Trail Lighting For The
Government Peak Recreation Area.

Om—-47TO0>»

omozmZ >

Omz0Uv—H40vLO ™o

oOm-HA>mMT Mg

Matanuska-Susitna Borough
Regular Assembly Meeting Agenda

February 16, 2016
Page 5 of 6




Om—-4v9O0O0>»

a. Resolution Serial No. 16-014: A Resolution Approving
pp. 249-251 The Scope Of Work And Budget For The Government
Peak Recreation Area.
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(1)  IM No. 16-032

pp. 252-255 7. Ordinance Serial No. 16-020: An Ordinance Amending

Kowalke MSB 5.25.060(D), Service Area No. 36: Talkeetna Sewer And
Water Service Area, So That The Board Of Supervisors Shall
Consist Of Five Qualified Voters, Up To Two Of Whom May
Reside In The Community Council Area, And Three Of Whom
Must Reside In Or Own Real Property In Or Own Or Operate A
Business In The Service Area And/Or Have An Active Sewer And
Water Account. (Sponsored By Assemblymember Kowalke)
a. IM No. 16-036

C. MAYORAL NOMINATIONS AND APPOINTMENTS
pp. 256-314 1. VACANCY REPORT
D. OTHER NEW BUSINESS

E. REFERRALS (For Referral To The Planning Commission For 90 Days Or
Other Date Specified By The Assembly)

pp. 315-318 1. Ordinance Serial No. 16-021: An Ordinance Adopting
Sykes MSB 8.41, Marijuana Related Facilities License Referrals.
(Sponsored By Assemblymember Sykes)
a. IM No. 16-027
pp. 319-377 2. Ordinance Serial No. 16-022: An Ordinance Amending
Beck MSB 15.24.030, Adopting The Matanuska-Susitna Borough
Metropolitan Planning Organization Self-Assessment.
a. IM No. 16-034

XIl.  RECONSIDERATION
XIl. MAYOR, ASSEMBLY, AND STAFF COMMENTS
XIV. EXECUTIVE SESSION

XV. ADJOURNMENT

Disabled Persons Needing Reasonable Accommodation In Order To Participate At An Assembly Meeting
Should Contact The Borough ADA Coordinator At 861-8432 At Least One Week In Advance Of The Meeting.

Matanuska-Susitna Borough February 16, 2016
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MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH REGULAR MEETING
AVIATION ADVISORY BOARD June 11, 2015

L CALL TO ORDER

The regular meeting of the Matanuska-Susitna Borough Aviation Advisory Board was held on
Thursday, June 11, 2015, at the MSB Assembly Chambers, 350 E. Dahlia Avenue, Palmer, Alaska.
The meeting was called to order at 2:36 p.m. by Mr. Archie Giddings

IL. ROLL CALL AND DETERMINATION OF QUORUM

Aviation Advisory Board members present and establishing a quorum were:
Ms. Beth Fread — arrived at 2:39
Mr. Archie Giddings
Mr. Chri  pl
Mr. Dave Palmer
Mr. Mike Pannone — by telephone
Mr. Mark Stigar

Aviation Advisory Board members absent and excused were:
Mr. Patrick Martin
Mr. Barry Stanley

Staff'in attendance were:
Mr. Brad Sworts, Pre-Design & Engineering Manager
Mr. Michael Weller, Traffic Data Technician
Ms. Debbie Passmore, Board Administrative Support
Ms. Sara Jansen, MSB Planner
Mr. George Hays, MSB Assistant Manager — joined us at 3:21

III. AUDIENCE INTRODUCTION
Ms. Jane Dale
Mr. Eugene Carl Haberman
Ms. Leah Henderson, DOWL Aviation Planner
Mr. Chris Cole, DOWL Aviation Planner
Mr. Jim Amundsen, ADOT&PF Engineer/Architect IV
Mr. Allen Kemplen, ADOT&PF Planner 111
Mr. Tom Middendorf, DOWL - by telephone
Mr. Jim Sykes, Assembly person — joined us at 2:43

1V.  APPROVAL OF AGENDA

GENERAL CONSENT: The agenda was approved as presented without objection,

V. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Mr. Archie Giddings

Matanuska-Susitna Borough June 11, 2015
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V. APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF PRECEDING MEETINGS

A. Regular Aviation Advisory Board Meeting: March 12, 2015
B. Regular Aviation Advisory Board Meeting: April 9, 2015

MOTION: Mr. Dave Palmer moved that the minutes of both preceding meetings be approved;
Mr. Mark Stigar seconded. Need to correct the spelling Eugene Carl Haberman’s middle name

in the April 9 minutes; he spells it with a “C.”

GENERAL CONSENT: The minutes of both preceding meetings were approved (April 9°s as
amended) without objection.

VII. AGENCY AND STAFF REPORTS
A, Airports

1. Wasilla Airport:  Mr. Archie Giddings

2. Palmer Airport: Mr. Jeff Combs, Airport Superintendent

B. State of Alaska
1. Mr. Allen Kemplen, ADOT&PE
C. Matanuska-Susitna Borough

1. Sara Jansen, MSB Planning
¢ Funding for Talkeetna Airport Projects
¢ Aviation Projects for 2017-2022 CIP (with handout of list from last year’s CIP}

2. Mr. George Hays, MSB Assistant Borough Manager (3:28)
1. Does Public Works have the capacity to manage airport facilities or a floatplane facility? If
so, what would it cost?
e We currently don’t have the staff or funding to manage airport facilities.
o That could change if directed by the Assembly with additional staff and funding granted to
provide those services.
e Mr. Archie Giddings: the City of Wasilla added that the sales tax pays for their airport. They
are not in the position to take on the management of a floatplane facility at this point.

VIII. PRESENTATIONS
A. Leah Henderson, C.M., DOWL
1. RASP, Phase Il — schedule and scope of work

IX. AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION (limited to three minutes)
Mr. Eugene Carl Haberman

Matanuska-Susitna Borough June 11, 2015
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Mr. Allen Kemplen, ADOT&PF
Ms. Jane Dale

X. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

A. Jane Dale, Briefing on Willow Lake Lawsuit — history and current status

e Willow Airport began as being used by the military

e Inthe 1960’s, there was interest in Willow Lake being used as part of the airport

e At that time, the Division of Aviation worked with (3:13) and the agreement was
formed. There was much involvement with the community before the agreement
was approved.

* In 1977, Willow Air was created and operated off of Willow Lake. At that time, the
density was low.

e By 1997, there was more population and bigger houses. This spurred an interest in
protecting the many lake activity interests, both residential and commercial.

¢ There was little effort to solve the conflicts and serious problems began.

e FOWL was formed “Friends of Willow Lake” in about 2005 and they filed a
lawsuit.

e The lawsuit is still ongoing. FOWL asked for another extension to January 2016.

XI. NEW BUSINESS

A. Discuss AAB Resolution 15-04, RECOMMENDING THAT THE MSB
ASSEMBLY AMEND TQO ONE YEAR (12 MONTHS) OR TABLE INDEFINTELY
ORDINANCE SERIAL NO. 15-063 ALLOWING FOR A THREE-YEAR (36 MONTHS)
MORATORIUM ON MSB PLANNING DEPARTMENT PARTICIPATION IN LAKE
MANAGEMENT PLAN DEVELOPMENT AND/OR AMENDMENT(S), IN SUPPORT OF THE
AAB WORK ON THE REGIONAL AVIATION SYSTEM PLAN PHASE 1L

MOTION: Approval of Resolution 15-04 was moved by Ms, Beth Fread; seconded by Mr.
Chris Kepler, Discussion.

AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION:
Mr. Eugene Carl Haberman
Ms. Jane Dale

VOTE: The resolution did not get five votes so it failed.
B. AAB Resolution 15-05, RECOMMENDING PRIORITY AVIATION PROJECTS

TO BE INCLUDED IN THE MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH CAPITAL
IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM FOR FISCAL YEARS 2017 — 2022

MOTION: Approval of Resolution 15-05 was moved by Mr, Dave Palmer seconded by Mr.
Mark Stigar. Read into the record by Mr. Brad Sworts. Discussion.

Matanuska-Susitna Borough June 11, 2015
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Mr. Mark Stigar moved that the resolution be amended as follows: #10 in the Aviation Priority
Projects list: the correct Wasilla Airport runway is 4/22; also remove “as the” from the Be It
Further Resolved paragraph; seconded by Mr. Dave Palmer.

AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION:
Mr. Eugene Carl Haberman

MOTION: Mr. Mark Stigar moved that the resolutions in the future include the sponsor;
seconded by Mr. Dave Palmer.

VOTE: this motion received five yes votes and this policy passed as amended.
XII. NEXT MEETING REMINDER

Thursday, August 13, 2015, from 2:30-4:30 in the Assembly chambers of the Borough
Building.

XIII. MISC, INFORMATIONAL HANDOUTS AND COMMUNICATIONS

A. ‘We have an opening on the Board in the Member 8 position (description attached)
B. Meeting deadlines for next meeting

XIV. COMMENTS FROM THE BOARD

Mr. Mark Stigar: nothing

Mr. Chris Kepler: no comments
Mr. Dave Palmer: nothing

Ms, Beth Fread: no comments
Mr. Mike Pannone; no comments
Mr. Archie Giddings: nothing

XV. ADJOURNMENT

Adjourned at 3:55 by Mr. Archie Giddings.

A
ATTEST:
pepoie l"aSSl-'UUl'C, Doard Auin. support
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MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH REGULAR MEETING
AVIATION ADVISORY BOARD August 13, 2015

L. CALL TO ORDER

The regular meeting of the Matanuska-Susitna Borough Aviation Advisory Board was held on
Thursday, August 13, 2015, at the MSB Assembly Chambers, 350 E. Dahlia Avenue, Palmer,
Alaska. The meeting was called to order at 2:35 p.m. by Ms. Beth Fread.

I ROLL CALL AND DETERMINATION OF QUORUM

Aviation Advisory Board members present and establishing a quorum were:
Ms. Beth Fread
Mr. Chris Kepler—joined us at 2:54
Mr. Dave Palmer
Mr. Mike Pannone—by telephone
Mr. Barry Stanley
Mr. Mark Stigar

Aviation Advisory Board members absent and excused were:
Mr. Archie Giddings
Mr. Patrick Martin

MSB staff in attendance were:
Mr. Brad Sworts, Pre-Design & Engineering Manager
Mr. Michael Weller, Traffic Data Technician
Ms. Debbic Passmore, Board Administrative Support
Mr. Rick Antonio, MSB Engineering Technician
Mr. Emerson Krueger, MSB Land Management Specialist
Mr. Eric Phillips, MSB Community Development Director

III. AUDIENCE INTRODUCTION
Mr. Jack West
Mr. John Strasenburgh
Mr. Tony Martin
Mr. Drew Haag, Above Alaska
Mr. Steve Pavish, Northern Horizon
Ms. Whitney Wolff, Talkeetna Community Council
Mr. Eugene Carl Haberman
Ms. Leah Henderson, DOWL Aviation Planner
Mr. Chnis Cole, DOWL Awviation Planner
Mr. Tor Anderson, HDL
Mr. Jeff Combs, Palmer Airport
Ms. Jane Dale—joined us at 2:55
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IV. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

MOTION: Moved by Mr. Barry Stanley, seconded by Mr. Mark Stigar
GENERAL CONSENT: The agenda was approved as presented without objection.

V. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Mr. Jeff Combs.

VI. APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF PRECEDING MEETING
A. June 11, 2015

MOTION: Mr. Dave Palmer moved that the minutes of the June 11, 2015 meeting be approved;
Mr, Mark Stigar seconded.

Discussion re: the list of Audience Participation doesn't list the testimony topics about which the
speakers about. Ms. Beth Fread said that the minutes will stand and that the audio is always

available should someone want to listen to the testimony.

GENERAL CONSENT: The minutes of the June 11, 2015 meeting were approved as amended
without objection.

VII. AGENCY AND STAFF REPORTS
A. Airports

L. Wasilla Airport:  none today

2. Palmer Airport: Mr. Jeff Combs, Airport Superintendent

B. State of Alaska
l. none today

C. Matanuska-Susitna Borough
1. none today

D. Citizen and Other Correspondence

1. Email and draft resolution 15-06 from Tony Martin

2. Email from Iris Vandenham with comments on draft resolution 15-06

3. Letter from Denali Nordic Ski Club with comments on draft resolution 15-06

4, Email from Emerson Krueger with comments on draft resolution 15-06

5. Email from Whitney Wolff with comments on draft resolution 15-06 from the Talkeetna
Matanuska-Susitna Borough August 13, 2015
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Community Council, Inc.
0. Email from Suzanne Rust with comments on draft resolution 15-06 draft resolution 15-06

VIII. PRESENTATIONS
A, Ms. Leah Henderson, C.M., DOWIL.
1. RASP, Phase 11 — Top Ten Sites for Possible Float Plane Facility

(break to fix sound problem)
IX. AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION (limited to three minutes)

Ms. Katie Rutir
e Spoke against the development of a floatplane facility in Talkeetna
o Urged the use of the Talkeetna community plan that is in place
o s a floatplane pilot and has noticed increased traffic; is concerned about safety

Mr. Billy Fitzgerald

Is opposed to Resolution 15-06

Supported MSB Reso. 07-059, the Fish and Numbered Lakes Management Plan
He is a 3500-hour floatplane pilot and has a permit at Christianson Lake

Read a portion of the Fish and Numbered Lakes Management Plan

Noted some corrections that need to be done to Resolution 15-06

Sarah Russell
e Spoke in favor of Reso. 15-06
[s a member of the Talkeetna community and is a pilot
Sees a huge demand for floatplane access
Is in favor of sustaining the current floatplane commerce
Supports development of a floatplane facility at the Talkeetna State Atrport

Mr. Tony Martin
e Advocated for a floatplane facility study for an interim plan
e Thinks there is widespread support for discussing this issue so people can make wise
decisions
o Thinks instead of a Regional Airport Facility, it would be better to have multiple smaller
facilities at existing airports. Then concentrate on a Regional all-weather type airport
located in a central area in the Borough.

Mr. Drew Haag
» Handed out petitions with 54 signatures: 23 in support of floatplane access and 32
signatures in support of Reso. 15-06.
¢ Noticed that the RASP Phase II does not list Talkeetna as a possibility because of
community opposition; now you have proof that there is community support.
e  Would like to know more about the hydrologic issues at Talkeetna Airport; doesn't
believe there are any, especially after the 2012 flood resolution where the airport
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manager created a floodway to divert the water to the Susitna River.
Is in support of a floatplane facility in the Talkeetna area.

Ms. Whitney Wollf

Is the Talkeetna Community Council chair

Talkeetna State Airport and Fish Lakes

Was here in March of this year regarding AAB Resolution 15-02

Wants the incorrect title of the management plan in Resolution 15-06 fixed
Discussed the history of floatplanes at Fish Lake

Spoke against an“incredible demand’ for a floatplane facility

Spoke in favor of a floatplane ditch at the Talkeetna Airport

[s against the interim Fish Lake choice as a solution

Asked the Board to make a comment on the other facility choice, the south side of the
lake

Mr. John Strasenburgh

Reiterated the weight of the Fish Lake Plan; it went through a long process to be
approved and should not be discounted

Spoke about the RASP and the importance of public process. It respects community
opposition and will remove the troubled area from consideration. It won't steamroll a
community, which is what Resolution 15-06 does.

Read from the Borough Code on what the community councils were created for.
Believes Resolution 15-06 is contrary to both the community council and the RASP,
Described the character of the folks who participated in the RASP

Thinks Resolution 15-06 is bad for aviation and is not needed

Explained his floatplane use and doesi’t have any problem getting a charter at Fish Lake

Mr. Jack West

Believes Resolution 15-06 is generally poorly written and described some errors
Thinks that the ditch at the airport is a good idea
Asked the Board to remove Fish Lake from the resolution

Mr. Eugene Carl Haberman

Spoke about the vote of the Board on approving the minutes of the previous meeting; is
disappointed that the Board did not ask for Audience Participation before voting to
approve them.

Asked that the Board honor their decision to note the preparer of a resolution; none is
noted on Resolution 15-06.

[s angry that the documents shown during the presentation were not part of the packet
for the public to view.

o Cautioned the Chair to not make derogatory remarks about people.
e s frustrated because of the problems with the sound system today.
e  Wants the Board to reverse their approval of the minutes from the last meeting so they
can be revised with more detail for each speaker in Audience Participation.
Matanuska-Susitna Borough August 13, 2015
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Ms. Jane Dale

¢ Spoke about the presentation on the RASP and what it recommended
Believes that many things have changed since the presentation of the RASP 1.
Talkeetna and Willow have both changed
Explained how she is the Executive Director of the Alaska Air Carriers

Discussed Resolution 15-06; they didrt know the situation in Talkeetna and do believe
that we need to look for a new facility

» Asked that the Borough shoulder creating a solution for a float plane base

o Doesn't want the community to close down to growth

e Encouraged the Board to support this resolution so that they send the message that
aviation is important

X. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

XI. NEW BUSINESS

A. AAB Resolution 15-06, A RESOLUTION OF THE MATANUSKA-SUSITNA
BOROUGH (MSB) AVIATION ADVISORY BOARD (AAB) TO THE MSB PLANNING
COMMISSION AND ASSEMBLY REGARDING THE DEVELOPMENT OF A FLOAT PLANE
LANDING, TAKE-OFF AND DOCKING FACILITY AT THE TALKEETNA STATE AIRPORT
AND AN IMMEDIATE INTERIM FACILITY,

MOTION: Approval of Resolution 15-06 was moved by Mr. Chris Kepler, seconded by Mr.
Barry Stanley. Discussion.

It was decided to table this resolution until our next meeting.

We will decide the definition of*sponsof”at our next meeting.

XII. NEXT MEETING REMINDER
Thursday, October 8, 2015, from 2:30-4:30 in the Assembly chambers of the Borough
Building.

XIII. MISC. INFORMATIONAL HANDOUTS AND COMMUNICATIONS
Al We have an opening on the Board in the Member § position
B. Meeting deadlines for next meeting

XIV. COMMENTS FROM THE BOARD

Mr. Barry Stanley: nothing

Mr. Mark Stigar: nothing

Mr. Chris Kepler: realizes that the Talkeetna float plane base issue is important to a lot of
people. Agrees with the ditch concept at the State airport.

Mr. Dave Palmer: nothing
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Mr. Brad Sworts: nothing

Mrs. Debbie Passmore: nothing

Ms. Beth Fread: appreciates everyone's patience with the technical issues today; didn't
remember what she said but apologized for being derogatory toward Ms. Leah Henderson.

XV. ADJOURNMENT

Adjourned at 4:30.

ATTEST:
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CENTRAL MAT-SU FSA BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MEETING

Central Mat-Su Public Safety Building — Station 61
101 West Swanson Avenue
Wasilla, Alaska 99654
November 9, 2015

MEETING MINUTES

L CALL TO ORDER

The meeting of the Central Mat-Su Fire Service Area Board of Supervisors was called to order at
7:05 p.m. at the Central Mat-Su Public Safety Building/Station 61 (CMSPSB-61) at 101 West
Swanson Avenue, Wasilla, Alaska, by Chairman, Ken Slauson on Monday, November 9, 2015,
II. ROLL CALL & DETERMINATION OF QUORUM

Board members in attendance establishing a quorum were Ken Slauson, Chairman, David Eller,
Vice Chairman, Carol Christiansen and Jim Jameson. Dan Tucker was excused. Also present
were James Steele, Chief, Central Mat-Su Fire Department (CMSFD), Tina Kennerson,
Secretary, CMSFD, and Ken Barkley, Deputy Director-FSA’s, Department of Emergency
Services (DES).

III. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Mr. Slauson lead “The Pledge of Allegiance”.

Iv. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

MOTION:  Mr. Eller moved, Mr. Jameson seconded, to approve the November 9, 2015
Central Mat-Su FSA Meeting Agenda.

VOTE: Voting on the motion, it passed unanimously.
V. APPROVAL OF PRECEDING MEETING MINUTES

MOTION: Mr. Jameson moved, Mr. Eller seconded, to approve the October 5, 2015 Central
Mat-Su FSA & West Lakes FSA Joint Meeting Minutes.

VOTE: Voting on the motion, it passed unanimously.
Central Mat-Su FSA Board of Supervisors Meeting November 9, 2015
(Regular Scheduled Meeting Minutes) Page | of 6
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CENTRAL MAT-SU FSA BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MEETING

VI. BOARD REPORTS / CORRESPONDENCE

Mr, Slauson briefly mentioned comments he’s received regarding Project #10027 funds being
restored back into the project.

Chief Steele mentioned that legislation may still be required to restore the project funds.

Mr. Slauson mentioned an upcoming Platting/Planning board meeting regarding flag lots. He
also briefly mentioned insurance involvement regarding flat lots.

VII. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

A — Project #10027 Update

Chief Steele said that some of the board members met with George Hayes, Assistant Borough
Manager, regarding Project #10027 funds and said Mr. Hayes was advised by John Moosey,
Borough Manager, that Finance is working on the replacement of the funds and plans to make it
whole.

Chief Steele said the total that was spent out of Project #10027 was just over $302K with $288K
that should be going back into the project, bringing it back up to $433K.

Mr. Eller asked if there were restrictions on the use of the project funds.

Chief Steele mentioned the appropriation of funds into Project #10027 for fire and said it was
noted for ingress and egress. He said that the new Station 65 signage should be able to be
purchased out of the project funds.

Chief Steele said that the funds can be re-scoped into another project if it’s not put back into the
CMSFSA fund balance.

Mr. Barkley said that Mr. Hayes has been really helpful in getting the project funding issue
figured out and getting it resolved.

Mr. Christiansen said a lot of staff hours were spent researching old documents pertaining to the
project issue.

Mr. Eller asked about the time line in getting the funds replaced.

Mr. Barkley said that Tammy Clayton, Borough Finance Director, was out of town for the next
few weeks, so there will be a delay.

Mr. Christiansen mentioned sending Mr. Hayes a thank you letter for all his hard work.

Central Mat-Su FSA Board of Supervisors Meeting November 9, 2015
(Regular Scheduled Meeting Minutes) Page 2 of 6
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CENTRAL MAT-SU FSA BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MEETING

Mr. Slauson concurred.

The board discussed the history of Station 65 land purchase etc., pertaining to old documents and
dates that were researched for Project #10027.

Mr. Slauson asked Mr. Christiansen if he’d like to draft the thank you letter to Mr. Hayes and his
staff.

Mr. Christiansen said he would not have time.

Chief Steele said he’d draft a thank you letter and send it out to all of the board members for
review and signatures.

V1. AGENDA TRACKING REPORT

Station 62 Training Tower Facility

Chief Steele said that the plan was to build two separate buildings (warechouse and station) and
said that a few contractors recommend combining both buildings, which would be a huge cost
savings.

Chief Steele talked with Department of Transportation (DOT) about ingress into the station and
said that the main question asked is what the minimum distance the driveway can be from the
lighting at Vine Road and Knik-Goose Bay Road. He said that the MSB project managers said
that DOT has given verbal assurances that they would provide as much room as possible. He also
said that there will be a crossover.

Chief Steele said that DOT is hoping to start the project sometime in 2018.
The board continued to discuss station and road access (entrance and exit) further.

Mr. Barkley said that there were over 70 people at the Knik-Fairview Community Council
Meeting, which was held at Station 62.

Mr. Barkley mentioned that there were some state legislatures via conference call for the Knik-
Fairview Community Council Meeting and said that they made it clear that Knik-Goose Bay

Road project is a primary project. He said that many concerns were no bike paths, culverts, etc.

Station 65 Sisnage

Chief Steele said that Station 65 signage is still in the process and that the shadow boxes arc
being purchased. He mentioned that there is a lighting project that also affects the signage
process and said that the current lighting Request for Proposal (RFP) is being re-written and
explained further.

Central Mat-Su FSA Board of Supervisors Mecting November 9, 2015
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CENTRAL MAT-SU FSA BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MEETING

Apparatus

Chief Steele said that there are two small quick attacks that are expected to be delivered
sometime in December 2015,

Firefighter/Engineer & Captain Positions

Chief Steele said that the Firefighter/Engineer and Captain positions started October 21%,
IX. NEW BUSINESS

A — PERS Budget ltems

Chief Steele passed out a copy of CMSFD Budget Report. He mentioned PERS and said that it is
a set amount of 22% that goes to the state. He said that over the past year, there has been a
percentage increase to 44%. He explained how he factored the 44% from the budget report and
said that there was a total of $838K spent for wages, but said upon the close of the budget money
from Non-Employee Compensation was moved to the Retirement Contribution G/L line item
totaling 68.85% for PERS. He mentioned that Fire Code contribution for the previous year was
81.20%. He said he mentioned the percentage change discrepancies to Mr. Hayes and was told
he is looking into it.

Chief Steele would like to give Mr. Hayes a few weeks to research the PERS percentage
discrepancy issue and if there is no response, he’d like to have the board draft a memo to be sent

to Mr. Hayes asking specific questions of the board pertaining to concerns of the matter.

Chief Steele also noted that West Lakes FSA current FY percentage is 1.95% and their previous
FY percentage was3.8%.

B — Board Members Terms Due to Expire — 12/15

a. Ken Slauson — Member 4
Mr. Slauson said he has submitted his paperwork and is waiting for approval.

b. Jim Jameson — Member 5
Mr. Jameson said he also submitted his paperwork and is waiting for approval.

Mr. Slauson asked if Mr. Christiansen plans on staying on as a board member when his term
expires in December 2016.

Mr. Christiansen said he’s thinking about it.

Central Mat-Su FSA Board of Supervisors Meeting November 9, 2015
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X, OTHER BUSINESS

CMSFSA Fund Balance

Chief Steele said that CMSFSA current fund balance is $8.5M.

Mr. Slauson said that it would be a good idea to use some of the funds to go towards several
priority projects, which are T.B.D. by Chief Steele.

Core-Area Development

Mr. Christiansen talked about the recent subdivisions being developed, road easements and inter-
connections to major roads.

Fleet Maintenance-Maintenance 1 Retiring

Mr. Barkley mentioned that Kenny Crump, Maintenance 1, Fleet Maintenance, is planning on
retiring in April 2016. He mentioned that there was 150 overdue MPulse Work Orders pending
and said that with the help of Mr. Crump, they are now down to 30.

Mr. Barkley would like to have the board plan on recognizing Mr. Crump when he retires, since
he has been CMSFD’s main mechanic for almost 20-years.

Fleet Maintenance-Maintenance 2 Position Hire

Mr. Barkley said he’s been trying to hire for Dale Butcher, retired Maintenance 2, Fleet
Maintenance position and said he’s offered the job to two people who have turned it down. He
said starting salary that the MSB pays is much lower than others and explained further.

Mr. Barkley said he plans on interviewing three others for the position this coming week.

Talkeetna FSA Board

Mr. Barkley talked about Talkeetna FSA forming a board and said that he plans on having the
new chairman attend some of the CMSFSA Board Meetings so he can become familiar with the
board processes.

Mr. Barkley said that there were 19 members who attend the recent Talkeetna FSA Board
Meeting.

Ambulance Trip Advisors

Mr. Barkley talked about the ambulances getting trip advisors installed that will check the
brakes, exhaust, etc.

Central Mat-Su FSA Board of Supervisors Meeting November 9, 2015
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CENTRAL MAT-SU FSA BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MEETING

XI. AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION & BOARD COMMENTS

Mr. Slauson noted the three upcoming board meetings:
e December 14, 2015
e January 11, 2016
e February 8, 2016 (Joint Board Meeting)

XII. ADJOURNMENT

MOTION: Mr. Eller moved, Mr. Jameson seconded, to adjourn the board meeting.
VOTE: Voting on the motion, it passed unanimously.

The meeting adjourned at approximately 8:43 p.m,

The next meeting is scheduled for Monday, December 14, 2015 at 7:00 p.m. at Station 61, 101
West Swanson Avenue, Wasilla, Alaska.

AEN SLAU >UIN, cnarrman, Lentral Mat-Su FSA B.O.S,

ATTEST:

tral Mat-Su FSA B.O.S.

Minutes approved on: _
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Joint West Lakes and Central Matsu Fire Service Area
Boards of Sunervisors

Meeting Minutes
West Lakes Station 73
1250 Spring Drive, Meadow Lakes, Alaska
December 14, 2015

I. CALLTO ORDER:
Chair William Browne called to order the joint meeting of the West Lakes Fire Service Area and Central MatSu

Fire Service Area Boards of Supervisors at 6:10 pm on December 14, 2015 at Station 73 at 1250 Spring Drive in
Meadow Lakes

I. ROLL CALL AND DETERMINATION OF QUORUM:

A. Board members present and establishing a quorum for West Lakes:
Chair William Browne, Vice Chair Rae Arno, Gerard Billinger, Steve Simpson, and Cathi Kramer.

B. Board members present and establishing a quorum for Central Matsu:
Chair Ken Slauson, Vice Chair Dan Tucker, Carol Christiansen, and Jimmy Jameson

Also present:
Borough Manager John Moosey, Assemblyman Dan Mayfield, Assemblyman Randall Kowalke,
Borough Finance Director Tammy Clayton, DES Director/West Lakes Chief Bill Gamble, DES
Deputy Director of Fire Ken Barkley, Central Matsu District | Fire Chief James Steele, West Lakes
Assistant Chief John Fairchild, West Lakes Secretary Lulean Fetchenhier

lll. PLEDGE OF ALLIEGIANCE

IV. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

V. APPRQVAL OF MINUTES — OCTOBER 12, 2015

A. West Lakes: The Joint BOS minutes for October 12, 2015 were approved as written. No
meeting was held in November.
B. Central Matsu: Postponed the approval of November minutes.

VI. CHIEF'S REPORT:

Director/Chief Gamble — West Lakes

o The West Lakes budget is where it should be for this time of year.

o The tanker we sent to Oregon for repair is still about 6 to 8 weeks out from completion. When that one
is returned, we will send the other one for repair.

e The Manager has asked the Fire Service Area Boards to ask for adjustments in mill rates in writing in the
form of a letter due by mid-January. The letter should specify if the Board wants to raise, lower, or keep
the current mill rate. Mr. Tucker asked if the Boards would have an estimate of revenue to help
determine the recommended mill rate. The answer was most likely not, but the Boards could make o
conservative estimate of an increase in mill rate of 1.5 to 2% based on growth.

» We just graduated a new class of firefighters from West Lakes, Caswell, Willow, Houston, and Talkeetna;
about 20in all.

Chief Steele — Central Matsu
e Station 62 Training facility has a new issue with DOT. They are planning some changes which will affect our
plans. They are actually going to elevate KGB by six feet. It places our station at 10 feet below the road level.

1
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We are in discussions with CRW and DOWL about the impact this will have on our facility. We may have to
move the location of the station on the property. They did not give us direct access to Vine Road which will
be 16 feet above our grade.

¢ The bid has gone out for the signage at Station 65. The electrical upgrade, lighting upgrade, and signage are
all in one package. That project is moving forward.

e The two small quick attack units that we've ordered should be delivered to Hughes this week. We had a
group of people go down and check them out. They will need very few changes. These trucks will help us by
running to CO calls and “service” calls instead of the larger apparatus.

VIl. NEW BUSINESS
A. Yearly Budget Qverview —
e Chief Gamble passed out copies of the draft budgets for the West Lakes members and talked about
going over the line items at the January meeting

s Chief Steele passed out copies of draft budgets to the Central Matsu members and explained some
split costs for full-time people that also run on EMS calls.

VIII. UNFNISHED BUSINESS
A. PERS -

CHAIR BROWNE: We've had questions as Boards about the amount of money that is going to PERS. We have
seen in the past few years PERS being taken out to the tune of 40 to 44%. As far as we understand, the State
says to take out 22%. We are wondering why the extra money and where is it going?
MANAGER MOOSEY: it was my decision to do 44%, knowing we would not need that amount specifically to
match the employees’ contributions. The reason that was done, at my directive, is we had quite a few
individuals who were suing the Borough for PERS issues. We didn’t know what to put in the budget and
didn’t want to put a big number in the budget as a target for the attorneys to go after. So that was used to
help us go through that issue. We did settle for approximately $250,000. The attorneys got about 1/3 of
that, and nine employees were paid. Qur challenge going forward is that we don't know if other employees
will decide to do this too. | have that issue on how we handle that liability, but | certainly understand your
concerns about PERS. Mr. Mayfield is working on putting a directive to us that we will only charge PERS on
what the state requirement is that will be consistent among departments. We will do an accounting to all
the FSAs on the effects of the litigation. Ms. Clayton explained that some FSAs have full-time employees in
different tiers of the PERS system that contribute to PERS at different percentages. Mr. Moosey reiterated
that the Borough would do a full accounting of the PERS settlement, where the pay out money would come
from, how much would come from the FSAs, and if some of the money taken out would be returned to the
FSAs. He promised to get back to the Boards with answers.
MR. SLAUSON: If this year is the only year that extra was taken from PERS for this litigation, what
percentages were taken in previous years?
MS. CLAYTON: | would have to go back and look, but you need to understand that is a budgeted number.
We don’t take it out of a specific Fire Service Area and put it into a separate fund. Basically it only comes out
of the Fire Service Area and goes straight to the state.
MR. SLAUSON: It looked to me like the money was not only budgeted, but was obligated and moved out of
our funds.
MS. CLAYTON: No, money was moved out, it would depend on the employees the money was sent to the
state for.
MR. SLAUSON: This past year, for example, 75% of the base compensation in budget 250 was removed from
the budget. That's 50% above the 22% required by the state. And if | look at the Fire Code budget it's
actually 85%. That's what the budget number shows.
MS. CLAYTON: | can look that up.
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MR. SLAUSON: Back to more basic questions. How many of the nine pay-outs were from the Central Matsu
FSA? How was it decided how much money they would get?

MR. MOOSEY: | have no idea. It was part of the settlement agreement.

MR. SLAUSON: Some of those responders are Area-wide responders.

MR. MOOSEY: | don't know how the settlement was attributed to each of your FSAs or even if it will be.
MR. SLAUSON: You can see aur concern. Is this money essentially being used to cover the Borough's liability
for Area-wide responders? It certainly seems that way based on these numbers.

MR. MOOSEY: The rule is that FSA money can only be used for the FSA. There is not confidence here about
the numbers. We will work to make sure you understand these numbers and give you the confidence that
every dollar taken out of your FSA is used for the benefit of your FSA,

B. FUND BALANCE - FSA BUDGETS
MR. SLAUSON: Attendance at meetings like this will help with that transparency. We really need responsive
answers when we ask “why is this charge coming out?” because as it happens in the budget cycle, we ook at
a preliminary budget that the Chief presents to us, we calcutate a mill rate based on that, and send it
forward. Subsequently, our budget is then modified by administration; sometimes by significant amounts. In
the end, we don't really know what the final numbers will be until well after the start of the next fiscal year.
Compounding that is the fund balance which changes often for not really clear reasons. We get different
answers to what is in our fund balance from a previous year at different times of the year. We've looked at
what the fund balance is for a year that’s already closed and gotten different answers.
MS. CLAYTON: The fund balance is published in the comprehensive financial report. That's the actual fund
balance.
MR. MAYFIELD: Based on conversations with some of the Board members, I've made a point of following up
on this, trying to instill some transparency in your budgets. Some visibility where you can see that you are
being charged the appropriate amount of 22% or whatever the state legally requires us to set aside for PERS,
that’s what you should budget for. I'm working on a directive to the Manager, but maybe not quite there
with the proper wording. You have to have confidence in your numbers. It seems to me, between Finance,
the Manager, and the Assembly, we need to work on whatever avenue is available to us so you can look at
your monthly reports and see that these numbers are proper fram month to month, not on an annual
report. They need to be able to see every month that so many dollars were spent and what they were spent
for. In meeting with these two Boards, the numbers that are reported in Logos don't exactly match up to
what they believe their expenses have been. What I'm asking the administration to do is show us the math
so that they can have confidence in the numbers moving forward.
MR. SLAUSON: We had the experience of thinking we knew the balance in a project fund, going to tap that
to pay for some of this new signage at Station 65, and being told the money is not there anymaore, which
doesn’t breed confidence. In fact, when we did dig into that one, we found the money had been, in my
opinion, misallocated for the wrong project. it got me to thinking how many other times has this happened
that we aren’t catching? This one was very noticeable because it was nearly $300,000.
MR. MOOSEY: Was that money allocated outside the FSA? Was this done at the Assembly table?
MR. SLAUSON: Yes, it went for playground equipment at Cottonwood Creek Elementary. | don’t believe the
Assembly was aware of it.
MR. MOOSEY: Everything we do Borough-wide can be over-ruled by the Assembly. The Assembly can do
anything through Borough direction. Jim Colver brought this to the Assembly, who took this money and used
it for the school. It was done at the Assembly table. We can't do that and we won't. The Assembly, however,
can over-ride things with a majority vote. It has to happen at a public Assembly meeting, but it does not
have to he noticed.
MR. SLAUSON: In getting back to the specific incident | mentioned, in 2012, the Assembly accepted money
from the State of Alaska for the property used for the expansion of Seward-Meridian Parkway. It was
$839,285 and they explicitly put it into a fund 400 project account for $392,923 and into a fund 405 project
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for $446,362. The fund 405, of course, is a Fire Service Area fund. We discussed this befare the Assembly
meeting and what led us to meeting monthly with your Deputy, Mr. Hays to keep this sort of
miscommunication from happening in the future. Money was then taken from the fund 405 project account
and spent on Area-wide fund 400 school district projects. Clearly, the Assembly said and did one thing, but
the way the money moved was another thing. I'm using this as an iliustrative example of why we are
concerned about the movement of money in and out of the FSA budgets. Tammy, you said something about
facilitating the transfer of the money back to the FSA. To date, | have not seen the money come back,

MS. CLAYTON: No, to date the money has not been put back. | have talked to Mr. Hays about it. | can logk
at it again this week.

CHAIR BROWNE related the history of the arctic sewer pipe put in at Station 73 which was also taken from
FSA funds and then used for other areas or purposes. The FSA is owed at least $13,000 for the excess pipe
that was ordered and not used at Station 73. The Board was told that area-wide funds cannot be used to pay
back money to the FSA. Mr. Moosey has just told us that the Assembly can do that.

MS. CLAYTON: No, they can’t do that. It goes by powers. The area-wide fund has education powers. So it
can only be spent for those purposes. The revenues generated within the FSA stays with the FSA.

CHAIR BROWNE: What I'm saying is they bought way more pipe than they needed, it sat out here for a
month, and then the Borough came and took it back to Palmer and presumably used it for something eise.
We still paid for it. Why? These are the things we get frustrated ahout and when we ask, we are told, ”"Oh,
we can't do that”.

MS. ARNO: We are still frustrated about it, even though it has been five years, because there was never any
recompense. No satisfaction and no answers from the Finance Department other than “we can’t take money
from an area-wide fund and pay back a non-area-wide.” It’s never been made whole and it's a routine thing
where money is just taken from us that we are not notified of or agree with. And we have no power to do
anything about it or answers as to why it was done.

CHAIR BROWNE: | have a hard time trying to explain to other taxpayers and members of our community
some of these things about a Fire Service Area. We get our budget forms each year and every once in a
while we have new items that show up on those forms. Four or five years ago a new line item 443.305
showed up for Fleet Maintenance. We already had a fleet maintenance item, but there was nothing in this
new one and nothing came out of it, nothing was amended for it, nothing was adopted for it for a couple of
years. Two years ago, West Lakes hired our own Fleet Maintenance mechanic. We have an agreement with
the Borough that we pay the other two mechanics 2% of their salary because they may have to cover for our
guy, that's fine. Last year we budgeted $3200 in this item. We looked at it this year and it says $83,000. |
don’t know where $83,000 is coming from out of our budget, and since we have our own fleet maintenance,
| don’t know why we are getting hit for $83,000.

MS. CLAYTON: It could be admin fees.

CHIEF GAMBLE: (passed out a graph of the five year summary of this account.) As you can see, the first year
nothing was put in the account or taken out. The second year we budgeted for it, the third year we
budgeted for it, but nothing was expended. The next year, last year, we budgeted $3200 and $3276 was
taken out of it. And then, all of a sudden, this year there is an $80,720 increase taken out.

MS. CLAYTON: The former Director created a new division in the area-wide fund called fleet maintenance.
There was an admin fee charged back to the FSA. At that time he felt the fairest way to allocate it was based
on the number of mechanics. Mechanics get allocated everywhere; those that work on the FSA vehicles and
the ambulances.

CHIEF GAMBLE: Chief Steele had a conversation with Cheyenne in the Finance Dept. and was told West
Lakes is being charged 25% of the total Fleet Maintenance budget and Central Matsu is being charged 14%,
S0 39% is being paid by West Lakes and Central, with the rest being charged to DES, Rescue, and Area-wide
EMS and the other FSAs, West Lakes has its own mechanic that is not even part of the equation. He only
works on West Lakes FSA vehicles. | need to see the formula of why these charges are at these percentages.
West Lakes paying 25% is way more than it should be to make things equitable. This $83,966 has already
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been taken out of the West Lakes funds. Is West Lakes expected to just absorb that this year? | need to see
an email from Mr. Brodigan to Finance that said this is the allocation; | need verification. And if that's not
correct, we need to figure out how West Lakes is going to be reimbursed for it. We don’t even know what
this money is being used for.

MS CLAYTORN: Well it’s basically to pay back the area-wide fund for a portion of the total Fleet Maintenance
budget. The total of $355, 000 includes $200,000 of wages and benefits, electricity, water, sewer, building,
equipment rental, insurance, various services, supplies, vehicle supplies, oil & tubricants. I'm sure fuel is in
here.

CHIEF GAMBLE: We already pay for all that out of our operations budget, so | don’t understand. Are we
paying twice for it? We need to get together and get this figured out because it is like we are getting double
billed for Fleet Maintenance.

MR. MOGSEY: Yes, if this is not properly allocated and you aren’t using the service...

However, these are actual expenses so they are going to be allocated somewhere else to whoever is using
these services.

MR. MAYFIELD: As an Assemblyman | hear way too often that we have mistakenly taken money from ane
fund and placed them in another fund, utilized them, and that there is no way to pay back that fund. That
just seems really unconscionable to me that we don't have a method to pay back something that we
improperly took to begin with or let’s maybe stick with the mistake. We made an honest mistake and maybe
tock something from someplace where it shouldn’t have been taken out of. We ought to be able to correct
that easily enough, Are there barriers to doing that?

CHIEF GAMBLE: Just an observation, but if it was me, and | was putting figures into a computer and, ali of a
sudden, someone’s line item went from $3200 to $83,966, | would probably go, “well that's odd, 1 should
probably look into this and see why it went up that much”. And possibly ask a question. In James’
conversation with Cheyenne, it was pretty matter-of-fact. She said Mr. Brodigan recommended this and so |
just put the numbers in.

MR. MOOSEY: We rely on the directors. If a director says this is how | want this allocated, we rely on that
decision. It's not really someone like Cheyenne’s place to question a director’s decisions.

MR. BARKLEY: The Fleet Maintenance budget has been established about 5 years now, We haven’t had
changes in the mechanics for over 10 years at least. I've got every other fire service numbers here. Just
looking at Sutton’s, it went from $4438 to $16,379. For my part of it, the biggest thing is that when we see
these things and question them, we would like to get answers. Show it to us so we can understand it and
present it to our Beards.

MS. KRAMER: My concern is if that money wasn't budgeted for, that should raise a red flag. if they haven’t
budgeted for money we are going to take out of that account, maybe we need te question. That $83,000
was not put into our budget. This is not the first time things have changed in our budget.

MS. CLAYTON: All the Admin Fees will change because they are based upcn different things. Or they are not
in there at all.

MR. SLAUSON: That presents some uncertainty in planning the budget. Can they do an estimate of what the
Admin Fees are going to be in advance? It might be useful.

MR. MAYFIELD: They should be able to have some certainty in their budget. They need to know how much
they can utilize for equipment, how much they can utilize for personnel, so basically they can know what
they have on hand. And they know where the money went to. That's the end result that we need to work
for.

MR. TUCKER: It might be appropriate to note at this point that these questions are not new. It is nice to
have both of you (Mr. Moosey and Ms. Clayton) here and we have requested numerous times for not less
than five years to have your attendance at one of our joint meetings. We've gone through Mr. Brodigan
trying to get the same answers that we are getting now. Although they are not really answers, with all due
respect. Ms. Clayton has mentioned the Admin and Audit Fees a number of times. That's the biggest smoke
and mirrors that we’ve ever seen because no one has ever heen able to explain what they were for, how
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they are calculated, or what we could base them on. The comment that maybe the $80,000 was used for
Admin the last time around. Where’s the offset that was mentioned a few minutes ago? We've not seen
these offsets. We've not been able to see any of the hard facts behind these numbers floating around. With
regard to your comment Mr. Moosey, from the time we submit our budget through your offices to the
Assembly, we have actually taken to sending a copy of our approved budget to the Assembly members so
they can see just how completely different it is from the one presented to them. I've been sitting here for
about seven years watching this whole game play out every year. Give us a mill rate based on “we can’t tell
you. It’ll be 3 or 4 months before we can tell you” And then, no matter what we put in, it’s not what came
out.

MS. ARNO: What I'm hearing is if you call it “Admin Fees” then that's supposed to be fine. There’s no
questioning that, it can be pulled cut of our accounts any time. When money is taken out of our budget, |
would like to see exactly where and why.

MR. SLAUSON: Predictability, transparency, and timeliness are probably the three key factors to us coming
up with a reliable budget. You have a bunch of unpaid volunteers who are and have been putting a lot of
time and effort into this and it is discouraging to neither have the information we need, nor to have much
control over the end product.

MS. ARNQO: And no accountability. No one is accountable to us when they drastically change our budget. 'm
not assuming there is going to be any change. We have been complaining about this for five to ten years.

C. PERS ACCOUNTING & SETTLEMENT FUNDS
A discussion came around to the specifics of the percentages of PERS taken out of the FSA budgets and
where the maney came from for the settlement of the PERS litigation. Mr. Moosey stated he did not know
how the settlement monies were handled, so he would have to get back to the Boards when he finds out.
It was his decision to hide the money by using the PERS accounts, but in the interest of transparency he
would not do that again. He promised to do a full accounting of where the money to pay the lawsuit
expenses and who it was assigned to and why.

D. ENCUMBRANCES
Chief Gamble asked a question about encumbrances. Every year there is an encumbrance in each line item
based on what we spent the year before. It seems that when it is time to pay the bills, the money would
come from what has been encumbered, but that’s not what’s happening. We have this money that is
encumbered in these line items and then the bills are being paid out of the money that wasn’t encumbered
until that's all gone. Then the money comes out of what was encumbered. It is falsely inflating the
percentage of what is being expended out of that line item every year. I've asked before about this and we
get told that's not what is happening. But we look at it every month and that is exactly what is happening. |
thought maybe you could explain to me why.
MS. CLAYTON: We process invoices against the encumbrance if that's what the encurnbrance is for. DES
offices process the smaller accounts, whereas we do the larger utilities such as electricity. It depends upon
how it is sent to Accounts Payable. If the invoice is not sent attached to the Purchase Order, it will not be
paid from that Purchase Order. If the invoice for an open PO is not attached to the Purchase order, it will not
come out of the encumbrance. It is determined by how the request for Payment comes over to Accounts
Payable. It sounds like an educational issue and could be easily fixed.

E. FINANCING FOR STATION 73
After West Lakes pays 5% to Admin for managing the grant funds, we have about $4.9 million for Station 73.
We need about $8.2 millien to build a station. The Board wants to finance the rest of the money needed.
What is the best avenue for us to finish the financing and get this station built? Ms. Clayton suggested using
the Certificates of Participation (COP) process. They are structured in a 15 year pay off, however, the final
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year’'s payment has to he on deposit with the trustee. The trust account earns interest for those 15 years
also. Once the final payment is made from the trust account, anything left in the account comes back to you.
Chief Gamble asked if the minimum amount for COPs was $5 million. Ms. Clayton thought it was possible to
just get the $3.5 million that West Lakes needs. And if that isn’t possible, it could be done with a direct
placement. That means the COP would be issued to only one investor. Mr. Moosey recommended going
through with the COP process. Mr. Barkley suggested to add Fleet Maintenance to Station 73. Mr. Mayfield
mentioned having discussions about Fleet Maintenance and the EQC with Station 73, but does not want to
create any opposition to Station 73 with the Assembly. Mr. Moosey suggested getting cost estimates for
adding Fleet Maintenance anyway, There is a justification for having some Borough services in the area.

MOTION: Ms. Arno motioned to initiate the process for COP financing for the new Station 73, Ms.
Kramer seconded.
VOTE: The motion passed unanimously.

ANNQUNCEMENT
Mr. Slauson serves as the Fire Services Liaison on the Local Emergency Planning Committee. His term expires at

the end of 2015 and he will not be reapplying to serve on the LEPC again. His suggestion is that someone at this meeting
would be the logicat choice to repface him.

Chair Browne extended the Joint Boards’ thanks to Mr, Moosey, Ms. Clayton, Mr. Mayfield and Mr. Kowalke for
attending.

The next Joint Board meeting is scheduled for April 11, 2016 at 7:00pm at Station 61.

The meeting adjourned at 8:15 PM.

REN SLAU OWIIN, Llldlliiall, weuwral Mat-Su FSA B.O.S.

ATTEST:

~entral Mat-Su FSA B.O.S.

Minutes approved on:
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LOCAL ROAD SERVICE AREA ADVISORY BOARD, MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROU=H

MEETING
Held 6:30 pm Thursday October 15, 2015 at West Lakes Fire Station #

IN ATTENDANCE.:

RSA # RSA Members Present
09-Midway Dan Tucker P
14-Fairview Dan Elliott P
15-Caswell Lakes Gordon Boeve
16-South Colony
17-Knik
19-Lazy Mountain
20-Willow
21-Big Lake Jill Parson
23-North Colony
25-Bogard Gary Hessmer P
26-Greater Butte
27-Meadow Lakes Stephen Edwards P
28-Gold Trails Micah Schoming te
29-Talkeetna John Strasenburgh P
30-Trapper Creck Joan Meberry P te
31-Alpine Jill Alford te Dean Lust te

te = by teleconference P = Primary

RSAs not represented: South Colony (16), Knik (17), Lazy Mt (19), Willow (2(), North Colony (23)
and Gold Trails (28).

MSB Staff: Public Works: Terry Dolan

Borough Staff (other than Public Works): N/A

Borough Mayor: N/A

Assembly Representatives: N/A

Visitors: N/A

CALL TO ORDER at 6:35 pm, with Pledge of Allegiance, Chair Stephen Edwards presiding.
ROLL CALL and QUORUM DETERMINATION: 10 of 16 RSAs represented. Quorum was met.
APPROVAL OF AGENDA: Approved as presented.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES: Minutes of September 17, 2015 were approved as written.
TRAINING: None.

STAFF REPORTS:

A. O&M: Terry Dolan: Construction season winding up. Projects going into winter shut
down include Twilight/New Moon, Happy/Gentry, Larose, and Highline/Biltmore. If no dirt work done
the project not started so not considered winter shutdown, will start next spring. Will be adding
additional roads into maintenance contract; Susitna Parkway, Seldon Ext and Bogard Extension. In
discussion with City of Palmer for exact maintenance responsibilities of Bogard Road Extension and
side streets as some are right on RSA and/or City of Palmer border. Equipment acquisitions include an
excavator and an asphalt reclaimer with roller. New steam thaw truck received but having some
mechanical issues. Made a presentation to the Lazy Mountain Community Council laying out how
RSA funds were spent and will present to your board or community council if requested. The goal is to
dispel any misconceptions of financial handling of the RSA budget. Discussed the role of the Ethics

Local Road Service Area Advisory Board minutes

APPROVED November 19, 2015

CITIZEN AND OTHER CORRESPONDENCE
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MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH SPECIAL MEETING
MARIJUANA ADVISORY COMMITTEE NOVEMBER 5, 2015

L. CALL TO ORDER; ROLL CALL

The meeting of the Matanuska-Susitna Borough Marijuana Advisory Committee was
called to order at 6 p.m. by Chair Williams for the purpose of conducting a special meeting,

Board members present and establishing a quorum were:
Ms. Sara Williams, Chair
Mr. Darryl Dreher
Ms. Peggy Mulligan
Mr. Lance Ketterling
Ms. Savon Duchein
Mr. John Norris
Ms. Ronda Marcy
Mr. Brandon Montano
Ms. Rebecca Rein
Ms. Edna DeVries
Ms. Alyssa Farrar
Mr. Lebron McPhail
Ms. Lisa Albert-Konecky (arived at 7:33 p.m.)

Staff in attendance were:
Ms. Brenda J. Henry, CMC, Assistant Clerk
Mr. Alex Strawn, Development Services Manager
1. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
Chair Williams queried if there were any changes to the agenda.
GENERAL CONSENT: The agenda was approved as presented without objection.
III.  APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A. August 19, 2015
B. September 17, 2015

Chair Williams queried if there were any changes or corrections to the August 19, 2015, or the
September 17, 2015, meeting minutes.

Ms. Farrar requested a change to her comments by striking “moving forward” and inserting
“postponed” in ils place.

Chair Williams queried if there were any additional changes or corrections to the minutes.

VOTE: The minutes were approved without objection.

Marijuans Advisory Committee Page 1 of 6
MNovember 5, 2015
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VII. ADJOURNMENT

The meeting adjourned at 8:12 p.m.

MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH
MARIJUANA ADVISORY COMMITTEE

H [ W

T SARA WILLIAMS, Cominitiee Chair

ATTEST:

BRE\EDAJ HENI&L ;/Mc Assistant C (71

Minutes Approved: 01/25/16

Marijuana Advisory Committee
Navember 5, 2015
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By: Laure: .

Introduced: December 7, 2015
Public Hearing: February 1, 2016
Action: Approved

MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BORQUGH
PLANNING COMMISSION RESOLUTION NO. 15-30

A RESOLUTION OF THE MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH PLANNING
COMMISSION ADOPTING THE  PLANNING COMMISSION  POLICIES AND
PROCEDURES MANUAL.

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission wishes to ensure
consistent processeg and decisions on actions before them; and

WHEREAS, a Policies and Procedures Manual has been compiled
to provide one document in which planning commission members can
locate all code requirements, policies and procedures affecting
planning commisgion actions; and

WHEREAS, the manual has been prepared as a result of work
sessions and feedback from Commission Members; and

WHEREAS, The Planning Commission conducted a public hearing
regarding Resolution 2015-30 on February 1, 2016.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Matanuska-Susitna
Borough Planning Commission does hereby adopt the Planning
Commission Policies and Procedures Manual; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that adoption of this manual repeals
and replaces the previously adopted policies and procedure

manual.

Planning Commigsion Regoluticn 15-30 Page 1 of 2
Adopted: February 1, 2016
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e e Campfield

Introduced: January 18, 2016
Public Hearing: February 1, 2015
Action: Approved

MATANUSKA~-SUSITNA BOROUGH
PLANNING COMMISSION RESOLUTION NO. 16-05

A RESOLUTION OF THE MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH PLANNING
COMMISSION RECOMMENDING IN SUPPORT COF THE SELDON ROAD EXTENSION
CORRIDOR ACCESS MANAGEMENT PLAN.

WHEREAS, the amount of corridor access is a key factor in
highway congestion and accident rates; and

WHEREAS, access management is a long established
transportation engineering practice recommended by the American
Assoclation of State Highway Transportation Officials (AASHTO);
and

WHEREAS, AASHTO recommends that access to high
classification roads such as arterials and major collector be
limited to preserve the safety and mobility of these facilities;
and

WHEREAS, the Seldon Road Extension is designated as a minor
arterial in the project design criteria; and

WHEREAS, access management plans must be adopted into code
in order to effectively guide intersection locations during the
platting process; and

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission conducted a public hearing

regarding Resolution 16-0% on February 1, 2016.

Planning Commission Resolution 16-05 Page 1 of 2
Adopted: February 1, 2016
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NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Matanuska-Susitna
Borough Planning Commission hereby supports the adoption of the
Seldon Road Extension Corridor Access Management Plan.

NCW, THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Matanuska-
Susitna Borough Planning Commission hereby recommends that this
Corridor Access Management Plan be adopted into Borough code.

ADOPTED by the Matanuska-Susitna Borough Planning

Commission this 1%° day of February, 2016.

ATTEST

=

y Clerk

PASSED UNANIMOUSLY: Klapperich, Healy, Vague, Xendig, Adams, and
Rauchenstein

Planning Cormmission Resolution 16-05 Page 2 of 2
Adopted: February 1, 2016
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REGULAR MEETING 8:30 AM :ember 17, 2015
The regular meeting of the Matanuska-Susitna Borough Platting Board was held on December
17, 2015, at the Matanuska-Susitna Borough Assembly Chambers, 350 E. Dahlia Avenue,

Palmer, Alaska. The meeting was called to order at 8:30 A.M. by the Chairman, Ms, Diana
Sorensen.

1. CALL TO ORDER

A. ROLL CALL AND DETERMINATION OF QUORUM (by Administrative Specialist)
Platting Board members present and establishing a quorum:
Mr. Jay Van Diest, District #1
Ms. Diana Sorensen, District #2 (Chairman)
Mr. Stan Gillespie, District #3
Mr. Jordan Rausa, District #4
Mr. Tait Zimmerman, District #5(Vice Chair)
Vacant, District #6
Vacant, District #7
Mr. Marty Van Diest, Alternate 1
Mr. Gregory Pugh, Alternate 2

Staff in attendance:
Ms. Sloan Von Gunten, Platting Division Administrative Specialist
Mr. Paul Hulbert, Platting Officer
Ms. Peggy Horton, Platting Technician
Ms. Amy Otto-Buchanan, Platting Technician
Ms. Cheryl Scott, Platting Technician

B. THE PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
e The pledge of allegiance was led by Mr. Zimmerman.

C. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

The Chairman, Diana Sorensen inquired if there were any changes to the agenda.
GENERAL CONSENT: The agenda was approved without objection.

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

The Chairman, Diana Sorensen inquired if there were any changes to the minutes.
o Under Substantial Item #6 & #7 correct the numbering in the sentence.

GENERAL CONSENT: The minutes for December 3, 2015, were approved without objection.
3. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

4. PUBLIC HEARINGS

Matanuska-Susitna Borough Page 1 of 4 December 17, 2015
Platting Board Repgular Meeting
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5. MISCELLANEOUS
A. Election of Officers for 2016 (Chairman & Vice Chairman)

MOTION:
s Mr. Gillespie nominated Mr. Jay Van Diest as the Platting Board Chair.
e Mr. Gillespie moved to close the nominations, seconded by Mr. Zimmerman

VOTE:

o The Platting Board approved Mr. Jay Van Diest to be the Chairman for the Platting Board.
Mr. Jan Van Diest abstained.

MOTION:
e Mr. Gillespie nominated Mr. Tait Zimmerman as the Platting Board Vice Chairman.
e Mr. Gillespie moved to close nominations, seconded by Jay Van Diest.

VOTE:

o The Platting Board approved Mr. Tait Zimmerman to be the Vice Chairman for the
Platting Board. Mr, Tait Zimmerman abstained.

B. Work Session on proposed amendments and changes to Title 43.

Peggy Horton (Platting Technician)
e (Gave an overview on the Title 43 work session packet.

Diana Sorensen suspended the Rules for the work session

DISCUSSION:
e Went over the Substantial listing that the platting staff provided.

SUBSTANTIAL ITEM #3 CORRECTIONS:

o The Platting Board agreed in adding, removing, and changing the wording in substantial #3
staff write up corrections.

SUBSTANTIAL ITEM #7:

e The Platting Board agreed in removing and changing the wording in substantial #7 staff
write up.

SUBSTANTIAL ITEM #8:

o The Platting Board agreed in adding, removing, and changing the wording in substantial #8
staft write up.

SUBSTANTIAL ITEM #9:
e The Platting Board agreed in removing the wording in substantial #9 staff write up.

Matanuska-Susitna Borough Page 2 of 4 December 17, 2015
Platting Board Regular Meeting
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TIME: 9:51 A.M.
CD: 1:20:20
BREAK

TIME: 10:02 A.M.
CD: 1:31:58

DISCUSSION:
e Went over the Substantial listing that the platting staff provided.

SUBSTANTIAL ITEM: 10:

¢ The Platting Board agreed in adding, removing, and changing the wording in substantial
#10 staff write up.

SUBSTANTIAL ITEM #11:

e The Platting Board is not going to change substantial #11 at this time. The Platting Board
will continue Substantial Item #11 at the next platting board meeting.

TIME: 10:58 A.M.
CD: 2:27:39

6. RECONSIDERATIONS/APPEALS
7. PERSONS TO BE HEARD

Eileen Probasco (MSB Planning Director)
e Thanked the platting board for their service for this year.
* (Gave an update on the platting officer’s job position as Paul Hulbert is retiring.

8. PLATTING OFFICER COMMENTS
o This is Paul's last platting board hearing as he is retiring at the end of the month.
e Thanked the board in serving with them.

e The Secretary reminded the platting board that the next meeting will be at 1:00 p.m.
with the new time change made from the assembly.

e The platting staff will keep on working on the code write-up.

9. BOARD COMMENTS
o The Platting Board voiced their appreciation for Mr. Paul Hulbert.
e The Platting Board voiced their appreciation for Ms. Diana Sorensen.
e Ms. Sorensen thanked the board for a good year serving the board.

Matanuska-Susitna Borough Page 3 of 4 December 17,2015
Platting Board Regular Meeting
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Adjourned 11:12 A. M.

CD: 02:40:21
' h

Diana Sorensen, Chairman

ivns ¢ wan s tnewnny & vervanng S1VISION
Administrative Specialist

Matanuska-Susitna Borough Page 4 of 4
Platting Board
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O&M BUILDING 6PM MAY 13, 2015

Call to Order 6:12

Present were Paula Caywood, Will Barickman, Dan Monarch, Ed Strabel, and Andy Weiland
Agenda was approved

Pledge of Allegiance took place

The previous meeting minutes were approved

Person’s to be heard — None

Staff Report- Will Barickman went over Qptional Maintenance funds be spent on road
repairs/upgrades, such as Wagon Wheel, New Hope, Sun Valley, and Edgerton Parks Rd getting
asphalt repairs (patches). Snow Goose Cir. to be certified for MSB maintenance. Contractor
(Norse Ak) is street sweeping and brushcutting. MEA & MTA are 6 to 12 months out on billing
and is holding up projects.

Nk W e

8. Unfinished Business

a) Funds used in Optional Maintenance — covered in staff report.

b} CIP List - Paula Caywood explained projects that were awarded, Dirt Works inc was the low
bidder for Bush Rd and Peters Rd upgrades, Larose Rd bidding on June 1. Ryder Dr at 95 %
design, Snicker Dr, Weltin Way, Lorena Dr in design status, and Maverick is on hold.

c) Crack Seal Contract - D&S Services was the low bidder

9. New Business
a) CIP List

10. Establish Meeting Dates
Aug 12, 2015 6PM
Oct 14, 2015 6PM
Feb 10, 2016 6PM
May 11, 2016 6PM

11. Member Comments — Dan Monarch asked about the Exempt Vehicle Registration
12. Adjournment 7:13
- ) W
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Gateway Community Council Meeting
General Membership Meeting

6:30 to 8:30 pm, November 5, 2015
Mat Su College, Room 103

1. Callto Order and Welcome

a. President Harbuck welcomed the 45 people present and asked them to
introduced themselves. A quorum of the board and the membership was
established.

2. Pledge of Allegiance was led by member Stan Gillespie with Specialist Jermaine Smith
holding the colors.
3. Approval of Agenda

a. The agenda was approved with an amendment removing the approval of the

October 8, 2015 minutes and Mat Su Roads Update.
4. Treasurer Report.

a. Areport detailing both operating and grant accounts was provided by the board
treasurer.

5. Presentation: Mat Su Borough Roads update: Removed from the Agenda.
6. Past Gateway Community Council Grantee Updates (5 minutes each)

a. Frontline Mission, YAK, Great Land Trust, and My House all gave a brief overview
of their completed projects that were funded by the GWCC Revenue Sharing
Community Grant Program. All were grateful with the funding and the
membership was grateful for the benefits provided to the greater community by
their projects and programs.

7. Current Proposed Grant Application Presentation and Voting

a. A presentation by the Creekside Ranch Phase 4 Subdivision Street Lighting
Project was made by Bili Merry. He outlined the need to repair, update and
meter the streetlights to turn them on. Thirteen lights are uniit along a highly
travel route that provides access to Machetanz Elementary School. There are
several school bus stops along the route with over 3000 vehicles per day using
this route. The neighborhood would pay the monthly power costs. The
requested amount was $20,500.00.

b. A question and answer period followed with several community members
confirming the problem and need to have the lights turned on for safety
purposes.

c. Upon completion of the question and answer period ballots were provided to
eligible GWCC members and they were requested to either approve or
disapprove the grant request. The membership was told that the ballots would
be counted prior to the end of the meeting.

d. Ateam of general members counted the vote prior to Board Comments. The
grant application was approved for the requested amount of $20,500.00 with 24
members voting yes and 5 members voting no.
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8. Board Vacancy Nomination and Voting (nominations to be accepted from the floor)

a.

C.

President Harbuck explained that there was one vacancy on the board due to the
resignation of Stan Gillespie. The vacancy was for the at large position and
would fill the position until the April 2016 board elections. The floor was opened
for nominations with Tim Breeden, Jermaine Smith, Erin Plattner and Jen Dowd
were nominated. Erin later removed herself from consideration.

Ballots were passed out and eligible members were requested to vote for ane
candidate.

The hallots were counted by GWCC members prior to the end of the meeting.
The resuits were close with Jen Dowd winning with 9 votes. Jermaine Smith
received 8 votes and Tim Breeden receiving 7 votes.

9. Audience Participation (3 minutes each)

d.

Kendra Huling raised the issue of unrestricted use of the New Trunk Road Right
of Way by 4 Wheelers causing damage, noise, dust, safety concerns and impacts
to adjacent private property. The 4 wheelers ignore private property. Her
parent’s property is constantly impacted.

Mark Masteller expressed his concern for better land use planning and
regulation to deal with the rapid growth of the area.

Assembly Member Beck was impressed with the number of residents attending
the meeting and encourage their participation in community activities.

Bill Tucker a land developer from Eagle River who owns an 80-acre parcel south
of the Parks highway present his concept to improve traffic flow in the Fairview
Loop/Old Mat Road/The Ranch area. He expressed the benefit and was hoping
for a board resolution of support. Several community members had questions
about the project. No motion was made from a GWCC member for a resolution
in support. Mr. Tucker was offered the opportunity toc make a more detailed
presentation to the board at a later meeting.

Mike? asked if other community members had issue with the late night ARRC
train noise?

Carol Borquart asked for support to extend bhike/pedestrian trail from the new
Board extension down 49" State Street to the PW Highway and from Colony
High School west to the New Trunk Road Trail. A motion from the floor was
made and seconded in support of her request. The motion passed unanimously.
Representative Shelley Hughes’ legislative assistant identified himseif and
encourage members to contact her office if they had issues or concerns

It is noted that Assembly members Doty and McKee were also present and aided
in answering some of the member’s questions.

10. Comments

d.

After the two ballots were counted, board members spoke each thanking the
general members for attending and encouraged their continued participation.
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11. Date of Next Meeting and Adjournment
a. The date of the next General Meeting would be in April 2016 with specifics to
follow. Member were encouraged to check the MSB website and the GWCC
Facebook page for the next board meetings.
b. A motion to adjourned and seconded. The meeting adjourned at 8:15 pm.

Approved:
Date: _
GWCC President GWCC Scuiciany
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LOUISE / SUSITNA / TYONE COMMUNITY ASSOCIATION (LSTCA}
ANMUAL MEETING MINUTES

July 18, 2015, 1100 Hrs, The Point Lodge

The LSTCA met for their annual community meeting at The Point Lodge at 11:00 am on July 18, 2015.

Before getting really started, Joe Stam made a point of telling everyone that although our name has
changed we are still a non-profit corporation and our status as an organization remains the same.

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT:
Joe Stam, President

Kerin Fassler, Secretary
Yvette Delaquito — Treasurer
Tom Lohman, Member
Robert Roliey, Member
Sharon Clark, Member

BOARD MEMBERS NOT PRESENT:

Aaron Bunker, Vice-President

COMMUNITY MEMBERS PRESENT:
Joe Polowy

Georgia Conner
John Hicks

Diane Stam

Dan & Patti Billman
Kelly Campbell
Rayda Kinney

Fd R. King

Mike Fassler

Jim & Mary Else
Walt & Betty Arthur
John Mills

Lonnie Kalar

CITIZEN AND OTHER CORRESPONDENCE

57



Jeffrey & Amy Urbanus
QOcie Mitchell

Randy & Esther Arndt
Harry & Jean Holt

Ron Glaeser

Mike Andersen

GUESTS:

Mark Somerville - ADF&G

Sara Jansen - MatSu Borough Planner

Bili Gamble - MatSu Borough director, Emergency Services
Jim Sykes - District 1 Assembly Member

Jim Colver — District 12 Representative

Ken Badkley — Mat-Su Borough Fire

Lisa Behrans — Mat-Su Borough

Per Joe Stam’s request, Mike Fassler led the community in the Pledge of Allegiance ta the flag.

QUORUM:

A quorum was established by Kerin Fassler.

INTRODUCTION OF GUESTS:

Joe Stam introduced our guests and Mr. Sykes indicated he had a small report to give later in the
meeting. Jim Colver was unable to be present but was represented by Angela Stephl.

SECRETARY’S REPORT:

A copy of the minutes from last year’s annual meeting was made available for reading; however, due to
the contentious issues of that meeting and the extreme length of the minutes, it was determined that
reading of the minutes would be delegated to individuals on their own. The minutes had already been

approved at 2 subsequent meeting of the board. It was agreed if anyone wanted to read them, they
could as they were available.

Joe Stam did discuss the newsletter that was mailed out giving everyone a brief status on what has

happened during the past year to enhance the environment and to provide better service to the
community.
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TREASURER’S REPORT

Yvette Delaquito presented the Treasurer’s report(s) {copies attached). As of 6/30/2015 there is a total
on all accounts and certificates of $63,582.59. Total disbursements since 05/15/2015 was $10,946.30
with total deposits of $20,361.20 — leaving a current ending balance in checking of $17,264.38. We have
$37,767.51 in share certificates and a performance bond of $1,000.00 Qur primary share account has a
balance of $38,550.70.

A grant summary report reveals a remaining balance of funds of $17,431.80 in 2013 dollars, $20,200.00
in 2014 dollars, and $20,200 in 2015 dollars.

Ms Delaquito also mentioned to the LSTCA that Eldon & Bonnie Johnson graciously donated $100 to the
LSTCA in appreciation for the recent help from the fire department in their time of need. Their donation
was unexpected and welcorned by all.

A question was raised from the floor as to how the books were being audited or if they were being
audited. According to history, no audits have been done formally. Two years ago an informal audit was
made but a formal one has not been done. 1t would cost $10,000-520,000 to get a formal one done so it
was determined that the cost was too excessive for what we had in our accounts to afford a formal
audit. Mike Fassier notified the group that in other organizations of this type an informal audit was
done by members not associated with handling funds and that seemed to work pretty well.

Another question on the §15,000 that was given to the Wolf Pack on the groomer purchase —was it a

sole source offer? It was not a sole source offer, there were four responses. A copy of letter reporting
status on this purchase is attached.

A last question arose about who gets the money if the boat is used by the State to provide fire or rescue
service? Joe Stam indicated that this has happened only once in the past —in 2013, and the funding that

remains from the reimbursement by the State is currently being requested from the previous LSTCA fire
department.

Kerin Fassler motioned to approve the Treasurer's Report. Sharon Clark seconded. Motion passed.

REPORTS OF DIRECTORS, PERMANENTLY ESTABLISHED COMMITTEES:

e The Board of Directors is on an even keep now and the current board would like to thank
everyone for all the help they have had during the last couple of years.

¢ The Channel Committee provided a brief status of the situation at the channel {report
attached). The water level is low and we are having difficulties with people coming and going
whenever they wish and not adhering to the % hour rule (see flyer attached). Most locals
adhere to the “rules” and can sometimes see when someone is coming, but there is the odd
occasion when someone comes through and causes lots of problems. We could use more buoys
in the channel. Radio transmissions through the area are pretty good but you still need to watch

for other traffic. Suggestions for improvements and voiunteers to be on the committee are
encouraged.

e The Membership Committee provided a copy of a membership report for the year. (Attached.)
Membership was up last year and is currently underway for this year. A new directory will be
published this fall and newsletters will be forthcoming through the membership list to,

hopefully, get everyone as there has been some discrepancy in the past as to who received
what.
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The By-Laws Committee retyped the old by-laws reflecting our new name (copy attached). It
was recommended that all community members to please review and provide any changes,
additions, or amendments to Aaron Bunker or Sharon Clark to incorporate into them as soon as
possible so we can get a copy to the Mat-Su Borough.

The Fire Department provided a brief status update on the fire boxes around the lake. On
Louise and Susitna you should never be more than 1.5 miles from a pump. Maps of the two
lakes with fire boxes noted on them are attached. There are still a few pieces of equipment
missing, but they are getting these for placement. All of the boxes’ equipment is
interchangeable. The boat is in the water and we currently have 34 volunteers. The Mat-Su
Borough has done some training and they will come back if we need them to teach water
rescue. Please note that the Palmer Police Dispatch number is 745-4811. A flyer on how to
report an emergency is attached.

EMS ~ Mike Fassler gave a description of what our EMS service is and who pays for it. Our taxes
support the medical costs provided by our local EMS service. Lisa Behrans discussed helicopter
service. Life Med will provide safety briefings if we ask for them and there are Apollo brochures
at Lake Louise Lodge describing their services. You can pre-register for Life Med on their
website {info@lifemedalaska.com). A clarification was made that the LSTCA only supports the
EMS system here in our community, it does not manage it.

Sharon Clark reported on the cleanup day that was held on the 20" of June and thanked all for
the help that was given. (Keegan Delaquito, Matthew Viergutz, Mike & Preston Fassler). Once
again, there were only a few people who participated but they got it all done. Burgers and hot
dogs provided as a treat were welcomed by tired workers. We also discussed the issues with
the dumpsters at this point and some of the same issues as in the past came up. When putting
trash in the dumpster, please throw it all the way to the back if you can. The dumpsters aren’t
picked up if they aren’t full and filling up in the front of them inhibits filling up the back. Do not
put large items outside on the ground. We also have a problem with people bringing up trash
and grass clippings from outside our area which should be disposed of elsewhere. We needto
work together to fill the dumpsters fully so they can be picked up promptly when needed.

Sharon Clark introduced Matthew Viergutz to the group as an Intern to our organization
available for projects around the lake, clean-up, etc. Please get with Sharon for more info.

REPORTS OF GUESTS:

Jim Sykes provided a detailed report on tax revenues and expenditures to the LSTCA {copy
attached). He also indicated he wants to push hard and get a head start on the budget for next
year in anticipation of needs.

Ken Bagldey mentioned that he is working with John Hicks to get everything that we need up

here for our boxes. We need to be totally self-sufficient and we need our own emergency
response plan.

Mark Summerville discussed changes in fishing regulations on lake. We need to keep the
harvest down to conserve fish levels. In response to a netting guestion, if you want to seta net
you need to notify DF&G 24 hours in advance.
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¢ SaraJansen briefly discussed the Draft Comprehensive Plan and requested that all who were
interested in our community development to please remain after the picnic to go over the draft
together as a group. A copy of her handouts is provided.

PROJECT REPORTS

By this time most of the projects had aiready been discussed in the Directors’ reports. (Listing of
projects is attached.} One item that had been on our list that has heen removed was the Water Quaiity
Monitoring that had been discussed last year. During subseguent board meetings, it was determined
that this project was too costly and labor intensive for what we need here. We will continue to monitor
as in the past and if there is any change that should be noted, then we will relook this potential project.
A listing of the current project worksheet is attached. Each community member was asked to prioritize
this list and return it to the board. Eight community members responded with the following results:

Community Member

Improvement Ranking

Dumpster Improvements 3 5156
Repair Boat Ramp at the Causeway ($6500) {2 |5 |11 1]3
Boat Ramp for Dinty Lake 6 3|3
Safety Improvements for the Channel 114413 1
Information Sign at the Lake Louise / Glenn a 6| a
Highway {up to $26,000)
Public Parking / Boat Ramp at Army Point 5(3(2(2
Basic Medical Equipment Caches 4 1})2
AED Project {additional AEDs for 213
Community, $2500 each)
Memorial Bench at Army Point (agreement 5
with DNR)
Heliport Location & Construction ($4000) 216164521
Portable Storage for LSTCA / Wolf Pack / 116 5 2
VFD

Additional Comments:
Improve, Enlarge Parking at Present Boat 4
Ramp
Move Ramp to Dinty Lake Side or to Army X
Point
Change name on Matthews Safety Bidg to
something fike LST Public Safety Bldg. Drop X
the Matthews Name.
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s Election of two board members required the nomination of a second applicant. Jeff Urbanus
had volunteered to run and Patti Biliman nominated Wendy Simpseon. Voting commenced and
both were elected. (Copy of Ballot attached.) 24 ballots were cast.

Door Prizes were drawn. Kerin Fassler won the Apollo yearly membership.

Yvette Delaquito motioned to adjourn, Sharon Clark seconded. Motion Passed.

Respectfully submitted,

/ ‘
/ L L Lo C// “5/ Dos s

KERIN FAéSLER, /%cretary Date

/

/

/WW |5 [rers

JE}FREWRBANUS President Date

Attachments:

Agenda

Treasurer’s Reports

Lake Louise Snow Machine Club letter
Channel Committee Report

Boaters Beware Flyer

Membership Committee Report
Revised By-Laws for update
Emergency Response Instructions
Lakes Louise & Susitna Fire Box Maps
Jim Sykes Report

Louise, Susitna, and Tyone Community Survey Results, Summer 2015
Comprehensive Plan

Project Listing

Annual Budget for 2016

Ballot

Subseguent to Formal Meeting:

The members of the July 2015 - July 2016 Board of Directors met to determine who would hold what office in the coming
year. leffrey Urbanus will be President; Aaron Bunker will be Vice-President; Kerin Fassler, Secretary; Yvette Delaquita,
Treasurer; Robert Rolley, Wendy Simpson, and Sharon Clark will all be board members.
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July 13, 2015

Treasurer Report

Account balances verified through Matanuska Valley Federal Credit Union on 06/30/15

Share Draft Account ~ 77

Check # bate Payee Purpose Amount
1718 05/15/15 Copper Valley Telecom Weather Station
1719 05/15/15 Rowdy Allain Community Road Grading
1720 05/16/15 loe Stam LSTVFD — Fire Box Supplies
1721 05/30/15 Hale Insurance Boat & b-wheeler Insurance
1722 06/08/1S Copper Valley Telecom Woeather Station
1723 06/09/15 Yvette Delaquito IRS 2014 Taxes Mailing
1724 06/19/15 Yvette Delaquito AEDs x 4 — EMS Equipment
1725 06/10/15 Doug Dawson Medic Vehicle Tire Changeover
1726 06/20/15 Sharon Clark Clean-up Picnic
1727 06/20/15 Joe Stam LSTVFD — Boat Supplies
1728 06/21/15 Lake Louise Lodge LSTVFD — Boat Fuel
1729 06/26/15 Philadelphia insurance Co. General Liability Insurance
1730 07/01/15 John Hicks LSTVFD — Supplies
1731 07/02/15 Joe Stam LSTCA — Fire Dept Supplies
1732 07/02/15 lohn Hicks LSTCA — Fire Boat Equipment
1733 07/02/15 Pippel Insurance D&O Insurance
1734 07/07/15 Copper Valley Telecom Weather Station
Total Checks: $10,946.30

Deposits as of 06/30/15
04/07/15 Deposit {Dues) 5160.00
04/30/15 Deposit (Dividend) 5.41
05/31/15 Deposit {Dividend) 5.26
06/13/15 Deposit {Revenue Sharing Grant) $20,200.00
06/30/15 Deposit {Dividend) 5.53

Total Deposits: $20,361.20

Primary Share Account — 59

$119.78
$225.00
$131.43
$2157.00
5119.78
$4.42
$4811.00
$50.00
$102.21
$174.66
$427.75
$593.00
$120.97
$179.48
$679.44
$930.00
$120.38

Current Ending Balance as of 06/30/15: $17,264.38

Current Balance as of 06/30/15
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Share Certificate 30 $6,304.67 (Matures — 7/06/16)
Share Certificate 31 $2,623.21 (Matures — 8/24/15)
Share Certificate 32 $28,839.63 (Matures — 7/15/16)
Performance Bond — CD - $1000.00

Total on all accounts and certificates as of 06/30/15: $93,582.59
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July 13, 2015

Grant Summary:

2012 Revenue Sharing Grant Scope — Exhausted - $0.00 balance

Transport Fire/Rescue boat from manufacturer in Washington State

Fire/Rescue equipment for new 26 foot boat recently purchased with Legislative Grant
Additional remote fire equipment storage huts and the required pumps, hoses, related
accessories, and 4 commercial fire extinguishers

Construct a dock and waterfront facility for a Fire/Rescue/EMS Boat

Materials to construct a road from the Public Safety Building to the dock

2013 Revenue Sharing Grant Scope

® & @ & » 0

Transportation and outfitting of the new Fire Rescue Boat

Large Fire Extinguishers to protect the public at the 5 area businesses

Maintenance grading of the area service roads

Insurance as required for the Community, Volunteer Fire Department and the Fire Rescue Boat
Repair the Public Wind Sock and Mast at the Army Point Campground

AED purchases for EMS

Snow groomer purchase for grooming our community lake system and trails

Causeway Improvements

Administrative costs to include attorney fees to change name, engineering fees for causeway
improvements at the end of Lake Louise Road,

and rewrite the association bylaws.

Remaining Balance of Funds

$17,431.80

2012 Revenue Sharing Grant Scope

Administrative costs to include attorney fees to change name, and rewrite bylaws

Dumpster improvements

Repair boat ramp at the causeway at the end of the Lake Louise Road {public launch)

Channel safety improvements between Lake Louise and Susitna Lake which would include more
signage

Water quality monitoring.

Snow groomer purchase for grooming our community lake system and traiis

Causeway improvements at the end of Lake Louise Road for parking and boat launch

Administrative costs to include attorney fees to change name, engineering fees for causeway
improvements at the end of Lake Louise Road,
and rewrite the association bylaws.

Remaining Balance of Funds
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520,200.00
2015 Revenue Sharing Grant Scope

o (Causeway improvements
* Insurance as required for the Community, Volunteer Fire Department, and the Fire Rescue Boat

e Lake Louise Showmachine Club — groomer purchase {partial purchase will also be using funds
from FY2013 and FY2014)

s« Dumpster improvements {gravel}
* Administrative costs to accomplish Community Association business

Remaining Balance of Funds

$20,200.00
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Channel Committee

The members of the channel committee have ongoing informal
discussions regarding the Lake Louise/Susitna Lake channel. There
have also been discussions with other channel users but

little interest in joining the committee.

There Is no magic buliet te sclve the channel issues once and for

all. The channel and water conditions are an ongoing issue when
traveling from one lake to the other. The factors that have
improved channel safety are: (1) Annual cutting of brush near the
channel so boats going either direction have a better chance of
seeing one another. (2) The placing of the channel maiking bucys
which indicate the deepest water route going into and coming out of
the channel. (3) The channel times for going each direction. Going
north from the top of the hour until 30 minutes past the hours and
going south from 30 minutes past the hour untii the top of the next
hour. (4) Announcing via radic channel crossing intentions. This
helps a little but many boats have no radios and those in jet boats
often cannot hear the transmissions.

Other ideas like dredging of the channel, having lights on either end
of the channel and making the channel a no wake zone are not
practical or cannot be iegailly done. The timing of the crossings
should be the most effective way to improve channel safety but
many people either do not know about the times for travel or simuoly
ignore them. More and better sighage to inform boaters of the
times to travel north or south would be helpful. It would also be
helpful for those who follow the channel time rules to work to
convince their friends and neighbors of the importance of traveling
at the proper times.

There are currently only three members on the cnannel committee.
More people are urged to show more interest.
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LOUISE / SUSITNA / TYONE COMMUNITY ASSOCIATION
ANNUAL MEETING JULY 18, 2015

MEMBERSHIP REPORT

Membership renewal is on right now so an exact count of how many members we
have is unavailable. We do have 439 names on the list from last year. At this
meeting, there will be a drive to encourage everyone to be paid up for the
calendar year. Right now our membership numbers are low as most people last
year renewed for only the one year.

In order to vote we are using a current listing as a check to verify eligibility to
vote. | can only assume that we will receive a lot of renewals as | write this report
prior to the beginning of the meeting in order for each member to vote. A revised
membership list will be made after all member renewals from the annual meeting
have been noted in our database. Once this has been accomplished a new
directory will be forthcoming as it has been three years since our last directory
was published.

Newsletters will, hopefully in the future, be mailed using the information of the
membership listing rather than the listing used in the past as there are quite a few
members who don’t show up on the borough list.

._}».\_ ,___./d-\\__

/"f‘_—_-
Ker}éssler, Membership Chair
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Talkeetna Community Council, Inc.
The Regular Monthly Meeting of the Talkeetna Community Council, Inc
Monday, Dec. 7, 2015 at 7:00 pm at the Talkeetna Public Library
Draft Minutes

The order of business will be as follows:
1. Callto Order: 7:03 PM

2. Establish a quorum. [6/7)

Whitney Wolff, Rich Crain, Mark Moren, Paul Button, Mary Faring, Rob Shelby
Nominations to fill vacant board seat were accepted and board voted thorough secret
ballot. Laura Wright was elected and seated.

3. Rob will take the minutes.

4, Approval of Agenda
Mark makes ¢ motion to approve the agenda.
Rich 2" — passed (6/6)

5. Approval of minutes — Nov. 2, 2015 {Mary)
Mark makes motion to approve Nov. minutes
Paul 2 - passed (6/6)

6. Treasurer's Report- Rob
Playground: $8,001.86
General: $2,264.93
Recycling: $10,715.35
Skate Park: $2,025.00

7. Out-of-town guest(s). Eric Phillips- MSB Community Development Director and
Emerson Kreuger - MSB Land Management Specialist spoke about development of
Ridge Trail Plan and removal of old library.

8. Correspondence- Mark
9. Announcements

10. Persons to be heard
Bill Germain read message from Randall Kowalke.

10. Assembly Update

13. Committee & Board Reports.

TPAC- none*

Revenue Sharing- John Strasenburgh read committee recommendations
Susitna Dam- Whitney read FERC update

By-Laws- Ruth Wood gave progress update

Recycling- Katie Writer read update

o0 o0
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RSA- John Strasenburgh gave update. RSA losing money due to State bud-
get cuts and MSB vehicle registration fee cuts. Amounts to $7000 loss includ-
ing loss of dust control measures.

* Drew Haag suggested subcommittee meetings get announced through
community email list. Beth Valentine suggested M38 correspondences be
cc'd to Chamber of Commerce to facilitate communication coordination.

14, Unfinished Business

Q.

TKA Sewer and Water- Whitney read DEC letter to MSB

15. New Business

a. Revenue Sharing recommendations-

Mary makes a motion to accept recommendations of Revenue Sharing
Committee.

Mark 2nd

Passed {6/6)

b. TCCIl boundary review request-

Mark makes a motion to form a committee to explore TCC! boundary review.
Paul 2nd
Passed (6/6)

c. MSCVB proposed bed tax increase-

Mary makes a motion to send a letter to not support the increase in bed tax
to fund a new visitor center in the lower valley since Talkeetna does not see
any benefit from infrastructure from this tax.

Rich 2nd

Passed [6/6)

Mary will write letter.

d. Mat-Su Trails and Parks Foundation application- It has been suggested that
TCCI apply for grant funding through the MSTPF for the Ridge Trail Plan
project.

Paul makes a motion to refer to TPAC to complete grant application to Mat-
Su Trails and Parks Foundation.

Laura 2nd

Passed (6/6)

e. DOT Underpass-

Mark makes a motion to write letter to AK DOT about Parks underpass funding
and operations & maintenance.
Rich 2nd
Passed (6/6)
Whitney will write letter
16. Adjourn
Mary makes a motion to adjourn
Laura 27d
Approved by: ‘7/,’:’ lodi éb‘éﬂ 4 21 g // ?/ / /¢
. 74
Attested to: Lﬁ/ //b/ d
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COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
Zommunity Park Building Milepost 115.4 George Parks Highway, turn left on TC Park Circle

Reqular Meeting 6:30 PM Thursday, November 19, 2015

L Meeting calted to order 6:51 pm.

II.  Board Members in Altendance: Grelson, Glenka and Miller. Members Present. Lon McCullough.
Guest: Assemblyman Randall Kowalke

. Reading and approval of minutes from October 2015

. Assembly Report: New Representative for District 7 in attendance

V. TCCSA CIP Report: CIP#3 construction underway $35,840.25 remaining
VI. RS8A 30 Report: None

Vll. Treasurer's Report: Checking $1,144.38 & Savings: $25.26

Vitl. Revenue Sharing Project Updates:

A, FY2012

1. Oral History — $264.71 remaining
B. FY2012

1. TCCSA Conex — $1,418.51 remaining, lighting installed
C. Fy2014

TCCSA Operating Costs- $9,228.07 remaining
TCCC Operating Costs- $908.86 remaining

Upper Susitna Food Pantry- $3,000.00 remaining
Nordic Ski Club- Parts ordered, $829.00 remaining
Winter Trail Grooming- $2,500.00 remaining

6. Learning Garden- $71.00 remaining

IX.  Current Mail: Read
X.  Public Forum: Discussion of the brush in the right-of-way

voR W e

X!, Unfinished Business:

A. Council accepting applications to the Board of Directors. Applications available at Post
Office, on bulletin board or via email at trappercreek2010@gmait.com.

Xll.  New Business: None
XIll. Date of next meeting scheduled for December 17, 2015 at 6:30 pm.
XIV. Meeting adjourned at 7:43 pm

(Minutes taken by Council Secretary, Levi Milier)

DI 12 oo o
Approved: %ﬂﬁﬂm&&}f/ /7 /5/ %(/{ Mﬁ(j@? /%//7’//j

Chairperson Date Secretary Date

Trapper Creek Carmmunity Couneil
PO Box 13021, Trapper Creek, AK 99683-0321 (807} 733-7370 Teleconference

TCCC Regular Meeting Pagelof 1 November 19, 2015
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MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH INFORMATION MEMORANDUM IM No. 16-021

SUBJECT: Reporting of conclusicn of contract for Bid No. 14-
107B to Collins Construction Co., Inc., for the Mat-Su
Career & Technical High School Addition <Cconstruction
for the final contract amcunt of $11,477,810.00,.

AGENDA OF: February 16, 2016

ASSEMBLY ACTION:

MANAGER RECOMMENDATION: For information

APPROVED BY JOHN MOOSEY, BORCUGH MANAGER:

X
[ A
—

Route To: | Department/Individual ‘Initials Remarks

Originator

Capital Projects
Director

Finance Director

Borough Attorney

Borcugh Clerk

ATTACHMENT (S) : None

SUMMARY STATEMENT: Pursuant tc¢ Matanuska-Susitna Borough (MSB)
Ccde, 3.08-170(F), the following is a summary of Bid
Solicitation #14-107B to Collins Construction Co., Inc., for
Mat-Su Career & Technical High School Addition Construction.

The MSB entered into a contract with Collins Construction Co.,
Inc., on April 24, 2014, for Bid Solicitation 14-107B, Mat-3Su
Career & Technical High School Addition Constructiocon, project
no. 4019%0. The original contract amcunt of $11,015,129.00 was
approved through Assembly Acticn AM Nec. 14-036 presented on
April 15, 2014.

Six change orders were issued in the amount of $462,681.00 for a
final contract amount of 3$11,477,810.00. Architect and owner

Page 1 of 2 IM No. 16-021
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initiated change orders included several architectural,
electrical, mechanical and ¢ivil changes including floor
covering changes, 1lighting upgrades, and site improvements
including landscaping and paving.

IM No. 1l6-021

Page 2 of 2
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MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH INFORMATION MEMORANDUM IM No. 16-019

SUBJECT: A RESOLUTION OF THE MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH APPROVING
THE BEST INTEREST FINDING FOR A PROPOSED EXCHANGE OF BOROUGH-OWNED
LAND FOR PRIVATELY-CWNED LAND FOR PURPOSE OF CONSTRUCTING A PURBLIC
SAFETY WARM STORAGE BUILDING, WILLOW FIRE SERVICE AREA PROJECT NO.
45274, FUND 405; AND AN ORDINANCE APPROVING THE LAND EXCHANGE FOR
THESE SAME LANDS; AND AUTHORIZING THE BORCOUGH MANAGER TC IMPLEMENT
THE LAND EXCHANGE (MSB0O0&71%),

AGENDA OF: TIFebruary 2, 2016

ASSEMBLY ACTION:

MANAGER RECCOMMENDATION: Introduce :

APPROVED BY JOHN M. MOOSEY, BOROUGH !

Route To: | Department/Individual

Originator

Community Develcpment
Director

Finance Director

Borcugh Attorney

Rorcugh Clerk

ATTACHMENT (S) : Fiscal Note: NO e
Vicinity Map: (1 pp)
Best Interest Finding: (
Ordinance 3Serial No. 16

Resolution Serial No. 1t

SUMMARY STATEMENT :

In 2013, the MSB Department of Emergency Services recelved a grant
for $388,000 through the Designated Legislative Grant Program (said
grant expires on June 30, 2018) to construct a warm storage
building near Four Mile Road off Willow-Fishhock. The borcugh
assembly accepted and appropriated the grant funds with the
adoption of Matanuska-Susitna Borough Ordinance Serial Neo. 14-103
and adopted Matanuska-Susitna Borough Resolution Serial No. 14-070
for the scope of work and kbudget for this project.

Page 1 cf 2 IM No. 16- 777
Resolution Serial No. 16-
Ordinance Serial No. 16-
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The grant funds can only be used for develcpment of the land and
construction of the building, thus excluding land acguisition.
Borough land in the immediate area was determined unacceptable due
to inclusiocn within flood hazard areas, significant wet terrain,
lack of legal access and cther mitigating circumstance.

The proposed acticn inveolves a land exchange between the Matanuska-
Susitna Bcrough (borough) and Ted and Valarie Schachle (Schachle)
in support cof constructing the warm storage building, identified as
Willew Fire Service Area Project No. 45274, Fund 405. The formal
decisicn teo exchange and convey land occurs with approval by the
borough assembly. The lands invelved in this exchange are located
in the Willow area and a remcte area of the Mat-Su Valley
approximately 50 air miles northwest of Anchorage,

The details of the exchange are explained in the Best Interest
Finding which must be adcpted by Resclution per MSB code and is an
attachment to this Informational Memorandum. The Ordinance approves
the exchange and authorizes the manager to execute the necessary
documents to implement the exchange.

Authority to enter inte the land exchange 1s pursuant to MSB
23.05.030 which in part states, the borough may acquire real
property by donaticn if the deonation will benefit the borough and
is accepted by the assembly or manager. It further states the
borough manager, with the consent of the assembly, may negotiate an
exchange <f real property with ancther entity where it is in the
best interest of the borough to do so. The best interest of the
berough may include, but i1s not limited to, obtaining real property
in a location better suited for a public facility than real
property owned by the borough.

MSB 23.10.040 {(A) states the borough may conditionally enter intc
agreements tc dispose of interests in land it selects under
various state land grants and programs upcn the state of Alaska
issuing a final decisicon and prior to actual receipt of title to
such lands (Municipal Entitlements). Ccde further states the
borough shall disclcse te the other party that it dees not have
title and shall not enter into a conditicnal agreement unless it
has good cause to believe it will acquire title within 10 years.

Recommendation of Administration:

Approval of the land exchange between the Matanuska-Susitna Borough
and Ted and Valarie Schachle for purpose of constructing a public
safety warm storage building, Willow Fire Service Area Project No.
45274, Fund 405, under the authority of MSB 23.05.030 and MSB
23.10.040.

Page 2 of 2 M Ne. 16777
Resolution Serial No. 16-
Crdinance Serial No. 16-
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MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH
FISCAL NOTE

Agenda Date: February 2, 2016 ORIGINATOR: Community Development

SUBJECT: a Resolution of the Matanuska-Susitna Borough approving the Best Interest Finding for a proposed exchange of borough-
owned land for privately-owned land for purpose of constructing a public safety warm storage building, Willow Fire Service Area
Project No. 45274, Fund 405; and an Ordinance approving the land exchange for these same lands; and authorizing the borough
manager to implement the land exchange (MSB(06716).

FISCAL ACTION (TO BE COMPLETED BY FINANCE) FISCAL IMPAC]
AMOUNT REQUESTED FUNDING SOUR
FROM ACCOUNT # PROIJECT #

TO ACCOUN PROJECT #

VERIFIED BY CERTIFIED BY:
DATE: DATE:

EXPENDITURES/R {Thousands of Dellars)

OPERATING FY201¢ FY2017 FY2018 FY1019 FY2020 FY2021

Personpel Services

Travel

Contractual

Supplies

Equipment

Land/Structures

Grants, Claims

Miscellaneous

TOTAL OPERATING

CAPITAL

REYENUE

FUNDING (Thousands of Dollars)

General Fund

State/Federal Funds

Other
TOTAL
PCSITIONS:
Full-Time
Part-Time
Temporary

ANALYSIS: (Attach a
PREPARED BY:
DEPARTMENT:

APPROVED BY:

IM No. 1¢
Resolution Serial No. 1¢
Ordinance Serial No. 1¢
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BEST INTEREST FINDING
LAND EXCHANGE OF BOROUGH-OWNED LAND FOR PRIVATELY-OWNED LAND
FOR PURPOSE OF PUBLIC SAFETY FACILITY

I. SUMMARY OF PROPOSED ACTION

The proposed action involves a land exchange between the
Matanuska-Susitna Borough (Borough) and private land owner, Ted
and Valarie Schachle for the purpose of censtructing a public
safety warm storage building, Willow Fire Service Area Project
No., 45274, TFund 405, The exchange lands are located in the
Willow area and remote Trinity Lake area as depicted on the
attached vicinity map.

The Borough land consists o¢f three parcels containing an
approximate combined 6.6 usable acres and the private parcel
contains approximately 5.0 useable acres.

II. AUTHCORITY

MSB 23.05.030 1in part states, the borough may acquire real
property by donaticon if the donaticn will benefit the borough,
and, the Borough Manager with the consent of the Assembly may
negotiate an exchange of real property with ancther entity where
it is in the best interest of the borough to do sc. The Dbest
interest of the borough may include, but is not limited to,
obtaining real property in a lccaticn better suited for a public
facility than real property owned by the Borough.

MSB 23.10.040 (A) states the borough may conditicnally enter
into agreements tc dispose of interests in land it selects under
various state land grants and programs upen the state cof Alaska
issuing a final decisicn and prior to actual receipt cf title to
such lands {(Municipal Entitlements). Code further states the
borcugh shall disclose to the other party that it does nct have
title and shall not enter intc a conditional agreement unless it
has gcood cause to believe it will acquire title within 10 years,.

ITI. DESCRIPTIOCN
A, Location/Area:

* Borough parcels:
‘ Trinity Lake (6520BC1L018 and LOL9) are remote parcels

located approximately 50 air miles northwest of
Anchorage.

Kelly Lake (1L9NC4AW28B027) is located off the Parks
Highway at MP &7, just south of Nancy Lake Parkway.

MSBO06716, Best Interest Finding Page 1 of 6
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Private parcel:

Schachle (7459000L015) 41is located c¢n N. Four Mile Road
off Willow Fishhook Road, (MP 44.5).

¢ Community Council: Willow Area Community Ccuncil
* Fire Service Arca: Willow FSA No. 35
¢ Plans:

Willcw Area Community Comprehensive Plan, adopted August
2013, 1includes Goal 3 for improving and expanding the
fire and emergency services to cover unsupported fire
service areas. Reserving land for emergency services is
the number one recommendation.

B. TLegal Descripticns:
Trinity Lake: Tots 18 and 19, Block 1, Trinity Lake Alaska
State Land Survey No.74-013, filed under Plat No. 74-218 in
the Anchorage Recording District, Third Judicial District,
State of Alaska.

Kelly Lake: Government Lot 24, Section 28, Teownship 19

North, Range 4 West, Seward Meridian, Alaska, Palmer
Recording District, Third Judicial District, State of
Alaska.

3chachle parcel: Lot 15, 4 Mile Estates, recorded as Plat
No. 2015-119, Palmer Recording District, Third Judicial
District, State of Alaska.

C. Title:

Kelly Lake: Under the authority of the Municipal Land Act
(AS 29.65) the borough received equitable title to the land
from the State of Alaska. The State’s Final Decision
Document authorizes the borough to issue conditicnal sales,
leases and exchanges of the subject land. Patent will be
issued upon completion of land survey and acceptance by the
state survey office.

Trinity Lake: Borough received title wunder State of
Rlaska, Patent No. 2082.

Schachle parcel: Party received title by Quitclaim Deed,
Serial No. 2006-018098-0,

MSBO06716, Best Interest Finding Page 2 of 6
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D. Current Land Use: There are noc known current uses of the
parcels,

E. Surrounding Land Use: Other preoperties in this area are

currently undevelcped or being usged for residential and
recreational purpose.

F. Existing Infrastructure: No roads or utilities are in the
area of Trinity Lake as it is a remcte, fly-in recreation
area. Constructed, maintained road access with utilities

is provided to the Kelly Lake parcel via the Parks Highway.
Constructed, maintained road access with utilities 1is
provided to the Schachle parcel via Willow Fishhook Road
and Four Mile Road.

G. Terrain:
Trinity Lake: Mostly flat upland lots with west facing
frontage on Trinity Lake. Area surrounded by high water
takbles and undetermined wetlands. Access to Trinity Lake

is via plane or snow machine in winter.

Kelly Lake: Mostly flat upland lot with small indented
kettle within west boundary, north facing frontage on Kelly
Lake.

Schachle parcel: Gently sloping lot with good gravel base
and drainage. Engineer’s report, dated June 2, 2014 cites
the lcot has at least 10,000 square feet of useable area for
building and 10,000 sqguare feet of useable area for septic,
which exceeds the minimum regquirements of platting.

H. Resources: Lots are naturally vegetated with birch and
spruce. There is no specific data on resources for these
parcels.

I. Land Values:

Trinity Lake: 2015 borough assessed value of combined

parcels (Lots 18/19) is $22,700

Kelly Lake: 2015 borough assessed wvalue of parcel B027
is $53,400; however, the assessment does not take into
account the 50’ wide public access easement along the high
water mark of Kelly Lake, the 100" wide MEA easecment
transecting the southwest corner of the parcel or the Parks
Hwy dedication, all of which decrease the assessed acreage
from 3.81 to Z2.46 acres. This diminished land lowers the
assessed value to $34,478.

MSBO06716, Best Interest Finding Page 3 of &
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Schachle parcel: 2015 borough value for Lot 15 has not been
assessed. The owner currently has parcels in 4 Mile Estates
listed with per/acre sale ranges of $16,700-%18,000;
thereby assuming the asking price/acre for Lot 15 ranges
cculd be $83,500-520, 000.

IV. PUBLTC NOTIFICATION & COMMENTS

In acceordance with MSB Title 23.05.025 and the Land Management
Policy and Procedure Manual, public notice of the proposed land
exchange and MSER Department Review was initiated. Nctice was
published in the Frontiersman, posted at the Willow post office,
Willow library, and on the Bcrough website. Additionally, the
Willow Community Council, Willow Chamber of Commerce, all
borough assembly members, local Road Service Area and Fire
Service Area boards, Willow Area Senicrs and other agencies and
boards were invited to comment.

No objections or concerns were received from the MSB department
review. Of the 173 public notices mailed out to individuals,
there were 7 written comments received - all in strong support
of the land exchange. Further, the Alaska Department of Fish and
Game has no objection to the land exchange as it does not block
or remove public access to public waters. Written comments are
attached as Exhibit A.

One individual called and spoke to staff wvia telephone stating
their family owned much of the Kelly Lake frontage and would
like to have had opportunity to buy this parcel from the borough
to add to their land holdings. Staff explained the parcel was
not being offered publicly and was under survey instruction to
obtain patent, and that pursuant to borough code public offering
was not required when an exchange of land was for a public
purpose. The individual acknowledged that if the land exchange
is approved to include the Kelly lake parcel, there may be
opportunity in the future to purchase this parcel from the new
owner.

V. ANALY3IS & DISCUSSTON

In 2013, the Department of FEmergency Services applied for and
received a grant through the Designated Legislative Grant
Program in the amount of $388,000 to construct a warm storage
building at or near Four Mile Rcad off Willow-Fishhook to meet
community needs. The grant expires on June 30, 2018. In 2014,
the assembly accepted and apprcpriated the grant funds with the
adoption of Ordinance No. 14-103, and approved Resolution No.
14-070 for the scope of work and budget for Willow Fire Service
Area Project No. 45274, Fund 405. The funds can conly be used
for development of the land and construction of the building,

MSB0OO6716, Best Interest Finding Page 4 of 6
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but exclude land acguisiticn. Borough land in the immediate
area was reviewed and determined unacceptable for use as a warm
storage facility site due to proximity to or inclusieon within
flood hazard areas, significant wet terrain, lack of legal
access and other mitigating circumstance.

The Schachle family has long supported the Willow fire service
and 1s familiar with the emergency needs of the community.
Knowing there was no money budgeted for land acgquisition for a
fire station, they proposed an offer of five acres of their
private land on Four Mile Road in exchange for borcugh-owned
land. However, the S5chachle property had to be subdivided first
in order to create the five-acre lot, which was completed and
recorded in 2015 at a personal cost of $140,000 te the Schachle
family. The subkdivision was done by choice without promise or
influence from the borough, and with full understanding such
measures were done at their own risk.

The borough subsequently assessed potential exchange properties
in comparison to the five-acre Schachle lot to include wvalue,
ability to develcop, accessibility, size and location. After
extended review and inspection o©f more than 30 borough
properties, the parties agreed upon the parcels herein described
and discussed.

The two Trinity Lake recreation parcels are included in the MSB
Community Development department 5S-~year land disposal plan;

however 1in years ©past, Trinity Lake parcels have proven
difficult to market due to their remote location and limited use
during the summer’s wet season. The borough has patent to the

Trinity Lake parcels; therefore, these parcels can be readily
conveyed.

The Kelly Lake parcel 1s a Municipal Entitlement 1lot which
currently lacks patent, but 1t 1is being surveyed pursuant to
state requirement for patent and all the field work is complete.
The borcugh expects to record a survey of the parcel within a 24
month time frame. Cnce recorded, the borough will apply for
patent and the parcel can then be conveyed to the Schachles to
finalize the exchange transaction. The Schacles fully understand
the state reguirement to survey 1in order to receive patent, and
are willing to see the process through. This delayed provision
will be covered in the sale contract and is legally binding.
The Kelly Lake parcel has great potential for re-sale in the
future which would help defray the Schachles personal cost to
subdivide and construct borough standard roads within the 4 Mile
Estates subdivision they created in order +to donate the five
acres needed for the warm storage building.

MSBC0O6716, Best Interest Finding Page 5 of 6
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The land exchange comports fully with borough cede and is a
means to obtain much needed land feor the already funded warm
storage building. Nc public money 1is being expended and the
land exchange 1s 1in the best 1interest c¢f the Dborough as it
provides a valuable opportunity for improved emergency response
times and will lower home insurance rates because a fire station
will be close by.

VT, FINAL ADMINISTRATIVE DECISION

Recommendaticn 1is for approval of a land exchange of borcocugh-
owned land containing approximately 6.6 acres for privately-
owned land containing appreoximately 5.0 acres for purpose of
constructing a public safety warm storage building, Willow Fire
Service Area Project Nco. 45274, Fund 405; and authorizing the
manager to implement the land exchange.

MSB0O0®716, Best Interest Finding Page 6 of ©
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Elizabeth Weiant

From: Zafian, Holly K (DFG) <hotly.zafian@alaska.gov>

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2016 10:04 AM

To: Land Management

Cc: Brudie, Nina M (DNR); Fink, Mark J (DFG); Ivey, Samuel S (DFG}; Price, Richard A (DFG);
Bethe, Michael L (OFG); Burch, Mark E (DFG)

Subject: Mat Su Borough land exchange MSB006716

Attachments: msb006716-public-notice-exchange. pdf

Attn: Nancy Cameron

Good morning,

The Alaska Department of Fish and Game {ADF&G) reviewed public notice MSBO06716 for a land exchange between the
Matanuska Susitna Borough {(MS$B} and a private land owner in order to provide the borough space for a future warm
storage facility off of Four Mile Rd and Willow Fishhook Road. The MSB proposes to transfer two parcels located along
Trinity Lake in Sec. 34, T. 18 N., R. 12 W., and one parcel located between the Parks Hwy and Kelly Lake in Section 28, T.
19 N, R. 4 W, in exchange for the privately-owned parcel on Four Mile Road located inSec. 2, T. 19 N.,R. 4 W., S.M.,
Alaska. The MSB-owned parceis were or will be conveyed from the State per the Municipal Entitlement program and
have or will have a 50" wide public access easement reserved across the parcels along Trinity and Kelly Lakes upland
from the ordinary high water mark.

There don’t appear to he any actions that would block or remove public access to public lands or waters. ADF&G has no
objection to the land exchange as proposed. If you have any questions or if you would like to discuss our comments,
please feel free to call or email me.

Holly Zafian

Habitat Biologist

Access Defense Program

Alaska Department of Fish and Game
333 Raspberry Road

Anchorage, Alaska 59518

Phone 907-267-2252

Fax 9G7-267-2855

Ermail holly.zafian@alaska.gov

EXHIBIT A-|
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Elizabeth Weiant

From: Gordon Boeve <gntboeve@gmail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 12:27 PM
To: Land Management

Subject: Land Exchange - MSB00G716

As a member of the Willow FSA Board I support land transfer MSB006716. We already have a grant in place
to build a warm storage building on the site. This new station is a key piece as we work toward lowering our
ISO rating and improved emergency response times to the area. Please approve this land exchange.

Thank you.

Gordon Boeve

Board Member Willow FSA No. 35
907-495-0744

EXHIBIT A-t
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Elizabeth Weiant

From: Tamara Boeve <gntbceve@hotmail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, December 30, 2015 4:39 PM
To: Land Management

Subject: MSBO06716

We support the land transfer MSB0O06716. We have been Willow residents for 19 years and are encouraged by
the recent improvements in our local fire department. There is already a grant available to construct a warm
storage building on this property. Adding this fire station will lower the insurance rates for the Hatcher Pass
area of our community and provide for more timely emergency response. Please approve this land exchange.

Thank you.

Tam, Talon and Cicely Boeve

EXHIBIT A
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Elizabeth Weiant

From: Dan Tucker <tucker@mtaonline nat>

Sent: Tuesday, December 29, 2015 2:12 PM

To: Land Management

Subject: Comments: MSB008718 Willow Land Swap

I STRONGLY support this land swap for a number of reasons,

I've been involved in the fire service since 1968, in the Alaska fire service since 1969, and the MatSu Barough fire service since
1977. I've watched and helped much of it grow. | was on the (old) Wasilla FSA #1 board of supervisars shortly after | moved to
the Valley in '77 and a volunteer responder at the same time, and have heen a member of the Central MatSu FSA #31 board of
supervisors since some time in the late 90’s or early 00’s. | was active in the formation of Lakes FSA #22 (I did NOT support
that move and thought the area should have been absorbed by Palmer and Wasilla). | retired from the Anchorage Fire
Department after 29 years of service in 2002. | also was quite active in the recent Willow FSA upset —which | strongiy
supported. | know fire protection and the needs of the Valley.

| also own property in Wasilla (responding Station 65), Nancy Lake (nearest the new, yet constructed Nancy Lake station) and
off of the Hatcher Pass Road on Creekside Drive (nearest the proposed swap site). Qbviously the proximity of the proposed
warm-storage facility will be of an advantage. Warm-storage doesn’t mean that equipment doesn’t respond from the building
and insurance savings (more on that in shortly) put us way ahead.

The entire MatSu suffers from recruitment/retention issues. Central and West Lakes notwithstanding simply because of sheer
number of folks who live in the districts and have local investment, visibility makes a huge difference in attracting and keeping
members, A ‘local’ fire station inspires residents to join to ‘protect their neighbors,” The facilities also serve as pseudo
community centers or hubs - icons, if you will — something lacking in most outlying areas. And, especially in the outlying areas,
when the chips are down TIME is the greatest enemy of saving lives and property, and distance from a facility is a huge factor
in cutting response time. Having mere responders, even spread out, yet closer to a facility can make the difference between a
save and a loss — been there, done that.

Then insurance, vs, taxes. Most fire departments are ‘rated’ by 150 (insurance Services Organization) and most insurers
subscribe to 1SO's ratings. A drop of just ONE rating point —from a 6to a 5, for example, can drep insurance costs by a
considerable percentage. (I don't have accurate figures for this market but assure you the math works out) for anyone who
lives ‘outside’ the five-mile radius of a fire station tnsurance can be prohibitive to get as they have a ISO rating of 10. [ know
that my house in Wasilla dropped some years ago from a 8 to a 5 and the insurance drop was more than 20%, more than
5200; it's now down to a 3 in Wasilla. Willow is still struggling to lower theirs and this would be a step toward achieving that.
Oh, and taxes for better service are deductible — insurance for the same coverage but less service caosts more.

Again, | STRONGLY support this proposal.

If this MUST be presented in another form just let me know. | could kill a tree or three and put it on paper. The comments wil}
be the same.

Dan

Dan & Connie Tucker

4330 £ Wickersham Way
Wasilia, AK 99654

(907) 376-2630

{(807)982-9716 Dan work cell
{907) 863-1313 Dan personal cell

EXHIBIT A-
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Elizabeth Weiant

From: RANDALL KOWALKE <randallk_2@msn.com>
Sent: Tuesday, December 29, 2015 8:55 AM

To: Land Management

Subject: MSBQO06718

Matsu Borough,

| fully support this exchange. It will allow us to add to our fire station “network” and help our
ISO rating which will help our community as we work to lower our insurance cost and more
importantly protect lives!

Randall Kowalke
14137 £ Wilderness Rim Road
Willow, Alaska 99688

EXHIBIT A-T
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NON-CODE ORDINANCE Sponsored By:
Introduced:

Public Hearing:

Adopted:

MATANUSKA-SUSTITNA BOROU™™
ORDINANCE SERIAL NO. 16-

AN ORDINANCE OF THE MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BORCUGH ASSEMBLY APPROVING
A LAND EXCHANGE OF BORCUGH-COWNED LAND CONTAINING APPROXIMATELY
6.6 ACRES FOR PRIVATELY-OWNED LAND CONTAINING APPROXIMATELY
5 ACRES FOR PURPCSE OF CONSTRUCTING A PUBLIC SAFETY WARM STORAGE
BUILDING, WILLOW FIRE SERVICE AREA PROJECT NO. 45274,
FUND 405; AND AUTHORIZING THE MANAGER TO IMPLEMENT THE TLAND
EXCHANGE {MSBCO6716) .

WHEREAS, the proposed action involves a land exchange
between the Matanuska-Susitna Borcugh and Ted and Valarie
Schachle for purpose of constructing a public safety warmn
storage building, Willow Fire Service Area Project No. 45274,
Fund 4905; and

WHEREAS, the formal decision to exchange and convey land
occurs with the borough assembly approval of a Best Interest
Finding through adoption of Resclution Serial No. 16- and
approval by ordinance of the land exchange; and

WHEREAS, in 2013, the Department of FEmergency Services
received a grant for $388,000 through the Designated Legislative
Grant Program {said grant expires on June 30, 2018} to construct

a warm storage building near Four Mile Road off Willow-Fishhook;

and
WHEREAS, Matanuska-Susitna RBorough Ordinance Serial No. 14-
Page 1 of 5 Ordinance Serial No. 16
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103 accepted and appropriated the grant funds, and Resclution
Serial No. 14-070 approved the sccope of work and budget for this

project; and

WHEREAS, the funds can only be used for development of the
land and construction of the building, thus excluding land
acqguisition, and Borough land 1in the immediate area was
determined to be unacceptable due to Jlocation within flood
hazard areas, significant wet terrain, lack of legal access, and
other mitigating circumstance; and

WHEREAS, the Schachle family’s offer of private land
located on Four Mile Road iIin exchange for borough-owned land
comes from their long-time support of the Willow Fire Service
and commitment to the emergency needs of the community; and

WHEREAS, more than thirty potential borough-owned
properties were reviewed for comparison to the five-acre
Schachle lot to include value, ability to develop,
accessibility, size, and location; and

WHEREAS, the Trinity Lake recreaticn parcels are included
in the community development 5-year land disposal plan but have
proven difficult to market in years past due to their remocte
location and limited use during the wet seasons; and

WHEREAS, the Kelly Lake parcel is currently being surveyed

Page 72 of 5 Ordinance Serial No. 16-0\D
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pursuant to state requirement to obtain patent and the borough
expects to reccrd the survey within a 24 month time frame; and

WHEREAS, the Schachles fully understand the state
requirement to survey in order to receive patent and are willing
to see the process through with a delay provision to be covered
in a legally binding sales contract; and

WHEREAS, public notice was initiated in accordance with MSB
23.05.025 to include notice to the Frontiersman, Willow Post
Cffice, Willow TLibrary, borough website, Willow Community
Council, Willow Chamber of Commerce, all borough assenmbly
members, local Road Service and Fire Service Area boards, Willow
Area Seniors, and other agencies and boards; and

WHEREAS, authority to enter into the land exchange 1is
pursuant to MSB 23.05.030 which in part states, the bhorcugh may
acquire real property by donation if the donation will benefit
the borough and is accepted by the assembly or manager, and the
Borough Manager with the consent of the Assembly may negotiate
an exchange of real property with another entity where it is in
the best interest ¢f the borough to do so which may include, but
is not limited to, obtaining real property in a location better
suited for a public facility than real property owned by the
Rorough; and

WHEREAS, MSRB 23.10.040 (A) states the borough may

Page 3 of 5 Ordinance Serial No, 16- O
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conditicnally enter into agreements toc dispose of interests in
land it selects under wvarious state land grants and programs
upon the state of Alaska issuing a final decisicn and prior to
actual receipt of title to such lands {such as Municipal
Entitlements) and that the borough shall disclose to the other
party it does not have title and shall not enter into a
conditional agreement unless it has gocod cause to believe it

will acquire title within 10 years, and

WHEREAS, the land exchange provides a valuable opportunity
for improved emergency response times and will lower home
insurance rates because a fire station will be close by.

BE IT ENACTED:

Section 1. Classification. This is a non—-code ordinance.

Section 2. Authorization. The Matanuska-Susitna  Borough

Assembly hereby authorizes the Manager to enter inte a land
exchange with Ted and Valarie Schachle, consistent with the
"Best Interest Finding" for the land described therein.

Section 3. Effective date. This ordinance shall take

effect upcn adoption by the Matanuska-Susitna Borough Assembly.

ADOPTED by the Matanuska-Susitna Borough Assembly this

day of , 201e.
Page 4 of S Crdinance Serial No. 16-
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ATTEST:

VERN HALTER, Borough Mayor

LONNIE R. McKECHNIE,

(SEAL)

CMC, Berough Clerk

Page 5 of 5
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Action:

MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROU
RESOLUTION SERIAL NO. 16

A RESOLUTION OF THE MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH ASSEMBLY APPROVING
A BEST INTEREST FINDING IN SUPPORT OF THE EXCHANGE OF BOROCUGH-
QWNED LAND FOR PRIVATELY-OWNED LAND FOR PURPOSE OF CONSTRUCTING
A PUBLIC SAFETY WARM STORAGE BUILDING IN ACCORDANCE WITH WILLOW
FIRE SERVICE AREA PROJECT NO. 45274, FUND 405 (MSBOOe7le).

WHEREAS, the Matanuska-Susitna Borough Department of
Emergency Services received a state grant for $388,000 thrcugh
the Designated Legislative Grant Program (salid grant expires on
June 30, 2018) to construct a warm storage building near Four
Mile Road off Willow-Fishhook Road; and

WHEREAS, the new fire station will provide 1mproved
response time and lower home insurance rates because a fire
staticn will be close by; and

WHEREAS, no borough-owned land in the area was deemed
suitable for development due to proximity to flooding, lack of
access and other mitigating circumstance; and

WHEREAS, the Schachle family’s offer of private land
located on Four Mile Road 1in exchange for borough-owned land
comes from their long-time support of the Willow Fire Service
and its commitment to the emergency needs of the community; and

WHEREAS, entering into a land exchange 1s 1in the best
interest of the Matanuska-Susitna Borough and 1is allowed under

borough code; and
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WHEREAS, the exchange parcels are located in the Willow
area and a remcte area within the borough, and are meore
particularly described as:

Matanuska-Susitna Borough Parcels

Lots 18 and 19, Bleocck 1, Trinity Lake Alaska State

Land Survey No.74-013, filed under Plat No. 74-218 in

the Anchorage Recording District, Third Judicial
District, State of Alaska; and

Government Lot 24, Section 28, Township 19 North, Range 4
West, Seward Meridian, Alaska, Palmer Recording District,
Third Judicial District, State of Alaska.

Schachle Parcel

Lot 1k, 4 Mile Estates, recorded as Plat No. 2015-119,
Palmer Reccrding District, Third Judicial District,
State of Alaska.

WHEREAS, pursuant to MSB 23.05.030 the borough may acquire
real property by donation if it is a benefit to the borough and
the Boeorough Manager, with the consent of the Assembly, may
negotiate an exchange of real property with another entity where
it is in the best interest of the borough to do sc; and

WHEREAS, an exchange of land between the Matanuska-Susitna

Borough and the Schachles is a fair exchange of wvalue and the

Page 2 of 3 Resolution Serial No. 16
Ordinance Serial No. 16
IM No, 16 ...

PUBLIC HEARING

99



most efficient and expeditious methed to facilitate the Willow

Fire Service Area project.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Matanuska-Susitna
Borough Assembly approves the "Best Interest Finding”™ and finds
it is in the best interest of the Matanuska-Susitna Borough to
enter into a land exchange with Ted and Valarie Schachle for the
parcels herein described.

ADOPTED by the Matanuska-Susitna Borough Assembly this

day of , 2016,

VERN HALTER, Borough Mayor

ATTEST:

LONNIE R. McKECHNIE, CMC, Borough Clerk

(SEAL)
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MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BORQUGH INFORMATION MEMORANDUM IM No. 16-022

SUBJECT: 2Approve the amended budgets and transfer of remaining
bond and grant funds from Wright & Chickaloon Way Paved Pathway
in Sutton (alsc known as “Suttcn Pathway - Glenn Highway to
Sutton Elementary School), Project Nc. 35413, in the amount of
$64,595.03 tc 0ld Glenn Highway Paved Pathway in Butte, Project
No., 35412.

AGENDA OF: February 16, 2016
Assembly Action:

MANAGER RECOMMENDATION: Presen
consideration.

APPROVED BY JOHN MOOSEY, BORQUGH MANZ

Route To: | Department/Individual

Originator — Brad Sworts

Capital Projects Directo:

Finance Director

Borough Attorney

Bore ' Tlerk

ATTACHMENT {(S) : Fiscal Note: YES X
Resolution Serial No.
Resoluticn Serial No. L4-uly (3pp)
Resclution Serial No. 13-002 {4pp)

SUMMARY STATEMENT: COn September 18, 2012, the Matanuska-Susitna
Borough Assembly authorized the issuance of bonds in one or more
series to finance the construction, additions, improvements,
betterments, repalr, reccnstruction or acquisition of public
roads and facilities in the Mat-Su Borough.

On October 16, 2012, grant funds from the Alaska State
Department of Commerce were accepted and appropriated by the
Matanuska-Susitna Borough Assembly as matching funds for the
Transportation Systems Bond proceeds.

On January 15, 2013, the Matanuska-3Susitna Borough Assembly
approved the scope of work and budget for the 2012 Series D
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Transportaticn System Bond proceeds and the Fiscal Year 2013
Designated Legislative matching grant from the BAlaska State
Department of Commerce, Community and Economic Develcopment, Fund
430.

On March 19, 2013, the Matanuska-Susitna Borough Assembly
awarded a contract tc Hattenburg Dilley & Linnell for the design
of the 0ld Glenn Highway Paved Pathway in Butte, Project No.
35412.

On September 17, 2013, the Matanuska-Susitna Borough Assembly
awarded the construction contract for Wright & Chickaloon Way
Paved Pathway in Sutton (also known as “Sutton Pathway - Glenn
Highway to Sutton Elementary Schocl), Project No. 35413. This
project 1is complete and was completed under budget. There 1is
$64,595.03 remaining available funds in this project.

On February 4, 2014, a second package of bond proceeds from the
issuance of the 2014 Series A Transportation System bonds, Fund
430 were appropriated by the Matanuska-Susitna Borough Assembly.

On January 6, 2015, the Assembly approved an amendment to MSBE
Contract Ne. 13-071P to Hattenburg Dilley & Linnell for the 0ld
Glenn Highway Paved Pathway in Butte project, Project No. 35412.
This amendment increased the original tasks and provided funding
for new tasks tc include right-of-way acquisition services,
environmental activities and public involvement.

Preliminary engineering 1is complete and final design and
construction is pending ROW acquisition. Additional funding is
needed for the continuation of this project.

If approved, the remaining funds from Wright & Chickaloon Way
Paved Pathway in Sutton (also known as “Sutton Pathway - Glenn
Highway to Sutton Elementary School), Project No. 35413, will
support  the continuation of the final design and the
construction of the 0ld Glenn Highway Paved Pathway in Butte
project, Project No. 35417,

The Capital Projects Department is now requesting the approval
of the amended budgets and transfer of funds from Wright &
Chickaloon Way Paved Pathway in Sutteon (also known as “Sutton
Pathway - Glenn Highway to Sutton Elementary School), Project
No. 35413, in the amount of $64,595.03 to 0ld Glenn Highway
Paved Pathway in Butte, Project WNo. 35412,

RECOMMENDATION OF ADMINISTRATION: Approve the amended budgets
and transfer of funds from Wright & Chickaloon Way Paved Pathway
in Sutton (also known as “Sutton Pathway - Glenn Highway to
Sutton Elementary School), Project No. 35413, in the amocunt of
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$64,595.03 to 0ld Glenn Highway Paved Pathway in Butte, Project
No. 35412,

Fage 2 of 3 IM No. 16-022
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MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH

FISCAL NOTE
Agenda Date: February 16, 2016

SUBJECT: Approve the amended budgets and transfer of remaining bond and grant funds from Wright & Chickaloon Way Paved Pathway in Sutton (also known as
“Sutton Pathway — Glenn Highway to Sutton Elementary School), Project No. 35413, in the amount of $64,593.03 to Old Glenn Highway Paved Pathway in Butte, Project No.
35412.

ORIGINATOR: Brad Sworts

=
FISCAL ACTION (TO BE COMPLETED BY FINANCE) FISCAL IMPA:
AMOUNT REC FUNDING SOl
FROM ACCOL PROJECT #

TO ACCOUNT PROJECT #

VERIFIED BY" CERTIFIED BY:

DATE: DATE:

EXPENDITURESRI . . - . 45ands of Dollars)

OPERATING Fy20le FY2017 FY2018 Fy2019 FY2020 Fy2021

Personnel Services

Travel

Contractual

Supplies

Equipiment

Land. Structures

Grants, Claims

Miscellaneous

TOTAL OPERATING

CAPITAL

REVENUE

FUNDING: (Thousands of Dollars)

General Fund

State-Federal Funds

Oth

TOTAL

POSITIONS:

Full-Tiing

Pan-Time

Temporary

ANALYSIS: {Afttach a separate paee if necessarv)

PREPARED BY: PHONE:

DEPARTMENT: DATE:

APPROVED BY: DATE:

IM No. 16 ™"
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- match from the Alaska State Department of Commerce,

Economic Development.

T

srrimy

Project
No.

35401

354072

35403

35404

35405

35406

35407

35408

35409

BUDGET

Project HName

Palmer, Dogwood Avenue/Felton
Street Extension

Cellector Road Access Construction
to Machetanz Elementary School

Wasilla, Clapp/Mack Road
Extension: Wasilla Sports Center
te Knik Goose Bay Read with
Pathway

Big Lake and South Big Lake Road
Intersection Improvements

Houston Hawk Lane Upgrade and
Paving:

Houston High Schecol to Beaver Lake
Road

Seldon and Lucille Street
Intersection Safety Improvements,
Lucille Street Upgrade MNorth of
Spruce, and Ssldon Improvement
from Lucille to Wards Road

Sullivan and Caudill Rcad Upgrade
from Old Glenn Highway to Plumley
Road

Caswell Lakes Road to Bendapole
Road to East Passthebait Avenue to
Hidden Hills including South
Caswell Lake Loop to Lot 15
Upgrades

Willow Lake Drive Upgrade, Paving,
and Extension

Amount

54,242,869

$8,189,725

56,906,897

$1,973,428

$1,973,428

59,867,138

54,933,568

$2,170,770

51,776,085

Community and

P
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35420 Vine Road Upgrade and Pathway

35411 Se don Road Extension: Church Road
to Beverly Lake Rcad and Existing
Beverly Lake Road Paving and

Upgrade
35412 Paved Fathway adjacent to (Old
Glenn Highway in Butte, ifrom
Plumley Road to Knik River Bridge
35413 Paved Pathway adjacent to Wright

Way and Chickaloon Way from Sutton
Elementary School to Glenn Highway

57,400,

Ly
en
Ly

¢, 785

45
[
[a))

. 4

$986,714

ADOPTED by the Matanusks-Susitna Borougn Assembly this 18 day

of February, 2014.

LAR 1 Mayor
ATTEST:
1C, Borough Clerk
{SEAL)
PESSED UNANIMOUSLY : Sykes, Beck, Arvin, Ceclligan, Salmon,
Colver, and Halter
Fage 3 of ¢ cesolutlion Senlal pie, 14-010
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Public Hearing: 01/15/13
[’” Adopted: 01/15/13

MATANUSEA-SUSITNA BOROUGH
RESOLUTION SERIAL NO. 13-002

A RESOLUTION OF THE MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH ASSEMBLY APPROVING
THE SCOPE OF WORK AND BUDGET FOR THE 2012 SERIES D TRANSPORTATION
SYSTEM BOND PROCEEDS AND THE FISCAL YEAR 2013 DESIGNATED
LEGISLATIVE MATCHING GRANT FROM THE ALASKA STATE DEFPARTMENT OF
COMMERCE, COMMUNITY AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT, FUND 430.

WHEREAS, grant funds from the Alaska State Department of
Commerce, Community and Ecconomic Development, were accepted and
appropriated by the Assembly on October 16, 2012, by Ordinance
Serial No. 12-120; and
WHEREAS, bond proceeds from the issuance of the 2012 Series D
= Transportation System Bonds were appropriated on January 15, 2013,
fm by Ordinance Serial No 13-00l; and
WHEREAS, the Assembly must approve the scope of work and
budget for the funds that are currently available for the
transportation system capital projects; and
WHEREAS, as future transportation system bonds are issued,
the budgets will be amended accordingly.
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the
Matanuska-Susitna Borough Assembly hereby approves the following
scope of work and budget for the 2012 Series D Transportation

System Bond proceeds and the fiscal vyear 2013 designated
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legislative

Comme

rce, Community and Economic Development.

The construction, additions, improvements,

repair,

reconstruction,

SCOPE OF WORK

betterments,

or acquisition of public road

and facilities related thereto in the Matanuska-Susitna

Borough,

transportation facilities,

together with all necessary

equipment and

and the acquisition of lands

or rights in lands in connection therewith which would

address transportation needs.

grant match from the Alaska State Department of

r

BUDGET
Project Project Name Amount
No.
35401 Palmer, Dogwood Avenue/Felton
Street Extension $4,300,000
Collector Road Access
35402 Construction to Machentanz
Elementary School $3,940,000
Wasilla, Clapp/Mack Road
35403 Extension: Wasilla Sports Center
to Knik Goose Bay Road with
Pathway 57,000,000
35404 Big Lake and South Big Lake Road
Intersection Improvements 51,000,000
35405 Houston, Hawk Lane Upgrade and
Paving; Houston High School to
Beaver Lake Road $2,000,000
Page 2 of 4 Resolution Serial No. 13-002
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Seldon and Lucille Street

35406 Intersection Safety Improvements,
Lucille Street Upgrade North of
Spruce, and Seldon Improvement
from ILucille to Wards Road $7,500,000
Sullivan and Caudill Road Upgrade
35407 from 0ld Glenn Highway to Plumley
Road $2,750,000
Caswell Lakes Road to Bendapole
35408 Road to East Passthebait Avenue
to Hidden Hills including South
Caswell Lake Loop to Lot 15
Upgrades $2,200,000
354089 Willow Lake Drive Upgrade,
Paving, and Extension $1,800,000
35410 Vine Road Upgrade and Pathway 35,000,000
Seldon Road Extension: Church
35411 Road to Beverly Lake Road and
Existing Beverly Lake Road Paving
and Upgrade $3,750,000
35412 Paved Pathway adjacent to 01ld
Glenn Highway in Butte, from
Plumley Road to Knik River Bridge $1,250,000
Paved Pathway adjacent to Wright
35413 Way and Chickaloon Way from
Sutton Elementary School to Glenn
Highway 51,000,000
Page 3 of 4 Resolution Serial No. 13-002
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ADOPTED by the Matanuska-Susitna Borough Assembly this

15 day of January, 2013,

LA h Mayor

ATTEST :

'MC, Borough Clerk

{SEAL)

PASSED UNANIMOUSLY: Keogh, Woods, Arvin, Ceolligan, Salmon,
Colver, and Halter
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Action:

MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH
RESOLUTION SERIAL No. 16-(O\D

A RESOLUTION OF THE MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH ASSEMBLY APPROVING
THE AMENDED BUDGETS AND TRANSFER OF REMAINING BOND AND GRANT
FUNDS FROM WRIGHT & CHICKALOON WAY PAVED PFATHWAY IN SUTTON (ALSQO
KNOWN AS “SUTTON PATHWAY - GLENN HIGEWAY TO SUTTON ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL), PROJECT NO. 35413, 1IN THE AMCUNT OF £64,595.03 TO OLD
GLENN HIGEWAY PAVED PATHWAY IN BUTTE, PROJECT NO. 35412.

WHEREAS, the Matanuska-Susitna Borough Assembly authorized
the dissuance of bonds in one or meore series to finance the
construction, additions, improvements, betterments, repair,
recenstruction or acguisition of public recads and facilities in
the Mat-5Su Borough on September 18, 2012; and

WHEREAS, grant funds from the Alaska State Department of
Commerce were accepted and appropriated by the Matanuska-Susitna
Borough Assembly as matching funds for the Transportation
Systems Bond, on October 16, Z012; and

WHEREAS, the Matanuska-Susitna Borough Assembly approved
the scope cf  werk and budget for the 2012 Series D
Transportation System Bond proceeds and the Fiscal Year 2013
Designated Legislative matching grant from the Alaska State
Department of Commerce, Cocommunity and Eccnomic Development, Fund
430, on January 15, 2013; and

WHEREAS, the Matanuska-Susitna Borough Assembly awarded a

contract to Hattenburg Dilley & Linnell for the design of the

Page 1 of 4 Resolution Serial No. 16-022
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01ld Glenn Highway Paved Pathway in Butte, Project No. 35412 on
March 19, 2013; and

WHEREAS, the Matanuska-Susitna Borough Assembly awarded the
construction contract for Wright & Chickaloon Way Paved Pathway
in Sutten ({(also known as “Sutton Pathway - Glenn Highway to
Sutten Elementary Schocl), Project No. 35413, on September 17,
2013; and

WHEREAS, the Wright & Chickalocon Way Paved Pathway project
is complete and was completed under budget; and

WHEREAS, a second package of bond proceeds from the
issuance c¢f the 2014 Series A Transportation System bonds, Fund
430 were appropriated by the Matanuska-Susitna Borough Assembly,
on February 4, 2014; and

WHEREAS, the Matanuska-Susitna Borough Assembly approved an
amendment to MSB Contract No. 13-071P to Hattenburg Dilley &
Linnell for the 01ld Glenn Highway Paved Pathway 1in Rutte
project, Project No. 35412, This amendment increased the
original tasks and provided funding for new tasks to include
right-cof-way acquisition services, environmental activities and
public involvement; and

WHEREAS, preliminary engineering 1s complete and final
design and construction is pending ROW acguisition. Additional

funding is needed for the continuaticn of this project; and

Page 2 of 4 Resolution Serial No. 16-022

™ No. 16- (D

RESOLUTIONS 113



WHEREAS, the remaining funds from the above named project
will support the continuaticn of the final design and the
construction of the 0l1d Glenn Highway Paved Pathway in Butte
project, Project No. 35412.

NCW, THEREFCORE, BE IT RESCLVED, that the Matanuska-Susitna
Borough Assembly hereby approves the amended budgets and
transfer o¢f remaining bond and grant Zfunds from Wright &
Chickaloon Way Paved Pathway in Sutton (also known as “Sutton
Pathway - Glenn Highway to Sutton Elementary School), Project
35413, in the amount of $64,595.03 to 0ld Glenn Highway Paved

Pathway in Butte, Project No. 35412.
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BUDGET

PREVIOUSLY APPROVED BUDGETS

Previous Amended
Project No. 35413 - Wright &
Chickaloon Way Paved Pathway in
Sutton (alsc known as “Sutton
Pathway - Glenn Highway to Sutton
Elementary School)
2014 Series A Transportation Bond $505,739.0C $490,102.01
Issue
SB160 (2013) Legislative Grant $130,875.00 $82,016.96
Total $636,714.00 $572,118.97

Project No. 35412 - Cld Glenn
Highway Paved Pathway in Butte

2014 Series A Transportation Bond $1,264,347.00 $1,279,%83.99
Issue

SB1e60 (2013) Legislative Grant $1,302,437.00 $1,351,395.04
Total $2,566,784.00 $2,631,379.03

ADOPTED ky the Matanuska-Susitna Borough Assembly this -

day of -, 2016,

VERN HALTER, Borough Mayor

ATTEST:

LONNIE R. McKECHNIE, CMC, Borough Clerk

(SEAL)
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MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH INFORMATION MEMORANDUM IM No. 16-031

SUBJECT: Approve Lthe amended budgets and transfer funds from
Clapp/Mack Recad Extension: Wasilla Speorts Center to Knik Goose
Bay Road (Wasilla}) Improvements, Project No. 35403, to Collector
Road Access to Machetanz Elementary (also known as Trunk Road
Extensicn South), Project No. 35402, in the amount of
$800,000.00.

AGENDA OF: February 16, 2016
Assembly Action:

MANAGER RECOMMENDATION: Present to the Assembly™ for
cecnsideration.

APPROVED BY JOHN MOOSEY, BORCOUGH MANAGE

Route To: Department/Individual Intefals Remarks

Originator - Bob Walden

Capital Projects Director

|

Finance Director

Borough Attorney

T

Borough Clerk

ATTACHMENT (S) : Fiscal Note: VYES X NO
Resolution Serial No. 16- (3pp)
Resolution Serial No. 14-ul8 (3pp)
Resclution Serial No. 13-002 (4pp)

SUMMARY STATEMENT: Grant funds frcm the Alaska State Department
of Commerce, Community and Economic Development were accepted
and appropriated by the Matanuska-Susitna Borcugh Assembly on
October 16, 2012, by Ordinance Serial No. 12-120 to match the
MSB 2012 Series D Transportation Systems bonds.

Cn January 15, 2013, the Matanuska-Susitna Borough Assembly
approved the scope of work and budget for the 2012 Series D
Transportation Systems Bond Proceeds.

Cn June 17, 2014, the Matanuska-Susitna Borough Assembly awarded
the contract for the construction of the Clapp/Mack Road
Extension: Wasilla Sports Center to Knik Goose Bay Road

Fage 1 of 2 IM No. 16- 777
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(Wasilla) Improvements project, Project No. 35403. This project
ig nearing completion and will finish under budget.

Additional funding is needed for the Collector Road Access to
Machetanz Elementary (also known as “Trunk Road Extensicn
South”) project, Project No. 35402 to complete the construction
of the bridge cover the Alaska Railrcad, add additicnal partial
south abutment fill, and add additiconal MSE wall backfill.

The Capital Projects Department requests the transfer of funds
from Clapp/Mack Road Extension: Wasilla Sports Center to Knik

Goose Bay Road (Wasilla) Improvements project, Project No.
35403, tco Collecter Road Access to Machetanz Elementary (also
known as “Trunk Reoad Extension South”), Project No. 35402, in

the amount of $800,000.00,

RECOMMENDATION OF ADMINISTRATION: Approve the amended budgets
and transfer funds from Clapp/Mack Recad Extension: Wasilla
Sports Center to Knik Goose Bay Road (Wasilla) Improvements,
Project No., 35403, +to Collector Road Access to Machetanz
Elementary {(alsc known as Trunk Road Extension South), Project
No. 35402, in the amcount cf $800,000.00.

Page 2 of 2 IM No. 16-031
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MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH
FISCAL NOTE
Agenda Date: February 16, 2016

SUBJECT: approve the amended budgets and transfer funds from Clapp/Mack Road Extension: Wasilla Sports Center
te EKEnik Goose Bay Road (Wasilla) Impreovements, Project No. 354032, to Collector Road BAccess teo Machetanz
Elementary {alsc known as Trunk Road Extension South), Project No. 353402, in the amount of $800,000.00.

ORIGINATOR:
FISCAL ACTION (TO BE COMPLETED BY FINANCE) FISCAL IMP
AMOUNT REQ! FUNDING S¢
FROM ACCOUI PROJECT #
TOACCOUNT : PROJECT #
VERIFIED BY: | CERTIFIED BY:
DATE: DATE:
EXPENDITURES/REV ENULD: ('i'h-cusands of Dollars)
OPERATING FY2016 FY2017 FY2018 FY2019 FY2020 FY2021

Personnel Services

Travel

Contractoal

Supplies

Equipinent

Land-Structures

Grants, Claims

Miscellaneous

TOTAL OPERATING

CAPITAL

REVENUE

FUNDING: {Thousands of Dollars)

General Fund

State Federal Fuuds

Other
IOTAL
POSITIONS:
Full-Time
Part-Time
Temporary

ANALYSIS: (Attach a separate page if necessary}

PREPARED BY: PHONE:
DEPARTMENT: DATE:
APPROVED BY: DATE:
IM No. 1601
Resolution Serial No. 16
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35410

35411

35413

Vine Rcad Upgrade zand Pathway 59,867,138

S¢ don Road Extension: Church Road

to Beverly Lake Road and Existing

Beverly Lake Road Paving and

Upgrade 57,400,354

Paved Pathway adjacent to Old
Glenn Highway in Butte, from
Plumley Road to Knik River Bridge $2,466,785

Paved Pathway adjacent to Wright
Way and Chickaloon Way from Sutton
Elementary School f£o Glenn Highway 5986, 714

ADOPTED by the Matanuska-Susitna Borcugh Assembly this 18 day

of February, 2014.
LAR 1 Mavyor
ATTEST:
IC, Borcugh Clerk
{SEAL)
PASSED UNANTMCOUSLY: Svkes, Beck, Arvin, Ceclligan, Salmon,
Colver, zand Halter
Fage 3 of 3 Pesclunion Se:ial Lo, 14-01=
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Public Hearing: 01/15/13
F"‘ Adopted: 01/15/13

MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH
RESOLUTION SERIAL NO. 13-002

A RESOLUTION OF THE MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH ASSEMBLY APPROVING
THE SCOPE OF WORK AND BUDGET FOR THE 2012 SERIES D TRANSPORTATION
SYSTEM BOND PROCEEDS AND THE FISCAL YEAR 2013 DESIGNATED
LEGISLATIVE MATCHING GRANT FROM THE ALASKA STATE DEPARTMENT OF
COMMERCE, COMMUNITY AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT, FUND 430.

WHEREAS, grant funds from the Alaska State Department of
Commerce, Community and Economic Development, were accepted and
appropriated by the Assembly on October 16, 2012, by Ordinance
Serial No. 12-120; and

WHEREAS, bond proceeds from the issuance of the 2012 Series D

Transportation System Bonds were appropriated on January 15, 2013,

by Ordinance Serial No 13-001; and

WHEREAS, the Assembly must approve the scope o©of work and
budget for the funds that are currently available for the
transportation system capital projects; and

WHEREAS, as future transportation system bonds are issued,
the budgets will be amended accordingly.

NOwW, THEREFCRE, BE iT RESOLVED, that the

Matanuska-Susitna Borough Assembly hereby approves the following
scope of work and budget for the 2012 Series D Transportation

System Bond proceeds and the fiscal vyear 2013 designated
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legis

Comme

lative grant match from the Alaska State Department of

rce, Community and Economic Development.
SCOPE OF WORK

The construction, additions, improvements, betterments,
repair, reconstruction, or acquisition of public road
and facilities related thereto in the Matanuska-Susitna
Borough, together with all necessary equipment and
transportation facilities, and the acquisition of lands
or rights in lands in connection therewith which would

address transportation needs.

BUDGET
Project Project Name Amount
No.
35401 Palmer, Dogwood Avenue/Felton
Street Extension $4,300,000
Collector Road Access
35402 Construction to Machentanz
Elementary School $3,940,000
Wasilla, Clapp/Mack Road
35403 Extension: Wasilla Sports Center
to Knik Goose Bay Road with
Pathway $7,000,000

35404 Big Lake and South Big Lake Road
Intersection Improvements $1,000,000

35405 Houston, Hawk Lane Upgrade and
Paving; Houston High School to

i

Beaver Lake Road $2,000,000
Page 2 of 4 Resolution Serial No. 13-002
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Seldon and Lucille Street

35406 Intersection Safety Improvements,
Lucille Street Upgrade North of
Spruce, and Seldon Improvement
from Lucille to Wards Road $7,500,000
Sullivan and Caudill Road Upgrade
35407 from Qld Glenn Highway to Plumley
Road $2,750,000
Caswell Lakes Road to Bendapole
35408 Road to East Passthebait Avenue
to Hidden Hills including South
Caswell Lake Loop to Lot 15
Upgrades $2,200,000
35409 Willow Lake Drive Upgrade,
Paving, and Extension $1,800,000
35410 Vine Road Upgrade and Pathway $5,000,000
Seldon Road Extension: Church
35411 Road to Beverly Lake Road and
Existing Beverly Lake Road Paving
and Upgrade $3,750,000
35412 Paved Pathway adjacent to 0ld
Glenn Highway in Butte, from
Plumley Road to Knik River Bridge $1,250,000
Paved Pathway adjacent to Wright
35413 Way and Chickaloon Way from
Sutton Elementary School to Glenn
Highway $1,000,000
Page 3 of 4 Resolution Serial No. 13-002
Ordinance Serial No. 13-001
IM No. 13-00S
AM No, 13-018
AM No. 13-021
AM No. 13-022

RESOLUTIONS

124



- ADOPTED by the Matanuska-Susitna Borough Assembly this

15 day cof January, 2013.

5|

h Mayor
ATTEST:
‘MC, Borough Clerk
{SEAL)
PASSED UNANIMOUSLY: Keogh, Woods, Arvin, Colligan, Salmon,

Colver, and Halter
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Acticn:

MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH
RESOLUTION SERIAL No. 16- Ol

A RESOLUTION OF THE MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH ASSEMBLY APPROVING
THE AMENDED BUDGETS AND TRANSFER FUNDS FROM CLAPP/MACK ROAD
EXTENSION: WASILLA SPORTS CENTER TO KNIK GOOSE BAY ROAD
(WASTLLA) IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT, PROJECT NO. 35403, TO COLLECTOR
ROAD ACCESS TO MACHETANZ ELEMENTARY (ALSO KNOWN AS TRUNK ROAD
EXTENSION  SOUTH), PROJECT NO. 35402, 1IN THE AMOUNT OF
$800,000.00

WHEREAS, grant funds from the Alaska State Department of
Commerce, Community and Economic Development were accepted and
appropriated by the Matanuska-Susitna Borocugh Assembly on
Octocber 16, 2012, to match the MSB 2012 Series D Transportation
Systems bonds; and

WHEREAS, the Matanuska-Susitna Borough Assembly approved
the scope o©of work and budget for the 2012 Series D
Transportation Systems Bond Proceeds on January 15, 2013; and

WHEREAS, the Matanuska-Susitna Borough Assembly awarded the
contract for the constructicn of the Clapp/Mack Road Extension:
Wasilla Sports Center to Knik Goose Bay Road (Wasilla)
Improvements project, Project No. 35403, on June 17, 2014; and

WHEREAS, this project is nearing completion and will finish
under budget; and

WHEREAS, additiconal funding is needed for the Collector
Road Access to Machetanz FElementary (also known as “Trunk Road

Extension South”) project, Project No. 35402 to complete the

Page 1 of 3 Resolution Serial No. 16- !)]\
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construction of the Dbridge over the Alaska Railroad, add
additional partial scuth abutment £ill, and add additional MSE
wall backfill.

NOW, THEREFCRE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Matanuska-Susitna
Borough Assembly hereby approves the following amended budgets
and transfer of funds from Clapp/Mack Road Extension: Wasilla
Sports Center tc Knik Goose Bay Road {(Wasilla) Improvements,
Project No. 35403, to Collector Recad Access Lo Machetanz
Elementary {also known as Trunk Recad Extension South), Project

No. 35402,

BUDGET

PREVIOQUSLY APPROVED BUDGETS

Previous Amended
Project No. 35403
Clapp/Mack Road Extension: Wasilla
Sports Center to Knik Goose Bay
Road {Wasilla) Improvements

SB160 (2013) Legislative Grant $2,366,824.00 81,566,824,00

Project No. 35402

Collector Reocad Access Lo Machetanz
Elementary (also known as Trunk
Reoad Extension Scuth)

SB160 (2013) Legislative Grant $6,443,701.68 57,243,701.68

Total $8,810,525.68 58,810,525.68
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ADOPTED by the Matanuska-Susitna Borough Assembly this =~

day of -, 2016,

VERN HALTER, Borough Mayor

ATTEST:

LONNIE R. McKECHNIE, CMC, Bercocugh Clerk

(SEAT))
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MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH INFORMATION MEMORANDUM IM No. 16-033

SUBJECT: APPROVAL OF UNINCORPORATED COMMUNITIES FOR PARTICIPATION
IN THE FISCAL YEAR 2017 COMMUNITY REVENUE SHARTNG PROGRAM.

AGENDA OF: February 16, 20186
ASSEMBLY ACTION:

MANAGER RECOMMENDATION: Present to the Assembly for consideration.

APPROVED BY JOHN MOOSEY, BOROUGH MANAGER:

;77 )

Route To: | Department/Individual Init&ﬁig/ Rémarks
1 Originator
2 Finance Director
3 Borough Attorney .
4 Borough Clerk

ATTACHMENT (S) : Fiscal Note: Yes X No
Resolution Serial No. 16-

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

During the 2008 legislative sessicn a bill was passed that would
allow a portion of the Fiscal Year 2009 Community Revenue Sharing
Program funds to be passed thrcocugh to unincorporated areas. The
program was also funded for Fiscal Year 2010, Fiscal Year 2011,
Fiscal Year 2012, Fiscal Year 2013, Fiscal Year 2014, Fiscal Year
2015, and Fiscal Year 201¢. For the Fiscal Year 2017 program, the
Department of Commerce, Community and Economic Development is
requiring that a resclution bhe adopted by the governing body to
approve the participating unincorporated communities for the
program prior to June 1, 2016.

To qualify for the program, the communities must have at least 25
residents and pay for three of the following services: fire
protection, emergency medical, water and sewer, solid waste
management, public rcad or ice rcad maintenance, public health, and

search and rescue. The grant to each unincorporated area can only
be spent for the public benefit of the unincorporated area. Once
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the amount of funding is known, an ordinance will be presented to
the Assembly to accept and appropriate the funds.

The following unincorporated ccmmunities and their respective

Native wvillage council or

incorperated nonprefit entities are

eligible for funding under the Fiscal Year 2017 Ccmmunity Revenue

Sharing Program:

Unincorporated Community

Big Lake

Buffalo/Soapstene

Butte

Chase
Chickaloon
Fishhook
Gateway

Glacier View
Knik-Fairview
Lake Louise
Lazy Mountain
Meadow Lakes
North Lakes
Point MacKenzie
South Knik River
South Lakes
Susitna

Sutton
Talkeetna

Trapper Creck

Nonprofit Entity

Big Lake Community Council
Buffalo/Soapstone Ceommunity Council
Butte Community Council

Chase Community Council

Chickaloon Community Council
Fishhook Community Council

Gateway Community Council

Glacier View Community Council
Knik-Fairview Community Council
Louise/Tyone/Susitna Non-Profit Corp
Lazy Mountain Community Council
Meadow TLakes Community Council
North Lakes Community Council

Point MacKenzie Community Council
South Knik River Community Council
South Lakes Community Ccuncil
Susitna Community Council

Sutton Community Council

Talkeetna Community Council

Trapper Creek Community Council
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Willow Area Willow Area Community Organization

Scme examples of the scopes of work that community councils
submitted for the program are as follows:

. Comprehensive Plan and compilation of history of the
area

. Traill grooming — wintertime

. Purchase of equipment and supplies for road clean-up
and road-kill moose and other food harvesting

. Installation of streetlights to improve community
safety

. Upgrading and supplying the Community Center for use as

an Emergency Shelter/Triage Center in the event of a
disaster affecting the community

. Purchase of materials and equipment for the local
Public Safety Building

. Computer table, chair, computer, color printer, paper,
and printer toner for the lgcal Senior Center

. Projector and Portable PA system to be used at community
council meetings and other community functions

. Portable tollet rental at public access to lakes and
trailheads within the community

o Monthly safety meetings to improve recreation safety
awareness amcng the community

) Public services such as food baskets and coats for needy
families and related programs

. Folding chairs and tables for the local Senior Center for
use during community ceouncil and education sessions

. Ice Rink Resealing and Equipment

. Roadside Educational Kiosk Renovation

. Neighborhcod Watch Signs

. Historical Park Renovations

. Community Hall Renovations

] Community Resource Center Construction

° Providing funds to the local Health Organization tgo
help establish a Farmer’s Market

. Purchase materials and equipment for improvements to

the community fields at the local elementary School

RECOMMENDATION OF ADMINISTRATION:

Adopt the attached legislation that will approve unincorporated
communities for participation in the Fiscal Year 2017 Community
Revenue Sharing Program.
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MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH
FISCAL NOTE
Agenda Date: February 16-2016
SUBJECT: ACCEPTANCE AND APPROPRIATION OF FISCAL YEAR 2016 COMMUNITY REVENUE SHARING PROGRAM
FUNDS IN THE AMOUNT OF $424,200 TO FUND 475, PROJECT NO. 47033,
ORIGINATOR: Finance

FISCAL ACTION (TO BE COMPLETED BY FINANCE) FISCAL IMPACT YES NO
AMOUNT REQUESTED  *$424,200 FUNDING SOURCE  State Revenue Sharing Funds
FROM ACCOUNT # PROJECT #
TO ACCOUN PROJECT # 47033
VERIFIED BY CERTIFIED BY":
DATE: DATE:
EXPENDITURES. Re v Livero. {Thousands of Dollars)
OPERATING FY20t6 Fyzmz? FY2018 Fy2019 FY202¢ FY2021

Personnel Services

Travel

Contractlual

Supplies

Equipment

Land:Structures

Grants, Clanns

Miscellaneous

TOTAL OPERATING

CAPITAL 4242

REVENUE

FUNDING: (Thousands of Dollars)

General Fund

State Funds 4242
Other
TOTAL 424.2
POSITIONS:
Full-Time
Parl-Time
Temporary

ANALYSIS: (Attach a separate page if necessary} * At this time, this is the estimated amount aifccated for the Community Revenue Sharing Program for Fiscal Year
2017.

PREPARED BY: PHONE:
DEPARTMENT: DATE:
APPROVED BY: DATE:

Resoluticon Serial No.
IM No. LW v
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Action:

MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH
RESOLUTION SERIAL NO. 16-0O\Z

A RESOLUTION OF THE MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH ASSEMBLY APPROVING
CERTAIN UNINCORPORATED COMMUNITIES AND THE INCORPORATED NONPROFIT
ENTITY FOR PARTICIPATICN IN THE FISCAL YEAR 2017 COMMUNITY REVENUE
SHARING PROGRAM.

WHEREAS, AS 29%.60.865 and 3 Alaska Administrative Code 180.070
regquires the assembly of a borough or unified municipality to adopt
a resolution identifying those unincorporated communities located
within their municipal boundaries that the assembly determines meet
the Community Revenue Sharing Program eligibility criteria
established under AS 25.60.879 and 3 AAC 180.110; and

WHEREAS, the unincorporated community must have an
incorporated nonprofit entity that will agree to receive and spend
the Community Revenue Sharing payment for the public benefit of the
unincorporated community; and

WHEREAS, the unincorperated community has 25 or more residents
residing as a sccial unit; and

WHEREAS, at least three of the following services: fire
protection, emergency medical, water and sewer, solid waste
management, public road or ice road maintenance, public health, and
search and rescue; are generally and avallable to all residents of
the unincorperated community and each of the three services, in any
combination, are substantially paid for by the residents of the
unincorporated community thrcugh taxes, charges, or assessments

levied c¢r authorized by the borough or unified municipality.
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NCW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Matanuska-Susitna

Borough Assembly hereby certifies that the following unincorporated

communities and theilir respective incorporated nonprofit entities

are eligible for funding under the Fiscal Year 2017 Community

Revenue Sharing Program:

Unincorporated Community

Big Lake
Buffalo/Soapstone
Butte

Chase

Chickaloon
Fishhook

Gateway

Glacier View
Knik-Fairview

Lake Louilse

Lazy Mountain
Meadow Lakes
North Lakes
Pgint MacKenzie
Scuth Knik River
South Lakes
Susitna

Sutton

Nonprofit Entity

Big Lake Community Council
Buffalo/Soapstone Community Council
Butte Community Council

Chase Community Council
Chickaloon Community Council
Fishhook Community Council
Gateway Cemmunity Council

Glacier View Community Council

" Knik-Fairview Community Council

Louise/Tyone/Susitna Non-Profit
Corporation

Lazy Mountain Community Council
Meadow Lakes Community Council
North Lakes Community Ccouncil
Point MacKenzie Community Council
South Knik River Community Council
South Lakes Community Council

Susitna Community Council

Sutton Community Council
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Talkeetna Talkeetna Community Council

Trapper Creek Trapper Creek Community Council

Willcw Area Willow Area Community Organization
ADOFPTED by the Matanuska-Susitna Beorough Assembly this - day

of -, Zz0le.

VERN HALTER, Borcugh Mayor
ATTEST:

LONNTE R. MCKECHNIE, CMC, Borough Clerk

(SEAL)
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MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH ACTION MEMORANDUM AM No. 16-009

SUBJECT: Award of Bid 16-067B, Sutton & Tanaina FElementary
Schools Roof Replacement/Modifications, te EP Roofing,
Inc. in the contract amecunt of $773,000.000.

AGENDA QOF: February 16, 2016
ASSEMBLY ACTION:

MANAGER RECOMMENDATION : Present
consideration.

assembly for

APPROVED BY JOHN MOOSEY, BOROUGH

s AT S B

Route To: | Department/Individual

Originator
Capital Projects
Director

Finance Director

Borough Attorney

Bercugh Clerk

ATTACHMENT (S) : Fiscal Note: Yes
Advertising: {1 page)
Bid Analysis: {3 pages)

SUMMARY STATEMENT : On Decemper 11, 2015, the Matanuska-Susitna
Borcugh issued solicitation 16-067B seeking bids from qualified
contractors tc remove and replace the rocf drains, parapets and
flashing as well as sealing existing exterior EIFS at Sutton
Elementary School. Additionally work at Tanalna Elementary
School in the form of gutter and soffit renovations and lcading
dock modifications are a part of this sclicitation. As a result
of the advertising, the Borough received seven (7) bids. The
lowest bid was submitted by EP Roofing, Inc.

The resulting contract will be monitored and administered by the

Capital Projects, Project Management Division. Work on site is
expected to begin in May with final completion by August 8,
2016.
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RECOMMENDATION OF ADMINISTRATION: Award of BID 16-067B, SUTTON
& TANAINA ELEMENTARY SCHOOLS ROOF REPLACEMENT/MODIFICATIONS, to
EP ROOFING, INC. in the contract amount of SEVEN HUNDRED SEVENTY
THREE THOUSDAND AND NO/100 DOLLARS ($773,000.00).

Page 2 of 2 AM No. 16-009

ACTION MEMORANDUMS 137



Agenda Date: 2-16-16

MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH

FISCAL NOTE

SUBIJECT: Award of Bid 16-067B, Sutton & Tanaina Elementary Schools Roof Replacement/Modifications, to EP Roofing,
Inc. in the contract amount of $773,000.000,

ORIGINATOR: Purchasing

AMOUNT REQ
FROM ACCOU
TO ACCOUNT

VERIFIED BY:
DATE:

EXPENDITURES REVENUES:

FISCAL ACTION (TO BE COMPLETED BY FINANCE)

FISCAL IMP At
"UNDING SOLU
'ROJECT #

ROJECT #

“ERTIFIED BY:

JATE:

{ Thousards of Dollars)

OPERATING FY2014

FY2015

EY2016

FY20i7 FY2018 FY2019

Personnel Services

Travel

Contractuz!

Supplies

Equipment

Land:Structures

Grams, Claims

Miscellaneous

TOTAL QPERATING

CAPITAL

REVENUE

FUNDING:

{Thousands of Dollars)

General Fund

State Federal Funds

Other

TOTAL

POSITIONS:

Full-Time

Part-Time

Temporary

ANALYSIS: (Attach a separate page if necessary)
PREPARED BY:
DEPARTMENT:

APPROVED BY:

ACTION MEMORANDUMS

PHONE:

DATE:

DATE:
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138



MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH
350 East Dahlia
Palmer, Alaska 99645

ADVERTISEMENT

VENDOR ACCOUNT # DATE FOR ADVERTISEMENT
Alaska Dispatch News MATA 0070 DECEMBER 11 & 16, 2015
Frontiersman | CONTRACT DECEMBER 11, 2015
TYPE OF AD: ( ) Display ( X ) Classified () Public Information

The material herein must be printed in its entirety on the dates shown above. Affidavit of publication is
required prior to payment.,

MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH
BID #16-067B
SUTTON & TANAINA ELEMENTARY SCHOOLS ROOF REPLACEMENT/MODIFICATIONS

The Matanuska-Susitna Borough is soliciting bids from qualified contractors to remove and replace the
roof drains, parapets and flashing as wells as sealing existing exterior EIFS at Sutton Elementary and
Gutter and Soffit renovations and loading dock modifications at Tanaina Elementary.

Bid documents are available beginning December 11, 2015 from the Purchasing Division, Matanuska-
Susitna Borough, 350 E. Dahlia Ave., Palmer, AK 99645. For information call (807) 861-8601, Fax (907)
861-8617. This bid document may be available on the internet at www.matsugov.us. Cost of bid
documents picked up $10.00; if mailed, $15.00.

Bids open: JANUARY 16, 2016 @ 3:30 PM in the Purchasing Division

Bids must be received in the Purchasing Division prior to the time fixed for opening of the bids to be
considered. Time of receipt will be determined by the time stamp in the Purchasing Division.

Persons needing accommodation in order to participate shouid contact the borough ADA coordinator at
(907) 861-8404.

The Matanuska-Susitna Borough reserves the right to accept or reject any or all bids, waive any and all
technicalities or informalities it deems appropriate. Award of this project is subject to the availability of

funding.
Date: Requested by: Approved by:
12-10-15 Signature on File Signature on File

DEPARTMENT ACCOUNT NO.: 400.000.000.463.940 ~ 40177-1000-1004
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MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH
BID #16-067B
SUTTON & TANAINA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL ROOF REPLACEMENTMODIFCATIONS

ANALYSIS SHEET
BIDDER A@"MO@OW[ /‘ﬂ%flb@éq f/z% 5ﬁf/L@/”7Z£01[-
F :
Signed Bid Form J/ Ve /
Receipt of Addendum (#2) v’ .\/ /
Bid Guarantee M M M
Other items as required in Instructions to
Bidders and Specifications/Scope of work
LINE DESCRIPTION BID PRICE BID PRICE BID PRICE
ITEM
1. | BASE BID * 585 600 .00 | ¥ 557, 75 00 * 5%/ cop. 00
ADD ALT | Gutter and soffit renovations and & 7 x é;, QQ $
#1 loading dock modifications at < O OO0 O 77 ?/
Tanaina Elementary School [/ % 2&? d p’?é/ﬁ?’ Co0. 00
RECOMMENDATION:

PURCHASING OFFICER

DATE

ASST PURCHASING OFFICER

BUYER

CONST PROCUREMENT SPECIALIST

WITNESS

ACTION MEMORANDUMS

WITNESS

WITNESS
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MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH
BID #16-0678B
SUTTON & TANAINA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL ROOF REPLACEMENTMODIFCATIONS

ANALYSIS SHEET

BIDDER

MO/[/@/Y/?C

Signed Bid Form

Vi

W trinen Comm
/

%70 /Qz%ﬁéﬂ gf

Receipt of Addendum (#2)

yd

/

/

Bid Guarantee

44

Ap

L5

Other items as required in Instructions to
Bidders and Specifications/Scope of work

LINE DESCRIPTION BID PRICE BID PRICE BID PRICE
ITEM
'3 . cO - '
1. | BASE BID 07 00 & ng/ 50 00 |4 955, cco. 00
ADD ALT | Gutter and soffit renovations and
#1 loading dock modifications at g L/fj Y. oo Lg/ 7§ Zg 70.00 b @f OO0, OO
Tanaina Elementary School [ d '
RECOMMENDATION:

PURCHASING OFFICER

ASST PURCHASING OFFICER

BUYER

DATE

WITNESS

ACTION MEMORANDUMS

WITNESS

WITNESS

CONST PROCUREMENT SPECIALIST

141



MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH

BID #16-067B

SUTTON & TANAINA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL ROOF REPLACEMENTMODIFCATIONS

ANALYSIS SHEET

BIDDER

Signed Bid Form

ﬁ?ﬂ%ﬂ%é&#‘
v

Receipt of Addendum (#2)

v

Bid Guarantee

%1

Other items as required in Instructions to
Bidders and Specifications/Scope of work

LINE
ITEM

DESCRIPTION

BID PRICE

BID PRICE

BID PRICE

1.

BASE BID

& (55, 00.00

ADD ALT
#1

Gutter and soffit renovations and
loading dock modifications at
Tanaina Elementary School

* “L20, co0. 00

RECOMMENDATION: M 3, W j%/y\ /mé@( iﬁﬂﬂ/&%/ﬂ/{%

17
/QJ&

ING OFFICER ASST PURCHASING OFFICER

T

CONST PRO MENT SPECIALIST

e

DATE

ACTION MEMORANDUMS

S /DA
WITNESS” <

ST
TTNESS

Wr{ﬂEss /
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MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH ACTICN MEMORANDUM AM No. 16-010

SUBJECT: Authorization te purchase a Pumper Fire Apparatus from
Pierce Manufacturing, Inc. for the amount of
$759,307.00.

AGENDA OF: February 16, 2016
ASSEMBLY ACTICN:

MANAGER RECOMMENDATION : Present to
consideration.

APPROVED BY JOHN MOOSEY, BOROUGH MANAGER:

Route To: | Department/Individual

Originator

Emergency Services | 5D |
Director

Finance Director

Borough Attorney

Borough Clerk

ATTACHMENT (S) : Fiscal Note: Yes X No
Cost Proposal (1p)

SUMMARY STATEMENT: The Central Mat-Su Fire Department, Wasilla-
Lakes Fire Service Area has a requirement for a new fire
apparatus.

MSB 3.08.360 allows the borough tc¢ enter 1into procursement
agreements when 1t is in the best interest of the borough. The
National Purchasing Partners Government Division (NPPGOV)
solicits, evaluates and awards contracts through a national
competitive solicitation process on behalf of 1its members.
Members can choose these contracts and procurement processes
which satisfy borough solicitation requirements and avoid
duplication of the process.

A cost proposal was requested and recelved from Pierce
Manufacturing, Inc. The award recommendation is being made based
upon applying the 100% kody and chassis pre-pay option in the
Page 1 of 2 AM No. 16-010
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cost proposal. Exercising this option saves $44,605.00. Delivery
cf this vehicle 1is expected within 390 days o©f contract
execution,

This new apparatus will be placed at Station 6-1. The current
engine at Station 6-1 will be moved Staticn 6-4 and in turn
place the current engine there into reserve status.

The Central Mat-Su Fire Department, Wasilla-Lakes Fire Service
Area conducts emergency response calls in all Assembly
Districts.

RECOMMENDATION OF ADMINISTRATION: Authorization to purchase a
PUMPER FIRE APPARATUS from PIERCE MANUFACTURING, INC. for the
amount of SEVEN HUNDRED FIFTY NINE THQOUSAND, THREE HUNDRED SEVEN
AND NO/100 DOLLARS ($759,307.00).
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Agenda Date: February 16, 2016

MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH

FISCAL NOTE

SUBJECT: Authorization to purchase a Pumper Fire Apparatus from Pierce Manufacturmg, Inc. for the amount of $759,307.00

ORIGINATOR: Purchasing

AMOUNT REC
FROM ACCOL
TO ACCOUNT
VERIFIED BY:

DATE:

EXPENDITURES REVENUES:

FISCAL ACTION (TO BE COMPLETED BY FINANCE}

FISCAL IMP.
FUNDING 5S¢
PROJECT #

PROJECT #

CERTIFIED BY:

DATE:

(Thousands of Dollars)

OPERATING FY2018

FY2017

FY2018

FY2019 FY2020 Fy2021

Personnel Services

Travel

Contractual

Supplies

Fquipment

Land:Structures

Grants, Claitns

Miscellaneous

TOTAIL OPERATING

CAPITAL

REVENUE

FUNDING:

{Thousands of Dollars}

General Fund

State Federal Funds

Other

TOTAL

POSITIONS:

Full-Time

Part-Tine

Temporary

ANALYSIS: (Attach a scparate page if nec
PREPARED BY:
DEPARTMENT:

APPROVED BY:

ACTION MEMORANDUMS

PHONE:

DATE:

DATE:
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January 26, 2016

Central Mat-Su Fire Department, AK
One (1) Velocity PUC Pumper AK584

Less chassis progress payment discount (10,336.00)

The ~bhoo~ic ~ragress payment in the amount of
vill be due three (3) months prior to
wiu cwaay e ik Up from the factory date.

Less payment upon completion @ factory discount (9,054.00)

* Deduct for 100% pre-payment with contract (25,215.00)
If this option is elected, the discount is in addition to

the chassis progress payment discount and the

payment upon compietion at the factory discount.

Less customer drive-out discount
(Pierce Facility to Tacoma, WA) {4,500.00)

If this option is elected payment in full and proof of
insurance must be provided prior to leaving the
factory and the customer is responsibie for
compliance with ail state, local and federal DOT
requirements including the driver possessing a valid
CDL license.

Less customer drive-out discount

{Tacoma, WA to Anchorage, AK) (5,300.00)
Less customer drive-out discount

(Anchorage, AK to Wasilta, AK) {2,000.00)
Less performance bond (2,158.00)
Terms:

The unit would be ready for delivery from the factory within 10.5 to 13 months after contract execution,
The above pre-payment discount will be valid for 80 days.
An invoice will be provided 30 days prior to the chassis payment due date if elected.

If payment discount options are not elected standard payment terms will apply: Final payment will be due 30 days
after the unit leaves the factory for delivery. If payment is not made at that time a late fee will be applicable.

The proposal price is based on the unit being purchased through FireRescue GPC / NPPGov. This pricing is only
valid for a FireRescue GPO / NPPGov purchase on PPA MPA for RFP No. 1420.

Transportation of the unit to be driven from the factory is included in the pricing. However, if we are unable to
ACTIOB{,Q}E’&MQHM&G to the weight of the unit, and the unit must be transported on a flat bed, additional 146



MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH ACTION MEMORANDUM AM No. 16-011

SUBJECT: Approval of contract amendment in the amount of
$1,117,376.80 to Granite Construction Company’s contract no. 15-
168BB to complete construction of a bridge over the Alaska
Railrcad, add additional partial socuth abutment £ill, add
additional MSE wall backfill, and approve additional change
order authority.

AGENDA OF: February 16, 2016
ASSEMBLY ACTION:

MANAGER RECOMMENDATION: Prese
consideration.

APPROVED BY JOHN MOCSEY, BOROUGH MA

Route To: | Department/Individual

Originator: Bob Walden

Capital Projects Direct

Purchasing Cfficer

Finance Director

Borough Attorney

Borough Clerk

ATTACHMENT (S): Fiscal Note: Yes ~ U
SUMMARY STATEMENT: On May 29, 2015, the Matanuska-Susitna
Borough  issued solicitation 15-168B reguesting bids from
qualified contractors to provide labor, egquipment and material
to construct a roundabeout and new road south to ¢onnect and
upgrade the existinrg Nelson  Road. As a result of the
advertising, four bids were received. The low responsive and
responsible bidder was Granite Construction Ccompany.

On July 21, 2015, the Assembly approved AM 15-103 and awarded
the contract to Granite Construction Company for a total
contract amount of $6,075,705.90. Award was made on the Base Bid
and additive alternates 2 (construction access from Nelscon Road
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to the south abutment) and 3 {(MSE wall construction).

On August 4, 2015, the Assembly approved AM 15-118 and approved
contract amendment autherization in the amount of $3,014,005
which added additive alternate 4, construction of a bridge over
the Alaska Railrocad, to the scope of work of the contract. The
legislation increased the total authorization to $9,089,710.%0.

On September 2, 2015, contract amendment no. one {1} in the
amcunt of $31,645.00 added demoliticon of a house on the project.
This contract amendment increased the total contract amount Lo
$6,107,350.90.

On MNovember 6, 2015, contract amendment no. two (2) 1in the
amount of $548,074.48 revised the paving task and implemented a
temperary shutdown of the project for winter. This c¢ontract
amendment increased the total ceontract amount to $6,655%,425.38.

IM 16-031, submitted for Assembly approval on PFebruary 16, 2016,
will transfer $800,000.00 from the Clapp/Mack Road Extension &
Wasilla Sports Complex tc KGB Road project to the Trunk Road
Extension South preoject. This amount, along with the remaining
funds that are currently in the project, will be used to fund
this contract amendment.

Proposed contract amendment no. three (3) in the amount of
$1,117,376.80, 1if approved, will complete construction of the
bridge over the Alaska Railroad, add additicnal partial south
abutment fill, and add additional MSE wall backfill in the Trunk
Reoad Extension South project. This contract amendment will
increase the total contract amount to $10,786,807.18.

In accordance with MSB 3.08.170.c.4, the Capital Projects
Department staff seeks Contract Amendment Authority of 10% for
unanticipated conditions which might arise.

RECOMMENDATION OF ADMINISTRATION: Recommend approval of contract
amendment in the amount of $1,117,376.80 to Granite Construction
Company’s contract no. 15-168B to complete construction of a
bridge ocver the Alaska Railrcad, add additional partial south
abutment £ill, add additional MSE wall backfill, and approve
additional change order authority.
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MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH
FISCAL NOTE

SUBJECT: Approval of contract amendment in the amount of $1,117,376.80 to Granite Construction Company’s contract no. 15-168B to
complete construction of a bridge over the Alaska Railroad, add additional partial south abutment fill, add additional MSE wall backdfill,

and approve additional change order authority.

AGENDA OF: February 16, 2016

ORIGINATOR: Bob Walden, Capital Projects

FiSCAL ACTION (TO BE COMPLETED BY FINANCE)
AMOUNT RE(
FROM ACCOL

| TO ACCOUNT

| VERIFIED BY

DATE:

FISCAL IMP.

FUNDING S¢
PROJECT #

PROJECT #

CERTIFIED BY:

DATE:

EXPENDITURES:REVENUES: {Thousands of Dollars)

OPERATING FYz014 FYZ015 FY2016 FY2017 FY2018 FY2019

Personnel Services

Travel

Contractual

Supplies

Equipnient

Land Structures

Grams, Claims

Miscellaneous

TOTAL OPERATING

CAPITAL

REVENUE

FUNDING: (Thousands of Dollars)

General Fund

State Federal Funds

Other

TOTAL

POSITIONS:

Full-Time

Part-Time

Temporary
ANALYSIS: (Altach a separate page ith

PREPARED BY: PHONE:

DEPARTMENT: DATE:

AM No. 16
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MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH INFORMATION MEMCRANDUM IM No. 16-037

SUBJECT: APPROPRIATE $1,993,488 FROM THE LAND MANAGEMENT
PERMANENT FUND 203 FOR M/V SUSITNA FERRY ENGINE REPAIRS, PROJECT NO.
70013, AS A LOAN TO THE FERRY FUND 450 AND REAPPROPRIATING THE
$1,993,488 BACK TO THE LAND MANAGEMENT PERMANENT FUND 203 ONCE THE
ANTICIPATED VESSEL SALE FUNDS AND INSURANCE FUNDS ARE RECEIVED.

AGENDA OF: February 16, 2016
ASSEMEBLY ACTION:

MANAGER RECOMMENDATION: Introduce and set

APPROVED BY JOHN MOOSEY, BOROUGH MANAGER: _

Route To: | Department/Individual \Init,'

Originator M. Van Dongen \K// ///
. . A&7
Finance Director

Borough Attorney

Borough Clerk

ATTACHMENT(S): Fiscal Note: YES _

Ordinance Serial pp)

Resclution Serial 4 pp)
SUMMARY STATEMENT :
This legislation is to appropriate $1,993,488 from the Land Management Permanent Fund 203
for M/V Susitna engine repairs, project no. 70013, as a loan to the Ferry Fund 450 and
reappropriating the $1,993,488 back to the Land Management Permanent Fund 203 once the
anticipated vessel sale funds and insurance funds are received.

This legislation is also to approve the scope of work and budget for the engine repairs,
combining the $250,000 deposit from the Philippine Red Cross, the previous $870,000
appropriation from the Major Repair and Renovation Reserve, Fund 100 and the $1,993,488
from the Land Management Permanent Fund 450, for a total repair cost of $3,093,488.

RECOMMENDATION OF ADMINISTRATION: Approve the appropriation of $1,993,488
from the Land Management Permanent Fund 203 for M/V Susitna engine repairs, project no.
70013, as a loan to the Ferry Fund 450 and reappropriate the $1,993,488 back to the Land
Management Permanent Fund 203 once the anticipated vessel sale funds and insurance funds are
received

Page 1 of 1 N P ——
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Agenda Date: February 16, 2016

MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH

FISCAL NOTE

SUBJECT: APPROPRIATE $1,993,488.00 FROM THE LAND MANAGEMENT PERMANENT FUND

203 TO FUND 450, FOR M/V SUSITNA FERRY ENGINE REPAIRE, PROJECT NO. 70013,
ORIGINATOR: Therese Dolan, Division Administrative Specialist, Port MacKenzie

FISCAL ACTION (TO BE COMPLETED BY FINANCE) FISCAL IMPAC

AMOUNT REQU FUNDING SOUI

FROM ACCOUN PROJECT #

TO ACCOUNT : PROJECT #

VERIFIED BY: CERTIFIED BY:

DATE: DATE:
EXPENDITURES/REVENUES: {Thousands of Dollars)

OPERATING FY2016 FY2017 FY2018 FY2019 FY2020 FY2021

Personnel Services

Travel

Contractual

Supplies

Equipment

Land/Structures

Grants. Claims

Miscellaneous

TOTAL OPERATING

CAPITAL

REVENUE

FUNDING:

(Thousands of Dollars)

General Fund

StateFederal Funds

Other
TOTAL
POSITIONS:
Full-Time
Pari-Time
Temporary

ANALYSIS: (Attach a separate page if necessary)

PHONE:

PREPARED BY: L N
DEPARTMENT; AN/ LY , /z( / // j / DATE:
APPROVED BY: C’ //[W WM/// DATE:
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NON-CODE ORDINANCE Sponsored By:
Intreduced:

Public Hearing:

Adopted:

MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BORC™™
ORDINANCE SERIAL NO. 16-

AN ORDINANCE OF THE MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH ASSEMBLY
APPROPRIATING $1,993,488 FROM THE LAND MANAGEMENT PERMANENT FUND
203 FOR M/V SUSITNA FERRY ENGINE REPATIRS, PROJECT NO. 70013, AS A
LOAN TO THE FERRY FUND 450 AND REAPPROPRIATING THE $1,993,488
BACK TO THE LAND MANAGEMENT PERMANENT FUND 203 ONCE THE
ANTICIPATED VESSEL SALE FUNDS AND INSURANCE FUNDS ARE RECEIVED.

WHEREAS, 1in January 2015, as a result of an extreme rain
event in Ketchikan, the M/V Susitna engines and turbo chargers
suffered significant damage when water entered through the
exhaust towers; and

WHEREAS, on September 10, 2015, an offer to purchase the
M/V Susitna by the Philippine Red Cross for §$1,750,000 was
accepted by the Borough Manager by executing a formal Purchase
and Sale Agreement; and

WHEREAS, the Matanuska-Susitna Borough received a $250,000
deposgit from the Philippine Red Cross as down payment on the
sale of the ferry vessel, M/V Susgitna; and

WHEREAS, funding is needed to affect the repairs totaling
$3,093,488; and

WHEREAS, there are funds available in the Land Management

Permanent Fund 203; and

Page 1 of 4 Ordinance Seri
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WHEREAS, upon appropriation, $1,993,488 from the Land
Management Permanent Fund 203 will be transferred to Fund 450,
for M/V Susitna Ferry Engine Repailrs, Project No. 70013; and

WHEREAS, S$850,000 wasg appropriated from fund 100, areawide
repair and renovations reserve and transferred to fund 450, for
M/V Susitna Ferry engine repairs, project no. 70013; and

WHEREAS, our insurance company, Lloyd's of London sent a
senior adjustor to re-evaluate the required repalr and he
determined the vessel needed to be dry docked and the engines
removed for repair at an approved fabrication facility in Kent,
Washington; and

WHEREAS, the $850,000 prior appropriation combined with the
$250,000 purchase deposit from the Philippines Red Cross and
this appropriation of $1,993,488 will total $3,093,488 needed to
complete the engine repairs; and

WHEREAS, prior to the sale of the M/V Susitna, major
repairs to the diesel engines must be completed; and

WHEREAS, quotes were solicited through Associated Maritime
Providers, Inc. from two qualified ship vyards, Foss Maritime and
Vigor Alaska; and

WHEREAS, contractors were required to use the same
certified engine repalr contractor and the differences in price

were attributed to location and overhead costs; and

Page 2 of 4 Ordinance Ser
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WHEREAS, Associated Maritime Providers submitted the least
costly bid at £3,093,488; and

WHEREAS, the Matanuska-Susitna Borough has a contract to
sell the M/V Susitna to the Philippine Red Cross and we are owed
$1.5 million at closing, which could be used to help pay for the
cost of the engine repairs; and

WHEREAS, Matanuska-Susitna Borough will submit a c¢laim to
our insurance company, Lloyd’s of London, for the full amount of
the repairs, minus the $250,000 deductible which was paid with
the purchase deposit, upon completion of the repairs and sea
trial.

BE IT ENACTED:

Section 1. Classification. This Ordinance 1is a non-code

ordinance.

Section 2. Acceptance and Appropriation Source. There 1is

hereby appropriated by the Assembly §1,993,488 from the Land

Mangement Permanent Fund 203 to Fund 450, for M/V Susitna Ferry

Engine Repairs, Project No. 70013.

Section 3. Re-Appropriation Sources. Upon  receipt of

vegssel sale funds and insurance settlement funds, there is
hereby re-appropriated by the Assembly $1,993,488 with interest

as appropriate to the Land Management Permanent Fund 203.

Section 4. Lffective Date. This ordinance shall take

effect upon adoption.

Page 3 of 4 Ordinance Ser!:
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ADOPTED by the Matanuska-Susitna Borough Assembly this

_ day of February, 2016.

VERN HALTER, Borough Mayor

ATTEST:

LONNIE R. McKECHNIE, CMC, Borough Clerk

(SEAL)

Page 4 of 4 Ordinance Seria.
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Action:

MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROU™™
RESOLUTION SERIAL NO. 16-

A RESOLUTION OQF THE MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH ASSEMELY APPROVING
THE SCOPE OF WORK AND BUDGET FOR THE M/V SUSITNA FERRY ENGINE
REPAIRS, PROJECT NO. 70013; AND AUTHORIZATION TO ENTER INTO A
CONTRACT WITH ASSOCIATED MARITIME PROVIDERS, INC.IN THE AMOUNT
OF $1,993,488.00.

WHEREAS, in January 2015, as a result of an extreme rain
event in Ketchikan, the M/V Susitna engines and turbo chargers
suffered significant damage when water entered through the
exhaust towers; and

WHEREAS, funding is needed to affect the repairs totaling
$3,083,488; and

WHEREAS, the Matanuska-Susitna RBorough Resclution Serial
Number 15-105 authorized $1,100,000 for engine repairs at Ward
Cove, Ketchikan, Alaska and

WHEREAS, the Matanuska-Susitna Borough received a $250,000
deposit from the Philippine Red Cross as down payment on the
sale of the ferry vessel, M/V Sugitna; and

WHERFEAS, $850,000 was appropriated from fund 100, areawide
repair and renovations reserve and transferred to fund 450, for
M/V Susitna Ferry engine repairs, project no. 70013; and

WHEREAS, our insurance company, Lloyd’'s of London sent a
senior adjustor to re-evaluate the reguired repair and he

determined the vessel needed to be dry docked and the engines

Page 1 of 4 Resolution Seri
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removed for repair at an approved fabrication facility in Kent,
Washington; and

WHEREAS, the $850,000 prior appropriation combined with the
$250, 000 purchase deposit from the Philippine Red Cross and this
appropriation of $1,993,488 will total §3,093,488 needed to
complete the engine repairs; and

WHEREAS, prior to the sale of the M/V Susitna, major
repairs to the diesel engines must be completed; and

WHEREAS, quotes were solicited through Associated Maritime
Providers, Inc. from two gualified ship yards, Foss Maritime and
Vigor Alaska; and

WHEREAS, contractors were required to use the same
certified engine repair contractor and the differences in price
were attributed to location and overhead costs; and

WHEREAS, Associated Maritime Providers submitted the least
costly bid at $3,093,488; and

WHEREAS, the Matanuska-Susitna Borough has a contract to
sell the M/V Susitna to the Philippine Red Cross and we are owed
$1.5 million at closing, which could be used to help pay for the
cost of the engine repairs; and

WHEREAS, Matanuska-Susitna Borough will submit a claim to
our insurance company, Lloyd's of London, for the full amount of
the repairs, minus the $250,000 deductible which was paid with

the purchase deposit, upon completion of the repairs and sea

Page 2 of 4 Resclution Serial No. 1l6-
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trial.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Matanuska-Susitna
Borough Assembly approves the scope of work for the M/V Susitna
Ferry Engine Repairs, Project No. 70013,

SCOPE OF WORK
Repair the M/V Susitna ferry using funds identified in

Ordinance Serial No. lé-....

BUDGET
Project No. 70013
M/V Susitna Ferry
Engine Repairs
Deposit from Philippines Red Cross $250,000
Major Repair and Renovations Reserve, $870,000
Fund 100
Land Management Permanent Fund 450 $1,993,488

TOTAL $3,093,488

FURTHER BE IT RESQOLVED, that the Matanuska-Susitna Borough
Assembly  Authorizes a contract with Associated Maritime
Providers, Inc. for repairs to the M/V Susitna engines in the
amount of $3,093,488.

ADOPTED by the Matanuska-Susitna Borough Assembly this -

day of February-, 2016.

VERN HALTER, Borough Mayor

Page 3 of 4 Resolution Seri
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ATTEST:

LONNIE R. McKECHNIE, CMC, Borough Clerk

(SEAL)

Page 4 of 4 Resolutior
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MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH INFORMATION MEMORANDUM IM No. 16-026

SUBJECT: AN ORDINANCE OF THE MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH ASSEMBLY
AMENDING MSB 19.04 AND MSB 25.15 TO IMPLEMENT THE 2015
INITIATIVE PROPOSITION B-1 APPROVED BY THE VOTERS TO REQUIRE
THAT SCHOOL BOARD MEMBERS BE ELECTED BY DISTRICTS.

AGENDA OF: February 2016
ASSEMBLY ACTION:

//
MANAGER RECOMMENDATION: Introduce and set L lic hearing.
APPROVED BRY JOHN MOOSEY, BOROUGH MANAGER: /
1
Route To: Department/Individual Initials | Remarks
Originator NS
Borough Attorney AI§§ _
Borough Clerk _
ATTACHMENT (S) : Fiscal NotTe: YES NO X
Ordinance Serial No. 16- { PP’
April 13, 2015 Appiication for Initiative

Petition (10 pp)

April 27, 2015 letter from Borough Clerk {1 p)
May 8, 2015 letter from Borough Clerk {1 p)
August 3, 2015 letter from Borough Clerk {1 p)
October 6, 2015 Reqular Election Results (2 pp)

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

This legislation is coming forward as a result of an initiative
process as allowed by the BAlaska Statutes. While there is no
“gponsor” of the legislation per-se, Mayor Halter is listed as
the “sponsor.” The initiative was enacted by the areawide voters
and the office of the Maycr 1is the only office elected on an
areawide basis.

In 2015, sponsors of an initiative pestition submitted an
application to the Borough Clerk to place a question on the
ballot. That guestion was to enact a new law to require School
Board members live 1in a specific district. (See atftached

Page 1 of 3 IM No. 1¢ ™77
Ordinance Serial No. 1¢
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application for Initiative Petition and approval of

application). After the sponsors gathered the requisite
signatures, the question was placed on the ballot at the Octcher
6, 2015 regular Becrough election. (See attached notification of
signatures) .

At the October 6, 2015 election, voters approved the measure.
(See attached certified election results)

On January 20, 2016, the Matanuska-Susitna BRorough School Board
considered how to district the Scheoel Board seats and
recommended the following to allow current board members to
finish their terms:

School Board Seat G same boundaries as
Assembly District 2 with initial term beginning in 2016

School Board Seat F same boundaries as
Assembly District 7 with initial term beginning in 2016

School Board Seat C same boundaries as
Assembly District 5 with initial term beginning in 2016

School Board Seat D same boundaries as
Assembly District 3 with initial term beginning in 2017

School Board Seat E same boundaries as
Assembly District 6 with initial term beginning in 2017

Scheocl Beoard Seat A same boundaries as
Assembly District 1 with initial term beginning in 2018

School Board Seat B same boundaries as
Assembly District 4 with initial term beginning in 201§

The attached ordinance codifies and implements the voter
approved initiative. WNote, however, that the position of the
Matanuska-Susitna Borough School Board and the Matanuska-Susitna
Rorough Assembly 1s that since the current members of the School
Board are entitled to serve their entire term even though the
newly enacted MSB 19.04.022(D) reads that 1if they don’'t live in
the district they can only serve until the next regular
election. This 1s Dbecause they were elected on an areawide
basis. The restriction to be enacted here does not retroactively
apply to the members of the School Board who took office and
hold that office as of the date of this ordinance. It will
apply prospectively only to the members that will be elected in
the future. This 18 because there 1s no authority in State law
for & municipality to alter or Ycut off” the term of an

Page 2 of 3 IM No. 16-026
Ordinance Serial No. IG—m
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incumbent School Board member by passing a new residency
restriction.

Finally, for ease of election administration and for purposes of
public clarity, the ordinance re-designates School Board seats
from letters to numbers. That way, a perscn within a district
will know that they wvote for, and could be a candidate for the
Assembly seat or School Board seat bearing the same numkber as
the district in which they reside.

RECOMMENDATION OF ADMINISTRATION: Adoption of legislation.

Page 3 of 3 IM No. 16-026
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April 13, 2015

RECEIVED
Matanuska-Susitna Borough APR 13 2015
230 £ Dahlia Avenue CLERKS OFFIcK

Palmer, Alaska 99645
Attn: Lonnie McKechnie CMC
Borough Clerk

Enclosed please find our amended request to change Borough Code 19.04.020
SCHOOL BOARD SEATS, {A) & (B) provide the selection of school board members
by individual borough assembly districts rather than the present at large
representation. This change will assure school board representation from all our
borough districts.

Point of contact for this initiative is: Aaron Downing

Mailing Address: 7275 E Waldron Cove Court, Palmer 99645
Phone: 232-173S

Email: ahdowning@ak.net

Alternate point of contact is: Marlin Dubetz
Mailing Address: 1901 Driftwood Circle, Palmer 99645
Phone: 232-7999

Email: dubetzmarlin@gmail.com

Thank you,

Aaron Downing

See attached list of sponsors:
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PROPOSED INITIATIVE:

CHANGE THE ELECTION OF EACH SCHOOL BOARD MEMBER TO
REPRESENT A SINGLE BOROUGH ASSEMBLY DISTRICT AND
DELETE THE PRESENT SCHOOL BOARD SEAT DESIGNATIONS.

This change would require each school board member to be elected to
represent a specific borough assembly district. This change would do
away with the present “at large” (borough wide) election of board
members.

School Board Seats:

Present Code;

Delete the following:

{4)—seatbB-begirning-October1984:
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%WVW%@%#h%GGM@M@F&&ﬁ%ﬁM
forthree yoears

Replace present code with:

New Code:

{ 2?2 ) SCHOOL BOARD SEATS.

(A) Each school board member shall file and be elected to a
designated borough assembly district board seat. The board
shall consist of a total of seven (7) members one to be elected
from each of the seven borough assembly districts. The term
shall be for three years and until a successor takes office.

(B) Terms shall be staggered.

(C) Each district schoo! board member shall be a resident of the
district the member represents.

(D) If an elected member ceases to reside within the district from
which the member was elected, but remains a resident of the

borough, the member may serve only until the next regular
election.
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WILLING SPONSORS OF SCHOOL BOARD SEAT CHANGE PETITION

WE WISH TO CHANGE THE ELECTION OF EACH SCHOOL BOARD MEMBER TO REPRESENT A SINGLE BOROUGH
ASSEMBLY DISTRICT AND DELETE THE PRESENT SCHOOL BOARD SEAT AREA-WIDE DESIGNATIONS.

Name {print)

Name (Signature)

Residence Address

Voter Number
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WILLING SPONSORS OF SCHOOL BOARD SEAT CHANGE PETITION

WE WISH TO CHANGE THE ELECTION OF EACH SCHOOL BOARD MEMBER TO REPRESENT A SINGLE BOROUGH

ASSEMBLY DISTRICT AND DELETE THE PRESENT SCHOOL BOARD SEAT AREA-WIDE DESIGNATIONS.
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WILLING SPONSORS OF SCHOOL BOAR SEAT CHANGE PETITION

INTRODUCTIONS

WE WISH TO CHANGE THE ELECTION OF EACH SCHOOL BOARD MEMBER TO REPRESENT A SINGLE BOROUGH
ASSEMBLY DISTRICT AND DELETE THE PRESENT SCHOOL BOARD SEAT AREA-WIDE DESIGNATIONS.
Name (print) Name (Signature} Residence Address Voter Number
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WILLING SPONSORS OF SCHOOL BOARD SEAT CHANGE PETITION

WE WISH TO CHANGE THE ELECTION OF EACH SCHOOL BOARD MEMBER TO REPRESENT A SINGLE BOROUGH
ASSEMBLY DISTRICT AND DELETE THE PRESENT SCHOOL BOARD SEAT AREA-WIDE DESIGNATIONS.
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WILLING SPONSORS OF SCHOOL BOARD SEAT CHANGE PETITION

WE WISH TO CHANGE THE ELECTION OF EACH SCHOOL BOARD MEMBER TO REPRESENT A SINGLE BOROUGH
ASSEMBLY DISTRICT AND DELETE THE PRESENT SCHOOL BOARD SEAT AREA-WIDE DESIGNATIONS.

Name (print)

Name (Signature)

Residence Address

Voter Number
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WILLING SPONSORS OF SCHOOL BOARD SEAT CHANGE PETITION

WE WISH TO CHANGE THE ELECTION OF EACH SCHOOL BOARD MEMBER TO REPRESENT A SINGLE BOROUGH
ASSEMBLY DISTRICT AND DELETE THE PRESENT SCHOOL BOARD SEAT AREA-WIDE DESIGNATIONS.
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WILLING SPONSORS OF SCHOOL BOARD SEAT CHANGE PETITION

WE WISH TO CHANGE THE ELECTION OF EACH SCHOOL BOARD MEMBER TO REPRESENT A SINGLE BOROUGH
ASSEMBLY DISTRICT AND DELETE THE PRESENT SCHOOL BOARD SEAT AREA-WIDE DESIGNATIONS.
Name (print} Name (Signature) Residence Address Voter Number
Charles OVERBY st. B LAAE v dowesvile &,
City S‘Mﬂ'ﬁ\ 2r B 949679
©, & B
Georg‘Q— Covsche st. 7 ©, Bow /64 01183578
City J@Hap , 2P 9967
E /; Z_ A SQML{QF o A " : ST
%@@M»ﬂw = O5¥5206
PS | st. /2> C@ON ,QQ
5 E""""\’K _ cty 240 &L MK 20 FGHers (O (222'55”' 7
? e D (- b% st 1S /S é)@ﬂm'v[f’ <Stres © |
OYAV g old | 70/‘\'\4 City erm, % 2 59 by byssiv7y
[t A - 77 = ;" PP St. &“OQF(/FW’/?( /]/7)(/7 [//’("/0 0504g )
L/lcmwa,bo % C/A;Ma&& Mj;g ity 20 rmuﬁl,% 2w GYGL7Y b3/
1 R ) ( st. (OO = AT /Y. (/H'“C/g/
/¢ (< R O7756¢
Rick D’D/Q Sv | Ly L A City <o 7S /%Q/ w59579 |9 COTTE6b
V / St. B.f_:n,( Cc-
(/Z M\MQMUQ-\/ M — Cty S—rTo~ Nl 2P TY C T
St.
City ZIP
PREET of 2
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MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH

BOROUGH CLERK’S OFFICE
350 East Dahlia Avenue ¢ Palmer, AK 99645
Phone (907) 861-8683 ¢ Fax {(907) 8§61-7845

April 27,2015

Aaron Downing
7275 E. Waldron Cove Court
Palmer, AK 99645

Marlin Dubetz
1901 Driftwood Circle
Palmer, Alaska 99645

Re:  Review of Application for Initiative Petition Entitled “Change the Election of Each
School Board Member to Represent a Single Borough Assembly District and Delete
the Present School Board Seat Designations”

Dear Mr. Downing:

This letter is tfo inform you that I have certified your application for initiative regarding
changing MSB 19.04.020 School Board Seats, submitted to my office on
April 13, 2015.

[ am in the process of putting together the petition information and packets for you and your
sponsors.  The petition packets will be available to you and your sponsors by Friday,
May 8, 2015. Please plan for you and your sponsors to meet with me in Assembly Chambers on
May 8, at 3 p.m., so I can go over the petition and the process prior to the booklets being handed
out.

There are some sponsors we were unable to validate whether they were registered voters. For
those sponsors we will need to get a little more information from them prior to the booklets
being provided.

If you have any questions please feel frec to call me at (907) 861-8683.

Sincerely,
MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH

@Rﬂ’ly_@.
LONKIE R. McKECHANIE, CMC

Borough Clerk

encs.  Letter form Attorney

ce Mayor DeVilbiss and Assembly
John Moosey, Manager
Nicholas Spiropeulos, Atiarney
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MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH

BOROUGH CLERK’S OFFICE
350 East Dahlia Avenue * Palmer, AK 99645
Phone (907) 861-8683 * Fax (907) 861-7845

May 8, 2015

Aaron Downing
7275 E. Waldron Cove Court
Palmer, AK 99645

Marlin Dubetz
1901 Driftwood Circle
Palmer, Alaska 99645

Re: Initiative Petition to “Change the Election of Each School Board Member to
Represent a Single Borough Assembly District and Delete the Present School Board
Seat Designations”

Dear Mr. Downing:

This letter is to inform you that the total number of signatures that is required for this initiative
petition is 1301.

The sponsors need to provide you with the petition booklets directly, or Marlin Dubetz, as the
alternate. All of the booklets need to be turned into me as one instrument, meaning that all of
them have to be turned into me by you or the alternate at one time,

Once I receive the petition booklets, the Clerk’s Office has 10 days to determine whether the
number of signatures received is sufficient. Should the petition be sufficient, the petition will be
certified. Should the petition be insufficient and the petition is rejected, I will notify you. From
the date I contact you of the insufficiency, you and the sponsors will have 11 days to supplement
the petition with additional signatures. Once the supplement to the petition is received, the
Clerk’s Office will have 10 days to determine the sufficiency. If the supplement contains the
requisite amount of signatures, the petition will be certified. If the petition is still insufficient,
the petition will be rejected. Please note that this information is found in AS 29.26.140 and a
copy 1s attached for you.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Sincerely,
MATANUSKA SUSITNA BOROUGH

LONNIE R, McKECHNEE, CMC
orough Cierk
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MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH

BOROUGH CLERK’S OFFICE
350 Fast Dahlia Avenue » Palmer, AK 99645
Phone (907) 861-8683 » Fax (907) 861-7845

August 3, 2015

Aaron Downing
7275 E. Waldron Cove Court
Palmer, AK 99645

Marlin Dubetz

1901 Driftwood Circle
Palmer, Alaska 99645

Re:  Initiative Petition Entitled “Change the Election of Each School Board Member to
Represent a Single Borough Assembly District and Delete the Present School Board
Seat Designations”

Mr. Downing and Mr. Dubetz:

This letter is to inform you that [ have certified the initiative petition to change school board
seats to be represented by a district.

I will compose the ballot language within the next couple of days for it to be placed on the
October ballot.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Sincerely,
MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH

kat / .

L. IE R. McKECHNIE, CMC
Borough Clerk

“x
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MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH
ASSEMBLY CERTIFICATE OF ELECTION
OCTOBER 6, 2015, REGULAR ELECTION

The results of the Matanuska-Susitna Borough Regular Election of October 8, 2015, are as foilows:

ABSENTEE
4
SPECIAL

POLL NEEDS QUESTIONED TOTAL
MAYOR
DEVILBISS, Larry 4,090 643 238 4,971
HALTER, Vern 4,279 868 275 5,422
VAVRIN, Rosemary 317 70 20 407
Write-in 28 8 B 40
ASSEMBLY DISTRICT 3
MCKEE, Gearge D. 535 136 28 699
SERRANO, Maria A. 418 62 25 505
Write-in S 1 0 10
ASSEMELY DISTRICT &
DOTY, Barbara J. "Barb” 597 130 30 757
DOYLE, Bob 466 95 20 581
Write-in 3 2 0 5

FRIGTTF

KOWALKE Randall-B. L — - 47 578
Wi¥eibesiny - 4 -4 — —
SCHOOL BOARD SEAT A

RETHERFORD, Deborah "Debby" 5,791 1,152 354 7,297
Wirite-in 984 76 68 1,128
SCHOOL BOARD SEAT B

WELTON, Sarah R. 5,841 1,147 360 7,348
Write-in 987 88 62 1,137
SCHOOL BOARD SEATE

LONG, Wade. J. 3,303 476 180 3,969
TRIMMER, Kelsey R. 3,649 813 218 4,680
Write-in 155 27 13 195
PROPOSITION NO. B-1 ELECTION OF SCHOOL BOARD MEMBERS TO REPRESENT

A SINGLE ASSEMBLY DISTRICT

YES 5,723 1,041 323 7,087
NO 2,720 503 196 3,419

Matanuska-Susitna Boraugh Assembly Certificate of Efection
QOclober 6, 2015, Regular Election
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PROPOSITION NO. B-2 REGULAR ELECTION DATE CHANGE
YES 3,877 764 223 4,864
NO ' 4,642 788 298 5728

PROPOSITION NO. B-3 PROPOSED ANNEXATION OF CERTAIN PROPERTIES INTO THE
TALKEETNA FLOOD CONTROL SERVICE AREA NO. 7 (EXISTING PROPERTIES OF SSA)

YES 13 7 G 20
NO 2 g 0 2

PROPOSITION NO. B-4 PROPOSED ANNEXATION OF CERTAIN PROPERTIES INTO THE
TALKEETNA FLOOD CONTROL SERVICE AREA NQO. 7 (PROPERTIES TO BE ANNEXED INTO SSA)

YES 20 7 0 27
NO 6 i 0 7
CAST COUNTED
TOTAL POLL VOTERS: 8,802 8,802
TOTAL QUESTIONED BALLOTS: 603 547

TOTAL ABSENTEE AND SPECIAL
NEEDS BALLOTS: 1,609 1,597

TOTAL: 11,014 10,946

WE, the Matanuska-Susitna Borough Assembly, jointly certify that the information listed herein is a true
and accurate statement.

DATED this 20 day of October, 2015

Dlizfo 0

Larry. eViléﬁis, Barough Mayor Steve Colfigar; Assefblymember -
@Sykes, Assem“b’l?ﬁ’ré% Dan Mayfield, Assemblyshembar

[, R

Matthew Beck, Assemblymember Barbara J, D6y, Assefnblyrﬂember
%ff%/o«/ 4 Vs //‘, M

Ronald Arvin, Assemblymémber Yern Halter, Assemblymember

ATTEST:

\P%wm( RO

Lonnie R. M‘cKechnieLC)QC, Borough Clerk

Matanuska-Susitna Borough Assembly Certificate of Election
Oclober 6, 2015, Regular Election Page 2 of 2
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CODE ORDINANCE Sponsored by:
Introduced:

Public Hearing:

Action:

MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH
ORDINANCE SERIAL No. 16-(l|

AN ORDINANCE OF THE MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH ASSEMBLY AMENDING
MSB 19.04 AND MSB 25.15 TO IMPLEMENT THE 2015 INITIATIVE
PROPOSITICN B-1 APPROVED BY THE VOTERS TO REQUIRE THAT SCHOOL
BOARD MEMBERS BE ELECTED BY DISTRICTS.

WHEREAS, the intent and rationale of this ordinance are
contained in the enacting c¢lauses and the Informational
Memorandum accompanying this ordinance.

BE IT ENACTED:

Secticon. 1. Classification. This ordinance is of a general

and permanent nature and shall become a part of the Borough

Code.

Section 2. Repeal of section. MSB 19.04.020 1is hereby

repealed as per the initiative petition approved by the voters
at the October 6, 2015 regular Borough election as follows:

119.04.020 SCHOOL BCARD SEATS.

(A) EACH SCHOCL BOARD MEMBER SHALL BE ELECTED AT LARGE, BUT
SHALL FILE FOR AND BE ELECTED TO A DESIGNATED SEAT CON THE BOARD.
THE TERM GSHALL BE FOR THREE YEARS AND UNTIL A SUCCESSOR TAKES
OFFICE.

(B) SCHCOCL BOARD MEMBERS SHALL BE ELECTED TC  SEATS,

DESIGNATED A, B, C, D AND F, AT REGULAR BCRCUGH ELECTIONS AS

Page 1 of 5 Ordinance Serial No. 16-
IM No. 16-0G26
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FOLLOWS:

(1) SEAT A: BEGINNING OCTOBER 1982;

(2) SEAT B: BEGINNING OCTOBER 1982;

{3) SEAT C: BEGINNING OCTOBER 1983;

{4) SEAT D: BEGINNING OCTOBER 1984;

(5) SEAT E: BEGINNING OCTOBER 1984;

ELECTION TO EACH  SEAT SHALL BE EVERY THREE  YEARS
THEREAFTER, TCO MAINTAIN THE STAGGERED PATTERN OF TERMS.

(C) UPON INCREASLE OF THE SIZE OF THE BOARD FROM FIVE TOC
SEVEN MEMBERS, TERMS FOR NEW SEATS F AND G SHALL BE DETERMINED
BY LCT $SC THAT WHEN THE TERMS OF OFFICE FOR THE TWO NEW MEMBERS
ARE ASSIGNED, THE TERMS OF OFFICE FOR THE ENTIRE SEVEN-PERSON
BOARD SHALL BE AS FOLLOWS: THREE MEMBERS HAVE A THREE-YREAR TERM
REMAINING, TWC MEMBERS HAVE A TWO-YEAR TERM REMAINING, AND TWO
MEMBERS HAVE A ONE-YEAR TERM REMAINING FOLLOWING THE FIRST
ELECTION OF SEVEN MEMBERS TO THE BOARD. ALL TERMS THEREAFTER
SHALL BE FOR THREE YEARS.]

Section 3. Adoption of new secticon. MSB 19.04.022 1is

adopted as per an initiative petition approved by the voters at
the October 6, 2015 regular Borough election to read:

MSB 19.04.022 SCHOOL BOARD SEATS

(A) Each school board member shall file and be elected to a

designated borough assembly district board seat. The board shall

consist of a total of seven (7) members one to be elected from

Page 2 of 5 Ordinance Serial No. 16- (O
IM No. 16-026
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each of the seven borough assembly districts. The term shall be

for three years and until a successor takes office.

(B) Terms shall be staggered.

(C) Each district school board member shall be a resident

of the district the member represents.

{(D} If an elected member ceases to reside within the

district from which the member was elected, but remains a

resident of the borough, the member may serve only until the

next regular election.

Section 4. Adoption of new section., MSB 19.04.025 1is

adopted to implement the initiative approved by the wvoters at
the Cctober 6, 2015 regular Borough election to read:

MSB 19.04.025 SCHOOL BOARD DISTRICT DESIGNATIONS AND TERMS

School board district seats shall follow Assembly District

seats in the following manner with initial terms as specified:

® School Board District G is re-designated as School Board

District 2 and shall have the same boundaries as Assembly

District 2 with an initial term beginnigg in 2016;

¢ School Board District F is re-designated as School Board

District 7 and shall have the same boundaries as Assembly

District 7 with an initial term beginning in 2016;

¢ School Board District C is re-designated as School Board

District 5 and shall have the same boundaries as Assembly

District 5 with an initial term beginning in 2016;

Page 3 of 5 Ordinance Serial Ne. 16-
IM No. 1l6-026
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® School Board District D is re-designated as School Board

District 3 and shall have the same boundaries as Assembly

District 3 with an initial term beginning in 2017;

e School Board District E is re-designated as School Board

District 6 and shall have the same boundaries as Assembly

District 6 with an initial term beginning in 2017;

® School Board District A is re—des;gnated as Schocl Board

District 1 and shall have the same boundaries as Assembly

District 1 with an initial term beginning in 2018;

e School Board District B is re-designated as School Board

District 4 and shall have the same boundaries as Assembly

District 4 with an initial term beginning in 2018.

Section 5. Amendment of Section. MSB 25.15.01C 1s amended

to implement the initiative as approved by the voters at the
October 6, 2015 regular Borough election to read:

(A) Any person is eligible for borough office if the person
is a gqualified wvoter of the borough and meets state and borough
requirements for the office.

(1} Candidates for assembly seats shall reside in the
borough and 1in the assembly district for which they file and
meet the requirements of MSB 2.12.030,

(2) Any borough resident 1s eligible to run for the office
of mayor.

{3) [ANY BOROUGH RESIDENT IS ELIGIRLE TC RUN ECOR A SEAT ON

Page 4 of 5 Ordinance Serial No. 16—(“\
M No. 16-02¢6
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THE SCHOOL BOARD.] Candidates for school board shall reside in

the borough and in the school board district for which they

(4} Candidates shall provide proof that they are eligible,
or shall bhe eligible by the date of the electicn, to be
recognized as a candidate for any election.

Section 3. Effective date. This ordinance shall take effect

upon adoption.

ADOPTED by the Matanuska-Susitna Borough Assembly this -

day of -, 2016.

VERN HALTER, Borcough Mayor

ATTEST :

LONNIE R. McKECHNIE, CMC, Borough Clerk

(SEAL)

Page 5 of 5 Ordinance Serial No. 16—0\\
IM No. 16-026
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MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH INFORMATION MEMORANDUM IM No. 16-~014

SUBJECT: A RE-APPRCPRIATION OF $13,968 FROM PROJECT 45225, FUND
425, TO PROJECT 1017%, FUND 425, TO ALLOW FOR ADDITIONAL FUNDING
TC CONTINUE WITH PHASE I OF THE SUTTCON AMBULANCE BUILDING
RENOVATION,

AGENDA OF: February 16, 2016
ASSEMBLY ACTION:

MANAGER RECOMMENDATION: Introduce and i hearing.
APPROVED BY JOHN MOOSEY, BOROUGH MANAGER:

_ 7 7
Route To: Department/Indivi marks

Originator/Gamble

Finance Director

Borough Attorney

Borough Clerk

ATTACHMENT (S) : Fiscal Note: YES X MO
Ordinance Serial No. 16- L3 PR
Resolution Serial No. 1¢ (3 ooy

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

In the 2012 capital projects budget, $350,000 in Areawide funds
were appropriated for the Ambulance Facility Improvements at
Station 3-9. That project was completed and on August 15, 2014
$28,775 of remaining funds was transferred into Project 10179
with Resolution No. 2014-063.

In the 2012 capital projects budget, $60,000 in Areawide funds
were appropriated for the Parking Lot Expansion at Station 14-1.
That project was completed and on August 15, 2014 the remaining
balance of $35,000 was transferred into Project 10179 with
Resclution No. 2014-063.

In the 2014 capital projects budget, $150,000 in Areawide funds
were appropriated for Phase I of re-design for the Sutton

Page 1 of 2 IM No. 16 "4
Ordinance Serial No. 16
Resolution Serial No. 16
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Ambulance Building.

In the fiscal year 2016 Areawide Ambulance Operations Budget,
$30,000 was transferred to Project 1017%-1801 to continue with
Phase I of the Sutten Ambulance Building Redesign project,
however, it has been determined that there is still additicnal
funds needed to continue with this project.

In the 2014 capital projects budget, $180,000 in Areawide funds
were appropriated for Ambulance Replacement and Equipment
purchase. That prcject is ncw complete and there is a residual
balance of $13,968.

The Emergency Medical Services Deputy Director has requested
that the balance of $13,968 be re-appropriated from prcject
45225-1817 tc preject 10179-1801 tc complete the Phase I of the
Sutton Ambulance Building Redesign project.

RECOMMENDATION OF ADMINISTRATION:

Approval of the attached legislation which will approve the re-
appropriation of $13,968 from project 45225-1817 to project
10179-1801 to complete the Phase I of the Sutton Ambulance
Building Redesign project.

Page 2 of 2 IM No. 16-014
Ordinance Serial No. 16- QY
Resolution Serial No. 16-(\%
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MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH

Agenda Date: February 16,2016

FISCAL NOTE

SUBJECT: Re-appropriation of $13,968 from project 45225-1817 to project 10179-1801 to complete the Phase ! of the

Sutton Ambulance Building Redesign project.

ORIGINATOR: Bill Gamble — Emergency Services

FISCAL ACTION (TO BE COMPLETED BY FINANCE)

AMOUNT REQU

FROM ACCOLUN

TO ACCOUNT ;

VERIFIED BY:

DATE:

EXPENDITURES/REVENUES:

PROJECT #

FISCAL IMPA
FUNDING SO
PROJECT #

CERTIFIED BY:

DATE:

{Thousands of Doilars)

OPERATING FYz016 FY2017

FY20I8

FY201%

FY2020 FY202]

Persennel Services

Travel

Contractual

Supplies

Equipment

Land/Structures

Grams, Claims

Misceltanequs

TOTAL OPERATING

CAPITAL

REVENUE

FUNDING:

{Thousands of Dolars}

General Fund

State/Federal Funds

Other

TOTAL

POSITIONS:

Full-Time

Part-Time

Temporary

ANALYSIS: (Attach a separate page if necessary)
PREPAREDR BY:
DEPARTMENT:

APPROVLEL BY:

INTRODUCTIONS

PHONE:

DATE:

DATE:

IM No. |7 7"

Ordinance Serial No. ¢
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NON-CODE ORDINANCE Sponsored By:
Introduced:

Public Hearing:

Adopted:

MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BORC™™™
ORDINANCE SERIAL NO. 16-

AN ORDINANCE OF THE MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH ASSEMBLY
REQUESTING A RE-APPROPRIATION OF $13,968 FROM PROJECT 45225,
FUND 425, TO PROJECT 10179, FUND 425, TC ALLOW FOR ADDITIONAL
FUNDING TO CONTINUE WITH PHASE I ©OF THE SUTTON AMBULANCE
BUILDING RENOVATION,

WHEREAS, in the 2012 capital projects budget, $350,000 in
Areawide funds were appropriated for the Ambulance Facility
Improvements at Station 3-9; and

WHEREAS, that project was completed and on August 15, 2014
$28,775 of remaining funds was transferred into Project 10179
with Resolution No. 2014-063; and

WHEREAS, 1in the 2012 capital projects budget, §60,000 in
Areawide funds were appropriated for the Parking Lot Expansion
at Station 14-1; and

WHEREAS, that project was completed and on August 15, 2014
the remaining balance of $35,000 wag transferred into Project
10179 with Resolution No. 2014-063; and

WHEREAS, 1n the 2014 capital projects budget, $150,000 in
Areawide funds were appropriated for Phase I of re-design for
the Sutton Ambulance Building; and

WHEREAS, in the fiscal vear 2016 Areawide Ambulance
Operations Budget, $30,000 was transferred to Project 10179-1801
Page 1 of 3 Ordinance Serial No. 16
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to continue with Phase I of the Sutton Ambulance Building
Redesign project; and

WHEREAS, it has been determined that there is gstill
additional funds needed to continue with this project; and

WHEREAS, in the 2014 capital projects budget, $180,000 in
Areawide funds were appropriated for Ambulance Replacement and
Equipment purchase; and

WHEREAS, that project is now complete and there is a residual
balance of $13,968; and

WHEREAS, the Emergency Medical Services Deputy Director has
requested that the balance of $13,968 be re-appropriated from
project 45225-1817 to project 10179-1801 to complete the Phase I
of the Sutton Ambulance Building Redesign project.

BE IT ENACTED:

Section 1. Clagsification. This Ordinance 1s a non-code
ordinance.
Section 2. Acceptance and Appropriation Source. The

Matanuska-Susitna Borough Assembly does hereby re-appropriate
$13,968 from the fiscal year 2014 areawide capital
appropriation, Fund 425, project 45225, to Project No. 10179,
Fund 425 to complete the Phase I of the Sutton Ambulance
Building Redesign project.

Section 3. Effective Date. This ordinance shall take

effect upon adoption.

Regolution Serial No. 16-
IM No. 1l&6-014
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ADOPTED by the Matanuska-Susitna Borough Aggembly this

___day of , 2016,

VERN HALTER, Borough Mayor

ATTEST:

LONNIE R, McKECHNIE, CMC, Borough Clerk

(SEAL)

Page 3 of 3 Ordinance Serial No. 16—5)*%
Resolution Serial No. 16-
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Action:

MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BORQU™™
RESOLUTICN SERIAL NO. 16-

A RESOLUTICN OF THE MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BCOROUGH ASSEMBLY AMENDING
THE BUDGETS FOR PROJECT NOS. 10179 AND 45225 TO ALLOW FOR
ADDITICNAL FUNDING TO CONTINUE WITH PHASE I OF THE SUTTON
AMBULANCE BUILDING RE-DESIGN PROJECT.

WHEREAS, in the 2012 capital projects budget, $350,000 in
Areawide funds were appropriated for the Ambulance Facility
Improvements at Station 3-9; and

WHEREAS, that project was completed and on August 15, 2014
$28,775 of remaining funds was transferred into Project 10179
with Resolution No. 2014-063; and

WHEREAS, in the 2012 capital projects budget, $60,000 in
Ereawide funds were appropriated for the Parking Lot Expansion
at Station 14-1; and

WHEREAS, that project was cocmpleted and on August 15, 2014
the remaining balance of $35,000 was transferred into Project
10179 with Resolution No. 2014-063; and

WHEREAS, 1in the 2014 capital projects budget, $150,000 in
Areawide funds were appropriated for Phase I of re-design for
the Sutton Ambulance Building; and

WHEREAS, in the fiscal vyear 2016 Areawide BAmbulance
Operations Budget, $30,000 was transferred to Project 10179%-1801
to «continue with Phase I c¢f the Sutton Ambulance Building

Redesign project; and

Page 1 of 3 Resclution Serial No. 16-
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WHEREAS, it has been determined that there is still
additional funds needed to centinue with this project; and

WHEREAS, in the 2014 capital projects budget, $180,000 in
Areawide funds were appropriated for Ambulance Replacement and
Equipment purchase; and

WHEREAS, that project is now complete and there is a residual
balance of $13,968; and

WHEREAS, the Emergency Medical Services Deputy Director has
requested that the balance of $13,3%68 be re-appropriated from
project 45225-1817 to project 10178-1801 to complete the Phase I
of the Sutton Ambulance Building Redesign project.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESQLVED, that the Matanuska-Susitna
Borough Assembly hereby approves the following amended budgets

for Project Nos. 101792 and 45225.

AMENDED BUDGET

Previously
Approved Amended
Project/Account No. Budgets Budgets

Central Ambulance Replacement & Equipment
Project No. 45225-1817

Fiscal Year 2014

Areawide Capital Appropriations $180, 000 $166,032
Page 2 of 3 Resolution Serial No. 16- Q|
Ordinance Serial No. 16-¢d
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Previously

Approved Amended
Project/Account No. Budgets Budgets
Sutton Ambulance Building
Project No. 10175-1801
Fiscal Year 2012
Areawide Capital Appropriations $ 28,775 $ 28,775
Fiscal Year 2012
Areawide Capital Apprcpriations $ 35,000 s 35,000
Fiscal Year 2014
Areawide Capital Appropriations $ 150,000 $ 150,000
Fiscal Year 201¢
Areawide Re-ILppropriation S 30,000 $ 30,000
Fiscal Year 2014
Areawide Capital Appropriaticns ? -0- $ 13,968
Total Project No. 10179-1801 $ 243,775 s 257,743
Grand Total $§ 423,775 § 423,775

ADOPTED by the Matanuska-Susitna

day of -, 2016.

ATTEST:

Borough Assembly this

LONNIE R. McKECHNIE, CMC, Borough Clerk

VERN HALTER, Borough Mayor

{SEAL)
Page 3 of 3 Resolution Serial No. 16—§)F5
Ordinance Serial No. 16-
IM No. 16-014
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MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH INFORMATION MEMORANDUM IM No. 16-025

SUBJECT: INFORMATION RELATING TO AN ORDINANCE oF THE
MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BORCUGH ASSEMBLY AMENDING MSB 3.28.010
CREATION CF IMPRCVEMENT DISTRICTS; MSB 3.28.020, INITIATION BY
PETITION; MS3B 3.28.050, DECISICN AND NOTICE; AND MSB 3.28.062,
BALLOTS AND REVISIONS TO PROVIDE FOR A PROCESS FCR NONCONTIGUOUS
LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICTS

AGENDA OF':
ASSEMBLY ACTION:

MANAGER RECOMMENDATION: Introduce and set for

/_
ublic hearing.

=,

Route To: Department/Individual Initials | Remarks

APPROVED BY JOHN MOOSEY, BOROUGH MANAGER:

Qriginator

Finance Director

Borough Attorney I Al

Borough Clerk

ATTACHMENT (S) : Fiscal Note: YES N X
Ordinance Serial No. 16- (9 pp)

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

Borough staff has identified the necessity of revising the
borocugh code as it relates tc special assessments, in particular
noncontiguous local improvement districts.

Noncontiguous local improvement districts have besen in existence
for approximately 18 months and their use 1s Dbecoming more
frequent.

Page 1 of 2 IM No. 16-77F
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Borough code needs to be revised to address the definition of
and percentages for neoncontigucus local improvement districts,
thereby increasing clarity, accuracy, and efficiency, and
improving ceommunication.

RECOMMENDATION OF ADMINISTRATION: Present to Assembly for
consideration.

Page 2 cf 2 IM No. 16-025
Ordinance Serial No. 16- Q|9
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CODE ORDINANCE Sponsored by:
Introduced:

Public Hearing:

Action:

MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROU ™™
ORDINANCE SERIAL NO. 16-

AN ORDINANCE OF THE MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH ASSEMBLY AMENDING
MSB 3.28.01 CREATION OF IMPROVEMENT DISTRICTS; MSB 3.28.C020,
INITIATION .. PETITION; MSB 3.28.050, DECISION AND NOTICE; AND
MSB 3.28.062, BALLOTS AND REVISION [0 PROVIDE FCR A PROCESS FOR
NONCONTIGUOUS LOCAL TMPROVEMENT DIS.nICTS.

BE IT ENACTED:

Section 1. Classification. This ordinance is of a general

and permanent nature and shall become a part of the Borcugh

Code.

Section 2. Amendment of section. MSB 3.28.010 is hereby
amended as follows:

3.28.010 CREATION OF IMPROVEMENT DISTRICTS.

(A} Local improvement districts may be created as
provided in this chapter for the purpose of acguiring,
installing or constructing capital improvements, all
or a porticn of the costs of which may be paid by
assessments against The property Dbenefited. The
assemizly may assess against the property of a
governmental unit and private real property benefited
by a capital imprcovement all or a portion of the cost
of acguiring, installing or constructing the capital

improvement. The real property that is benefited by an
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improvement may be abutting, adjeoining, adjacent,

contiguous or noncontiguous to the improvement. The

state shall pay an assessment levied except as
otherwise provided by law.

(B) For purposes of this Section a “contiguous”

improvement district is defined to mean and be

comprised cof properties that are touching at a point

or along a boundary. “Noncontiguous” improvement

district is defined as referring to an improvement

district comprised of a parcel or parcels of real

property that do not connect or touch at a point or

along a boundary.

[(B)](C) A[N IMPROVEMENT] propocsal for a contiguous

improvement district may be initiated by:

(1) petiticon to the assembly by the owners of:

{a) fifty percent in value of the property to
be benefited, and property that will bear more
than 50 percent of the estimated cost of a
natural gas distribution line improvement; or
(b} ocne-half in wvalue of the property to be
benefited, and preoperty that will bear more
than one-half o9f the estimated cost of any
other improvement; or

{2} the assembly.
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(D) A proposal for a noncontiguous improvement

district may be initiated by:

(1) petition to the assembly by the owners of 100

percent in wvalue of the property that will bear

100 percent of the estimated cost of the capital

improvement; or

(2) the assembly.

Section 3. Amendment of Section. MSB 3.28.020 is hereby

amended as follows:
3.28.020 INITIATION BY PETITICN.
(A) A local improvement district may be initiated by
filing a petition with the finance director. On
recelipt of a petiticn proposing formation of a local
improvement district, the finance director shall
submit the petition to the clerk for certification.
(B)Y Petiticons must contain:
(1) the signature of the property owner;
(2) the mailing address of the property owner;
(3} the legal description of the property or the
property’s borough tax identification number;
(4 the date the property owner signed the
petition;

{5) the name, malling address and daytime

Ordinance Serial No. 16-(OI%
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(C)

telephone number of the perscn initiating the
local improvement district:

(6) a statement of the improvements proposed,
which may include the estimated cost of the
improvements to be assessed against the properties
in the proposed area; and

(7) a vicinity map indicating the location of the
proposed boundary of the LID.

The clerk shall certify a petiticon to form a local

improvement district only if the petition contains:

(1} signatures, dated within 80 calendar days
preceding submission of the petition to the
finance director, of record owners, according to
the borough’s tax assessment records(, OF:].

{(a) For contiguous improvement projects:

[(A})] (i} not less than 50 percent of the
appraised wvalue of all property 1in any
other proposed leocal improvement district;
and

[(B)] (ii) property that will bear more
than one-half of the estimated cost of the
improvement; or

[(C})] (iidi) not less than 50 percent of the

appraised wvalue of all property 1in a
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proposed natural gas distribution line
local dimprovement district, and property
that will bear more than 50 percent of the
estimated cost of the improvement{; AND]

(b) For noncontiguous improvement projects,

100 percent in value of the property that will

bear 100 percent of the estimated cost the

capital improvement.

{2y All of the information regquired in subsection
{(BY of this secticn.
(D) Upon <ertification, the clerk shall forward the
petition to the finance director for further action.
(E) Petition found insufficient by the clerk shall ke
immediately returned to their sponsors by the finance

director.

Section 4. Amendment of Section. MSB 3.28.050 1is hereby

amended as follows:
3.28.050 DECISION AND NOTICE.
(A) The manager shall forward the report on a proposed
local improvement district tco the assembly in the form
of an ordinance creating the district. When the
assembly introduces the ordinance it shall set a date
for the puklic hearing on the ordinance, which shall

be nct less than 30 calendar days after the date on
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which notices will be mailed under subsection (B)Y of

this

(B)

section.

After the assembly sets the time for the public

hearing the finance director shall:

{1y publish a notice of the public hearing at
least once a week for two consecutive weeks in a
newspaper  of general circulation distributed
within the borough; and
(2) mail, certified return receipt requested, a
notice of the public hearing to every current
record owner o©of property within the local
improvement district. The notice shall include the
fcllowing:
(a) the time and place of the public hearing;
(b} the estimated cost of the improvement to
cach property;
{(c} proposed boundary area map; and
(d) a ballot with a return envelope addressed
to the borcugh finance department. The ballot
shall reguest the property owner Lo indicate
approval or disapproval of the local
improvement district by marking a vote of

A " W

yes” or “no” on the bkallot, and shall state

that the assembly will not proceed with the
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improvement unless, within 30 days after
mailing notice of the public hearing, the
borough receives Dballots marked “yes” from
owners of property bearing more than 50
percent of the estimated cost of a natural gas
distribution line improvement; or more than

cne-half of the estimated cost of any other

improvement, except that for noncontiguous

improvement districts, the borough must

receive ballots marked “yes” from 100 percent

of property owners bearing 100 percent of the

estimated cost of the improvement.

(C) After holding a public hearing on the improvement
plan, the assembly shall act upcn an ordinance to
approve the plan, create a local improvement district
and proceed with the improvements. The assembly shall
find by ordinance whether:
(1) the Ii1mprovement request 1s necessary and
should be made; and
(2} the request has sufficient and proper
petitioners.
(D) Where a proposed improvement is to be acquired,
installed or constructed under a power exercised

through a service area, the assembly shall consider
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any recommendations of the supervisors of the service

area.

Section 5. Amendment of Section. MSB 3.28.062 1is hereby
amended as follows:

3.28.062 BALLOTS AND REVISIONS.

(&) Ballots approving or disapproving a local

improvement district may be filed for a period of 30

calendar days after mailing of notice of the public

hearing.

(B) The assembly may not procceed with the improvement

unless ballots approving |[THE] a contiguous local

improvement district are timely filed by owners of
property bearing more than 50 percent of the estimated
cost o©of a natural gas distribution line improvement;
or more than one-half of the estimated cost of any

cther improvement; or for a noncontiguous local

improvement district, by owners of property bearing

100 percent of the estimated cost of the improvement.

If sufficient ballots are not timely filed, the
assembly may not procesed with the improvement unless
it revises the plan, and a new balloting of owners of
property in the local improvement district results in
the timely filing of ballots approving the local

improvement district by owners of property bearing
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more than 50 percent of the estimated cost of a
natural gas distribution line improvement; or more
than one-half of the estimated cost o¢f any other

improvement; or for a noncentiguous local improvement

district, of owners of property bearing 100 percent of

the estimated cost of the improvement. A revised plan

shall be approved and adcpted as an ocoriginal plan as
provided in MSB 3.28.05C.

Section 6. Effective date. This ordinance shall take effect

upon adoption.
ADOPTED by the Matanuska-Susitna Borough Assembly this -

day cof -, 2016,

VERN HALTER, Borough Mayor

ATTEST:

LONNIE R. McKECHNIE, CMC, Borough Clerk

{SEAL)
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MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH INFORMATION MEMORANDUM IM No. 16-028

SUBJECT: AN ORDINANCE OF THE MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH ASSEMBLY
REAPPROPRIATING $288,474.23 FROM THE RESERVE FOR SCHOOL SITE
ACQUISITIONS, FUND 400, TO THE INGP"SS AND EGRESS ACCESS FQOR THE
COTTONWOOD CREEK PUBLIC SAFETY BUL.DING, FUND 405, PROJECT NO,
10027.

AGENDA OF: FEBRUARY 16, 2016
Assembly Action:

MANAGER RECOMMENDATION: Pre:
consideration.

APPROVED BY JOHN MOOSEY, BOROUGH N

Route To: | Department/Individual

Qriginator

Brengensy Services  \} (s

Finance Director

A3

Borough Attorney

Borough Clerk

ATTACHMENT (S): Fiscal Note: YES X NO
Ordinance Serial No. 16- {pp)

SUMMARY STATEMENT: In 2012 the Assembly authorized the
appropriation of $839,285 from the State of Alaska Department Of
Transportation from the sale of the right-of-way property along
the Seward Meridian Parkway. This property belonged to the
Borough and the portion of the land which was not sold contained
:he Cottonwood Creek Elementary School and the Cottonwood Creek
‘ublic Safety building. Because there were two facilities on
this land, the money was split into 2 funds with associated
projects which had already been planned.

Also in 2012, the <construction of the Cottonwood Creek
Elementary School Access ingress and egress Improvements was
initiated out of Fund 400, Project No. 40108, however, the
construction cost for the needed improvements came in much
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higher than anticipated and that amount exceeded the amount in
Fund 400, Project No. 40108 at the time. It was determined that
for child and public safety reasons this work was needed before
the start of the 2012 school vyear. At an Assembly member’s
direction, §288,474.23 out cf Fund 405, Project No. 10027 was
used to help pay for the Elementary Schcol project.

This land was originally purchased in 1982 by the Borough.
Thirty years later, in 2012, when the mconey was used out of Fund
405, no one invelved at the time knew this money was FSA tax
money. In late 2015, the Borough was made aware that FSA money
was used to purchase this property. Given the fact that FSA tax
money may only be spent for ISA purpeses; 1t 1s fair tc
reimburse the $288,474.23 spent out of this fund.
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Agenda Date: FEBRUARY 16, 2016

SUBJECT: REAPPROPRIATING $288,474.23
FUND

ACQUISITIONS,

400,

TO

THE

MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH
FISCAL NOTE

FRCM THE RESERVE FOR SCHOOL SITE
INGRESS AND EGRESS ACCESS FOR THE

COTTONWOOD CREEK PUBLIC SAFETY BUILDING, EFUND 405, PROJECT NO. 10027.

ORIGINATOR: RACHAEL RICHARDSON

AMOUNT RE(

FROM ACCOL

TO ACCOUNT

VERIFIED BY
DATE:

EXPENDITURES/RE Y BiNUED:

FISCAL ACTION (TO BE COMPLETED BY FINANCE)

FISCAL IMPACT —”

FUNDING SCQURC

PROJECT #

PROJECT #

CERTIFIED BY:

DATE:

(Thousands of Dollars)

OPERATING

FY2014

FY2015

FY2016 FY2017 FY2018 FY2019

Personnel Services

Travel

Contractual

Supplies

Equipment

Land/Structures

Grants, Claims

Miscellancous

TOTAL OPERATING

CAPITAL

REVENUE

FUNDING:

(Thousands of Dollars)

General Fund

State/Federal Funds

Other

TOTAL

POSITIONS:

Full-Time

Part-Time

Temporary

ANALYSIS: (Aftach a separate page if necessary)

PREPARED BY:
DEPARTMENT:

APPROVED BY:

INTRODUCTIONS

PHONE:

DATE:

DATE:
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NON-CODE ORDINANCE Sponsored By:
Introduced:

Public Hearing:

Adopted:

MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BORO
ORDINANCE SERIAL NO. 16-

AN ORDINANCE OF THE MATANUSKA-SUSTTNA BOROUGH ASSEMBLY
REAPPROPRIATING $288,474.23 FRCM THE RESERVE FOR SCHOCL SITE
ACQUISITIONS, FUND 400, TO THE INGRESS AND EGRESS ACCESS FOR THE
COTTONWOOD CREEK PUBLIC SAFETY BUILDING, FUND 405, PROJECT NO.
10027.

WHEREAS, in 2010, the Assembly authorized the State of

Alaska/Department of Transportation to purchase 6.11 acres of
Right-cf-Way for the Seward Meridian Parkway expansion; and

WHEREAS, in 2012 the Assembly authorized the appropriation
of $839,285 from the DOT for that sale per the acceptance and
appropriation; and

WHEREAS, there were two facilities on this land, the money
was split into 2 funds (Fund 400 and Fund 405) with associated
projects which had already been planned; and

WHEREAS, $392,923.00 went to Fund 400, Project no. 40108
for the 1ingress and egress access for Cottonwood Creek
Elementary Schocl; and

WHEREAS, $446,362.00 went to Fund 405, Project no. 10027
for the ingress and egress access for the Cottonwood Creek

Public Safety Building; and
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WHEREAS, also in 2012, the constructicn of the Cottonwoocd
Creek Elementary Schocl Access 1ingress and egress improvement
project was initiated ocut cf Fund 400, Project No. 40108; and

WHEREAS, the construction cost for the needed improvements
came in much higher than anticipated AND that amount exceeded
the amount in Fund 400, Project No. 40108 at the time; and

WHEREAS, for child and public safety reasons this work was
needed before the start of the 2012 school year: at an Assembly
member’s direction, $288,474.23 out of Fund 405, Project No.
10027, was used to help pay for the Elementary School prcject;
and

WHEREAS, the Borough recently found out the original
purchase of this property was made with FS5A money and given the
fact that FSA tax money may only be spent for FSA purposes, 1t
is fair to reimburse the $288,474.23 spent out of this fund.

BE IT ENACTED:

Section 1. Classification. This Ordinance 1s a non-code
ordinance.
Secticon 2. Acceptance and Appropriation  Source. The

Matanuska-Susitna Borough Lssembly hereby approves of a
reappropriation in the amount of §288,474.23 from the Reserve
for School Site Acquisitions, Fund 400, to the TIngress and
Egress access for the Cottonwood Creek Public Safety Buillding,

Fund 405, Project No. 10027.
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Section 3. Effective Date. This ordinance shall take

effect upon adoption.
ADOPTED by the Matanuska-Susitna Borough Assembly this

_ day of , 2016.

VERN HALTER, Borough Mayor

ATTEST:

LONNIE R. McKECHNIE, CMC, Borough Clerk

{SEAL)
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MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BORCUGH INFORMATION MEMORANDUM IM No. 16-029

SUBJECT: AN ORDINANCE AMENDING MSB TITLE 43 SUBDIVISIONS TO
ADDRESS  TINCONSISTENCIES OQUTLINED BY THE PLANNTNG DEPARTMENT
STAFF MEMCORANDUM DATED MARCH 1, 2013.

AGENDA OF: February 16, 2016
ASSEMBLY ACTION:

MANAGER RECOMMENDATION: Introduce and set for public F---"ng.

APPROVED BY JOHN MOOSEY, BOROUGH MANAGER:

4

Route To: | Department/Individual Initials
/)
Originator: E.Probasco Z;ES
' Vet
' Flanning and Land Use ;Zéj
X Director NQEP\”
X Borough Attorney
>§ Borough Clerk
ATTACHMENT (S8} : Fiscal Note: YES NOY X
Crdinance Serial No. 16- 24 pp)

Planning Commission Resoisucion 16-03 (2 pp)
Platting Board Resolution 15-145 (2 pp)
March 1, 2013 Staff Memorandum — (4 pp)

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

On April 17, 2012 the Bcrough Assembly approved Ordinance 12-
072, repealing Title 27, and adopting MSEB Title 43,
Subdivisicns. At the time of adcption, the assembly recquested
that staff work with the code for a period of time and bring any
suggested changes back to the assembly for consideration.

On Marcn 1, 2013, platting divisicn staff prepared a report
summarizing their review, and breaking down proposed amendments
into four areas:
e HOUSEKEEPING - routine tasks that must be done in order for
a system to functicn efficiently
e PROCEDURAL - relating to the administration of the cocde by
platting staff
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e INCONSISTENCIES - cleaning up contradictory elements or
those that lack compatibility with other sections of the

code

e SUBSTANTIAL - items that are substantial policy changes
which the assembly may want to discuss or have more input
on.

The platting board, planning commission and Assembly have
reviewed and adopted amendments to Title 43 to address concerns
outlined in the HOUSEKEEPING and PROCEDURAL sections of the
report. Since that time, other amendments have been considered.
The platting board has been working with platting staff during
their meetings to address the third section of that report,

INCONSTISTENCIES. On November 20, 2015, the platting board
adopted their Resolution 15-145, Recommending planning
commission and assembly approval of amendments tTo address those
INCONSISTENCIES.

The planning commission held a public hearing on January 4, 2016
and adopted resolution 16-03, recommending assembly approval of
the proposed changes.

RECOMMENDATION OF ADMINISTRATION:

Staff recommends approval of an ordinance amending MSB Title 43
Subdivisions to address inconsistencies.
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By: Eileen Probasco

Introduced: December 21, 2015
Public Hearing: January 4, 2016
Action: Approved

MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH
PLANNING COMMISSION RESOLUTION NO. 16-03

A  RESOLUTICN OF THE  MATANUSKA-SUSITNA  BOROUGH PLANNING
COMMISSION RECOMMENDING ASSEMBLY APPROVAL OF PROPOSED AMENDMENTS
TO TITLE 43, SUBDIVISIONS, TO ADDRESS INCONSISTENCIES OUTLINED
IN THE PLANNING DEPARTMENT STAFF MEMORANDUM DATED MARCH 1, 2013.

WHEREAS, on April 17, 2012 the Borough A55e$n¢y approved

Ordinance 12-072, repealing MSB Title 27 and adopting MSB Title
43, Subdivisions. At the time of adoption, the assembly
requested that staff work with the code for a period of time and
bring any suggested changes back to the assembly for
consideration; and

WHEREAS, on March 1, 2013, Platting Division staff prepared
a report summarizing thelr review and breaking down proposed
amendments into four areas: housekeeping, procedural,
inconsistencies, and substantial; and

WHEREAS, amendments have been adopted dealing with
housekeeping and procedural changes in the report; and

WHEREAS, the platting board has been working with platting
staff to address the inconsistencies outlined in the report; and

WHEREAS, on November 19, 2015 the platting board held a
public hearing and adopted Resolution 15-145 recommending

planning commission and assembly approval of an ordinance

Planning Commission Resolution 16-03 Page 1 of 2
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addressing INCONSISTENCIES outlined in the planning department
staff memorandum dated March 1, 2013.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Matanuska-Susitna
Borough Planning Commission hereby recommends the assembly adopt
an orwinance addressing INCONSISTENCIES as outlined in the
planning department staff memorandum dated March 1, 2013

ADQPTED by the Matanuska-Susitna Borough Planning

Commission this 4™ day of Januarv. 2014

ATTEST
1 1ing Cler
SEAL)
YES:
NO:
P 7 C : 6-03 o
A : January 4, 2016